
222

Licensing (Licensing and Gambling) Sub-
Committee

Wednesday, 27th April, 2016
at 9.30 am

PLEASE NOTE TIME OF MEETING

Council Chamber - Civic Centre

This meeting is open to the public

Members

Three Members drawn from the Licensing 
Committee

Contacts

Democratic Support Officer
Karen Wardle
Tel: 023 8083 2302
Email: karen.wardle@southampton.gov.uk 

 

Public Document Pack

mailto:karen.wardle@southampton.gov.uk


2

 PUBLIC INFORMATION
The Members of the Licensing Committee are Councillors Furnell, Galton, Jordan, McEwing, 
Painton, Parnell, Spicer, Thomas, Tucker and Vassiliou.
Terms of Reference
The Sub-Committee deals with 
licences for which the Council is 
responsible under the Licensing Act 
2003 and Gambling Act 2005, 
including:-
 Determination of applications for 

review of premises licences and 
club premises certificates;

 Determination of representations to 
applications for premises licences 
and club premises certificates, 
variations and various permits; 

 Determination of police objections 
to applications for:
 Variation of designated 

premises supervisors
 Transfer of premises licences
 Personal licences for the sale of 

alcohol
 Determination of objections to 

temporary event notices.
Relevant Representations 
Those who have made relevant 
representations may address the 
meeting about the matter in which they 
have an interest.  New matters, not 
raised within a written representation, 
can not be relied upon at the hearing.
When dealing with Licensing Act 
matters the Sub-Committee must 
only take into account  the following 
statutory Licensing Objectives:- 
 prevention of crime and disorder
 public safety 
 prevention of public nuisance
 protection of children from harm
Likewise, when dealing with 
Gambling Act matters the Sub 
Committee must only take into 
account the statutory Licensing 
Objectives below:- 
 Preventing gambling from being a 

source of crime or disorder, being 
associated with crime or disorder or 
being used to support crime

 Ensuring that gambling is 
conducted in a fair and open way, 
and

 Protecting children and other 
vulnerable persons from being 
harmed or exploited by gambling

Southampton City Council’s Priorities 
 Jobs for local people
 Prevention and early intervention
 Protecting vulnerable people
 Affordable housing 
 Services for all
 City pride
 A sustainable Council

Fire Procedure:- In the event of a fire or other 
emergency a continuous alarm will sound and you will 
be advised by Council officers what action to take.

Access:- Access is available for disabled people. 
Please contact the Democratic Support Officer who will 
help to make any necessary arrangements.

Smoking policy:- The Council operates a no-smoking 
policy in all civic buildings.

Mobile Telephones:- Please switch your mobile 
telephones to silent whilst in the meeting 

Use of Social Media:- The Council supports the video 
or audio recording of meetings open to the public, for 
either live or subsequent broadcast. However, if, in the 
Chair’s opinion, a person filming or recording a meeting 
or taking photographs is interrupting proceedings or 
causing a disturbance, under the Council’s Standing 
Orders the person can be ordered to stop their activity, 
or to leave the meeting.
By entering the meeting room you are consenting to 
being recorded and to the use of those images and 
recordings for broadcasting and or/training purposes. 
The meeting may be recorded by the press or members 
of the public.
Any person or organisation filming, recording or 
broadcasting any meeting of the Council is responsible 
for any claims or other liability resulting from them doing 
so.
Details of the Council’s Guidance on the recording of 
meetings is available on the Council’s website.

Dates of Potential Meetings Municipal Year 
2015/16
Meetings are scheduled on a weekly basis usually 
at 6pm on a Wednesday evening.



3

CONDUCT OF MEETING

Terms of Reference 

The terms of reference are contained in 
the Council’s Constitution.

Business to be discussed

Only those items listed on the attached 
agenda may be considered at this meeting.

Rules of Procedure

The meeting is governed by the 
Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) 
Regulations 2005 and the Council 
Procedure Rules as set out in Part 4 of 
the Constitution, so far as it is applicable.

Quorum 3

The minimum number of appointed Members 
required to be in attendance to hold the 
meeting is 3.

DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS
Members are required to disclose, in accordance with the Members’ Code of Conduct, 
both the existence and nature of any “Disclosable Pecuniary Interest” or “Other Interest”  
they may have in relation to matters for consideration on this Agenda.

DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY INTERESTS
A Member must regard himself or herself as having a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest in 
any matter that they or their spouse, partner, a person they are living with as husband or 
wife, or a person with whom they are living as if they were a civil partner in relation to: 
(i) Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for profit or gain.
(ii) Sponsorship:
Any payment or provision of any other financial benefit (other than from Southampton 
City Council) made or provided within the relevant period in respect of any expense 
incurred by you in carrying out duties as a member, or towards your election expenses. 
This includes any payment or financial benefit from a trade union within the meaning of 
the Trade Union and Labour Relations (Consolidation) Act 1992.
(iii) Any contract which is made between you / your spouse etc (or a body in which the 
you / your spouse etc has a beneficial interest) and Southampton City Council under 
which goods or services are to be provided or works are to be executed, and which has 
not been fully discharged.
(iv) Any beneficial interest in land which is within the area of Southampton.
(v) Any license (held alone or jointly with others) to occupy land in the area of 
Southampton for a month or longer.
(vi) Any tenancy where (to your knowledge) the landlord is Southampton City Council and 
the tenant is a body in which you / your spouse etc has a beneficial interests.
(vii) Any beneficial interest in securities of a body where that body (to your knowledge) 
has a place of business or land in the area of Southampton, and either:

a) the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or one hundredth of the 
total issued share capital of that body, or

b) if the share capital of that body is of more than one class, the total nominal value 
of the shares of any one class in which you / your spouse etc has a beneficial 
interest that exceeds one hundredth of the total issued share capital of that class.



4

Other Interests

A Member must regard himself or herself as having an ‘Other Interest’ in any 
membership of, or occupation of a position of general control or management in:
Any body to which they  have been appointed or nominated by Southampton City Council
Any public authority or body exercising functions of a public nature
Any body directed to charitable purposes
Any body whose principal purpose includes the influence of public opinion or policy

Principles of Decision Making
All decisions of the Council will be made in accordance with the following principles:-

 proportionality (i.e. the action must be proportionate to the desired outcome);

 due consultation and the taking of professional advice from officers;

 respect for human rights;

 a presumption in favour of openness, accountability and transparency;

 setting out what options have been considered;

 setting out reasons for the decision; and

 clarity of aims and desired outcomes.
In exercising discretion, the decision maker must:

 understand the law that regulates the decision making power and gives effect to it.  
The decision-maker must direct itself properly in law;

 take into account all relevant matters (those matters which the law requires the 
authority as a matter of legal obligation to take into account);

 leave out of account irrelevant considerations;

 act for a proper purpose, exercising its powers for the public good;

 not reach a decision which no authority acting reasonably could reach, (also known as 
the “rationality” or “taking leave of your senses” principle);

 comply with the rule that local government finance is to be conducted on an annual 
basis.  Save to the extent authorised by Parliament, ‘live now, pay later’ and forward 
funding are unlawful; and

 act with procedural propriety in accordance with the rules of fairness.



5

AGENDA

Agendas and papers are available via the Council’s website.

1  ELECTION OF CHAIR 

To appoint a Chair for the purposes of this meeting.

2  APOLOGIES AND CHANGES IN MEMBERSHIP (IF ANY) 

To note any changes in the membership of the Sub-Committee made in accordance 
with the Licensing Act 2003.

3  DISCLOSURE OF PERSONAL AND PECUNIARY INTERESTS 

In accordance with the Localism Act 2011, and the Council’s Code of Conduct, 
Members to disclose any personal or pecuniary interests in any matter included on the 
agenda for this meeting.

4  STATEMENT FROM THE CHAIR 

5  MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING (INCLUDING MATTERS ARISING) (Pages 
1 - 2)

To approve and sign as a correct record the Minutes of the meeting held on 6 April 
2016 and to deal with any matters arising, attached.

6  EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC 

At a predetermined point during the consideration of all items the Sub-Committee may 
move into private session in order to receive legal advice when determining issues. 
The parties to the hearing, press and the public, unless otherwise excluded by the 
Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005, will be invited to return immediately 
following that private session at which time the matter will be determined and the 
decision of the Sub-Committee will be announced.

7  APPLICATION FOR REVIEW OF PREMISES LICENCE - JUNK CLUB, 55 LONDON 
ROAD, SOUTHAMPTON SO15 5QZ (Pages 3 - 122)

Application for a review of the premises licence in respect of Junk Club, 55 London 
Road, Southampton SO15 5QZ, attached.

Tuesday, 19 April 2016 SERVICE DIRECTOR, LEGAL AND GOVERNANCE



This page is intentionally left blank



- 26 -

SOUTHAMPTON CITY COUNCIL
LICENSING (LICENSING AND GAMBLING) SUB-COMMITTEE

MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 6 APRIL 2016

Present: Councillors Jordan, Spicer and Tucker

38. ELECTION OF CHAIR 
RESOLVED that Councillor Tucker be elected as Chair for the purposes of this 
meeting.

39. EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC 
RESOLVED that in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 
2005 that the parties to the hearing, press and public be excluded at a predetermined 
point whilst the Sub-Committee reaches its decision.

40. APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENSE - JD WETHERSPOON, 448 BITTERNE 
ROAD PRECINCT, SOUTHAMPTON SO18 5EF 
The Sub-Committee considered an application for a premises licence in respect of JD 
Weatherspoon, 448 Bitterne Road Precinct, Southampton SO18 5EF.

Chris Relch, Nigel Connor (Applicant) and Mr Lawrence (speaking on behalf of Mrs 
Lawrence, Objector) were present and with the consent of the Chair, addressed the 
meeting.

The Sub-Committee considered the decision in confidential session in accordance with 
the Licensing Act (Hearings) Regulations 2005.

RESOLVED that the application for a premises licence be granted.

After private deliberation the Sub-Committee reconvened and the Chair read the 
following decision:-

All parties will receive formal written confirmation of the decision and reasons.

The Sub-Committee has considered very carefully the application for a premises 
licence at JD Weatherspoon, 448 Bitterne Road Precinct, Southampton SO18 5EF. It 
has given due regard to the Licensing Act 2003, the Licensing Objectives, statutory 
guidance and the adopted statement of Licensing Policy.   

The Sub-Committee considered the representations, both written and given orally 
today, by all parties. Human rights legislation has been borne in mind whilst making the 
decision.

Although the residential objector was unable to attend, by agreement of all parties she 
was represented by her brother, Mr Lawrence.

Page 1

Agenda Item 5



- 27 -

As a result, and in consideration of all the above, the Sub-Committee has determined 
that the application should be approved, as amended and in accordance with the 
conditions agreed with Hampshire Constabulary.

Reasons

The Sub-Committee noted that no representation had been received from any of the 
responsible authorities.  The police had agreed conditions to be added to the operating 
schedule and a change to the hours for supply of alcohol, late night refreshment and 
the opening hours.  Those additional conditions related to: CCTV, incident book, 
refusals register, proof of age, door staff and dispersal policy.

The Committee considered the residential objection, however this fails to show any 
evidential link between the concerns raised and this premises.  The Sub-Committee is 
only able to consider objections raised on the application and on this occasion this 
amounted to one resident.

However, local residents can be reassured that in the event that the grant of the licence 
does in fact lead to issues of concern, relevant to the licensing objectives, a review may 
be initiated where evidence of the same can be considered and may result in 
appropriate steps being taken to address them.  This can be done by a local resident or 
a ward Councillor as well as any of the responsible authorities.

There is a right of appeal for all parties to the Magistrates’ Court.  Formal notification of 
the decision will set out that right in full.

Page 2



  

DECISION-MAKER LICENSING (LICENSING & GAMBLING) SUB COMMITTEE 

SUBJECT 
HEARING TO CONSIDER AN APPLICATION FOR REVIEW OF A 
PREMISES LICENCE – 
JUNK CLUB, 55 LONDON ROAD, SOUTHAMPTON SO15 5QZ  

DATE OF HEARING WEDNESDAY 27 APRIL 2016 AT 09:30 
REPORT OF SERVICE DIRECTOR – LEGAL & GOVERNANCE 
E-mail licensing@southampton.gov.uk 
Review application (Licensing Act 2003, section 51) 
Application date: 14 March 2016 Received: 14 March 2016 

Application valid : 14 March 2016 Reference : 2016/00932/01SRAP 

 
© Crown copyright and database rights 2016 Ordnance Survey 100019679 

Representations from Responsible Authorities 

Responsible Authority Satisfactory? 

Children’s Services Yes 

Hampshire Fire And Rescue Yes 

Environmental Health  No response received 

Planning & Sustainability No response received 

Public Health No response received 

Hampshire Constabulary Applicant for review 

Trading Standards Yes 

Licensing Authority  Supporting Police Review 

Page 1 of 119

Page 3

Agenda Item 7

mailto:licensing@southampton.gov.uk


Other Representations 

Name Address Contributor Type 
Support for Police Review 

Mr. Stewart Morris 42 Harborough Road, Southampton SO15 2FY Resident 

Mrs. Lorraine Barter 42 Harborough Road, Southampton SO15 2FY Resident 

Mr. Denis Bundy Flat 4 65A London Road, Southampton SO15 2AB Resident 

Ms. Megan Cartwright 27 Bellevue Road, Southampton SO15 2AX Resident 

Mrs. Barratt 8 Morris Road, Southampton SO15 2BT Resident 

  

The premises and the applications for review 
Premises: Junk Club, 55 London Road Southampton SO15 2AD 
Type of applications: Review (section 51)  
Applicant: Hampshire Constabulary 
Licence Holder: McKinlay Holdings Ltd. 
Agent for licence 
Holder: 

N/A 

Designated Premises 
Supervisor (DPS): 

Mr. Westley Leigh 

1.  Junk Club is a night club in London Road. The premises licence (dated 05 January 
2016 – copy contained in this report) permits licensable activities as follows: 
 

• Films                                     Mondays to Sundays           10:00 – 04:00 
• Live Music                             Mondays to Sundays           11:00 – 03:00 
• Recorded Music                    Mondays to Sundays           11:00 – 04:00 
• Performance of Dance          Mondays to Sundays           11:00 – 04:00 
• Anything Similar to  

Live/recorded music              Mondays to Sundays           11:00 – 03:30 
• Late Night Refreshment        Mondays to Sundays            23:00 – 04:00 
• Supply by retail of Alcohol     Mondays to Sundays           10:00 – 03:30 
• Opening Hours                      Mondays to Sundays           10:00 – 04:00 

  
The application to review relates to the following licensing objectives 1) The prevention of 
crime and disorder, 2) Public Safety, 3) The prevention of public nuisance. 
 
Legal Implications 
1. Part 3 of the Licensing Act 2003 provides that a responsible authority or any other 

person may apply for review of a premises licence. 
2. In such circumstances, the applicant for the review must serve a copy of the review 

application on the holder of the premises licences, the licensing authority and each of the 
responsible authorities. 

Page 2 of 119

Page 4



3. On receipt of an application for review, officers will consider its validity under delegated 
powers. Reasons for rejection, in whole or in part, include: 

• that the grounds for review are not relevant to one of more of the licensing objectives 
and; 

• that the application is frivolous, vexatious or repetitious, unless it is made by a 
responsible authority. 

4. The licensing authority must display a prescribed notice of the review application on the 
outside or adjacent the premises, on the authority’s website and at the Civic Centre; the 
notice must remain on display for 28 days and any interested party or the responsible 
authorities may make representations in that period. 

5. The licensing authority is then required to hold a hearing to consider the review. 

6. In doing so the sub‐committee must give appropriate weight to: 

• the steps that are appropriate to promote the licensing objectives; the representations 
(including supporting information) presented by all the parties; 

• its own statement of licensing policy 

• the Statutory Guidance 

7. In determining an application for review, the legislation provides that the sub‐committee 
may take any (or none) of the following steps, as it considers necessary: 

• modify the conditions of the licence; 

• exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence 

• remove the designated premises supervisor; 

• suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months 

• revoke the licence. 

8. The Licensing Act 2003 provides for appeal to the Magistrates’ Court against the sub‐ 
committee’s decision in relation to an application for review by the premises licence 
holder and any other party who made a representation to the application. 

9. In considering this application the sub‐committee will sit in a quasi‐judicial capacity and 
is thus obliged to consider the application in accordance, in particular, with both the 
Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005 (as amended) and the rules of natural 
justice. The practical effect of this is that the sub‐committee must makes its decision 
based on evidence submitted in accordance with the legislation and give adequate 
reasons for reaching its decision. 

10. The sub‐committee must also have regard to: 

• The Crime and Disorder Act 1998 
Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 places the sub‐committee under a 
duty to exercise its various functions with due regard to the likely effect of the 
exercise of those functions on, and the need to do all that it reasonably can to 
prevent, crime and disorder in its area. 

• The Human Rights Act 1998 
The Act requires UK legislation to be interpreted in a manner consistent with the 
European Convention on Human Rights. It is unlawful for the sub‐committee to act in 
a way that is incompatible (or fail to act in a way that is compatible) with the rights 
protected by the Act. Any action undertaken by the sub‐committee that could have an 
effect upon another person’s Human Rights must be taken having regard to the 

Page 3 of 119

Page 5



principle of proportionality ‐ the need to balance the rights of the individual with the 
rights of the community as a whole. Any action taken by the sub‐committee which 
affect another's rights must be no more onerous than is necessary in a democratic 
society. The matters set out in this report must be considered in light of the above 
obligations. 

11. Copies of the application for review and the representations to it are annexed to this 
report. 

 
 

Page 4 of 119

Page 6



 
 

Schedule 12 
 Part A Regulation 33,34 

Premises Licence 
 

Premises licence number 2015/03611/01SPRM 

 
Part 1 – Premises details 

 
Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description,  
 
Junk Club 
55 London Road 
Southampton 
SO15 2AD 
 
 
Telephone number 
 

023 8033 5511 

 
Where the licence is time limited the dates 
 
Not applicable 
  

 
Licensable activities authorised by the licence  
 
Films 
Live music 
Recorded music 
Performances of dance 
Anything similar to live music, recorded music or performances of dance 
Provision of late night refreshment 
Supply by retail of alcohol 
 
 
The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities  
  
Films 
 Monday   10:00  - 04:00 
 Tuesday   10:00  - 04:00 
 Wednesday   10:00  - 04:00 
 Thursday   10:00  - 04:00 
 Friday   10:00  - 04:00 
 Saturday   10:00  - 04:00 
 Sunday   10:00  - 04:00 
  
Live music 
 Monday   11:00  - 03:00 
 Tuesday   11:00  - 03:00 

Page 5 of 119

Page 7



 Wednesday   11:00  - 03:00 
 Thursday   11:00  - 03:00 
 Friday   11:00  - 03:00 
 Saturday   11:00  - 03:00 
 Sunday   11:00  - 03:00 
  
Recorded music 
 Monday   11:00  - 04:00 
 Tuesday   11:00  - 04:00 
 Wednesday   11:00  - 04:00 
 Thursday   11:00  - 04:00 
 Friday   11:00  - 04:00 
 Saturday   11:00  - 04:00 
 Sunday   11:00  - 04:00 
  
Performances of dance 
 Monday   11:00  - 04:00 
 Tuesday   11:00  - 04:00 
 Wednesday   11:00  - 04:00 
 Thursday   11:00  - 04:00 
 Friday   11:00  - 04:00 
 Saturday   11:00  - 04:00 
 Sunday   11:00  - 04:00 
 
 Anything similar to live music, recorded music or performances of dance 
 Monday   11:00  - 03:30 
 Tuesday   11:00  - 03:30 
 Wednesday   11:00  - 03:30 
 Thursday   11:00  - 03:30 
 Friday   11:00  - 03:30 
 Saturday   11:00  - 03:30 
 Sunday   11:00  - 03:30 
  
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Monday   23:00  - 04:00 
 Tuesday   23:00  - 04:00 
 Wednesday   23:00  - 04:00 
 Thursday   23:00  - 04:00 
 Friday   23:00  - 04:00 
 Saturday   23:00  - 04:00 
 Sunday   23:00  - 04:00 
  
Supply by retail of alcohol 
 Monday   10:00  - 03:30 
 Tuesday   10:00  - 03:30 
 Wednesday   10:00  - 03:30 
 Thursday   10:00  - 03:30 
 Friday   10:00  - 03:30 
 Saturday   10:00  - 03:30 
 Sunday   10:00  - 03:30 
 
 

Page 6 of 119

Page 8



The opening hours of the premises 
 

Monday 10:00  - 04:00 
Tuesday 10:00  - 04:00 
Wednesday 10:00  - 04:00 
Thursday 10:00  - 04:00 
Friday 10:00  - 04:00 
Saturday 10:00  - 04:00 
Sunday 10:00  - 04:00 

 
 
Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and / or off supplies 
 
Alcohol is supplied for consumption both on and off the premises 
 
 
 
Part 2 
 
Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of 
premises licence 
 
 McKinlay Holdings Ltd. 
55 London Road 
Southampton 
SO15 2AD 
 
 

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable) 
 
02945006 
 
 

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the premises 
licence authorises for the supply of alcohol 
 
Westley Leigh  

 

 
 

  
 
 
Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated 
premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol 
 
Licence Number: 2005/00180/02SPEC 
Licensing Authority:  Southampton City Council 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 7 of 119

Page 9



This premises licence is issued by Southampton City Council as licensing authority under part 3 of the 
Licensing Act 2003 and regulations made thereunder 
 
Dated this 5th day of January 2016; 
 

Head of Legal & Democratic Services 
 

Licensing – Southampton City Council 
Southampton & Eastleigh Licensing Partnership 
PO Box 1767 
Southampton 
SO18 9LA 
 

Page 8 of 119

Page 10



Annex 1 – Mandatory Conditions 
 
 1 No supply of alcohol shall be made under the premises licence: 
 
(a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence, or 
 
(b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor for the premises does not hold a personal licence 
or his personal licence is suspended. 
 
 2 Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a person who 
holds a personal licence. 
 
 3 (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, 
arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises. 
(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities, 
or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol 
for consumption on the premises 
 (a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or 
encourage, individuals to 
  (i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or 
supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsible person is 
authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or 
  (ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise); 
 (b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted 
fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a manner which carries a 
significant risk of undermining a licensing objective; 
 (c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or 
reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a manner which 
carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective; 
 (d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the 
vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-
social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner; 
 (e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than where that 
other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of disability). 
 
 
 4 The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to customers 
where it is reasonably available. 
 
 5 (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age 
verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol. 
(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that the 
supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification policy. 
(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years of 
age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served 
alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and either— 
 (a) a holographic mark, or 
 (b) an ultraviolet feature. 
 
 
 6 The responsible person must ensure that 
(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises 
(other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in 
a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the following measures 
 (i) beer or cider: ½ pint; 
 (ii) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and 
 (iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml; 
(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is available to 
customers on the premises; and 

Page 9 of 119

Page 11



(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol to be 
sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are available. 
 
 7 1 A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or 
off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price. 
2 For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1 —  
(a) ‘duty’ is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979; 
(b) ‘permitted price’ is the price found by applying the formula —  
P = D + (D x V) 
where—  
(i) P is the permitted price,  
(ii) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were charged on the 
date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and  
(iii) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value added tax 
were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol;  
(c) ‘relevant person’ means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a premises 
licence —  
(i) the holder of the premises licence,  
(ii) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or  
(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under such a licence;  
(d) ‘relevant person’ means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a club 
premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity which 
enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and  
(e) ‘value added tax’ means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added Tax Act 
1994.  
3 Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from this 
paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be 
the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.  
(1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 on a 
day (‘the first day’) would be different from the permitted price on the next day (‘the second day’) as a 
result of a change to the rate of duty or value added tax. 
(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of alcohol 
which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second day. 
 
 
 
 
Annex 2 – Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule 
 
 1 Conditions Transferred From The Public Music And Dancing Licence  
 
a) Capacity 
No more than 550 (five hundred and fifty) persons shall be present in the ground floor part of the 
premises at any one time (staff and customers), and no more than 150 (one hundred and fifty) persons 
shall be present in the basement part of the premises at any one time.  
 
b) Admission 
No admission to the premises after 03.00 
 
c) REFUSE 
No refuse, rubbish or waste paper shall be permitted to accumulate in any part of the place licensed. 
 
d) VENTILATION 
All parts of the place licensed shall be suitably and sufficiently ventilated by natural or mechanical means 
to the satisfaction of the Licensing Authority. 
 
 
 2 Non Standard Timings 
 

Page 10 of 119

Page 12



(a) On New Year's Eve the supply of alcohol is from 10:00 until 03:30 on 2nd January.  All other 
licensable activities on New Year’s Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Year’s Eve to the start 
of permitted hours on the following day. 
 
(b) Additional hour on change from GMT to BST. 
 
 3 Prevention of Crime and Disorder 
 
(a) Door Staff 
i Door staff shall be on duty at all times that the premises are open to customers. 
ii All areas of the premises will be checked  at the end of each evening to ensure all customers have left 
safely. 
iii At the close of business each evening there shall be at least 2 door staff patrolling the area 
immediately outside the premises for a minimum of 30 minutes thereafter to assist in the orderly 
dispersal of customers from the premises. 
 
(b) Taxis 
i Details of local taxi operators will be kept in the reception area. 
ii All staff will arrange for taxi's for customers when requested. 
 
 
 4 Prevention of Public Nuisance 
 
(a) Signs asking patrons to leave the premises quietly shall be displayed in prominent positions on or 
adjacent to doors used for egress from the premises. 
 
(b) Door staff will ensure that any queues are maintained in an orderly manner and do not cause any 
disturbances or obstructions. 
 
 5 Public Safety 
 
(a) Door staff will ensure that capacity numbers on the two floors are restricted to the maximum number 
by the use of "counters". 
 
(b) Door staff will safely control the dispersal of persons between the two floors. 
 
 6 1)  The premises shall have sufficient cameras located within the premises to cover all public areas 
within reason and to cover any areas outside including but not limited to those used for smoking areas, 
queuing or other activities associated with the premises. The system should be able to cope with all 
levels of illumination throughout the premises as well as outside areas. 
 
All equipment shall have a constant and accurate time and date generation. 
 
There shall be sufficient members of trained staff available during operating hours to be able to provide 
copies at the request of the police or authorised officer. 
 
CCTV warning signs to be fitted in public places. 
 
Recordings to be kept for a minimum of 28 days. 
 
The DPS or premises manager must be able to demonstrate that the CCTV system has measures to 
prevent recordings being tampered with, i.e. password protected 
 
Recording equipment is to be housed in a secure place restricting access to authorised persons.  (This 
can be on a computer which is password protected.) 
 
All systems, signage, hardware and procedures are to be installed / implemented to the reasonable 
satisfaction of Hampshire Constabulary and approved in writing. 
 

Page 11 of 119

Page 13



2)   The provision, maintenance and use of ID Scan equipment upon entry to the premises combined 
with the Challenge 25 policy to the reasonable satisfaction of the Hampshire Constabulary and Licensing 
Authority 
 
 
3)   An incident book will be provided and maintained at the premises and there will be a daily debrief of 
door staff at the close of business to the reasonable satisfaction of Hampshire Constabulary and 
Southampton City Council Licensing Authority. 
 
4)   All glasses used at the premises will be polycarbonate and the contents of all glass bottles will be 
decanted into polycarbonate glasses with the exception of Glass champagne, wine or spirit bottles which 
may be served in the VIP area but only with waitress service and controlled by a door supervisor’.  For 
the avoidance of doubt bottles of beer, lager and alcohol pops will always be decanted into 
polycarbonate glasses where they are not available in PET or aluminium bottles or cans. 
 
5)  To provide adequate door staff to cover fire exits points and smoking area to ensure that 
unauthorised entry is restricted to the premise to the reasonable satisfaction of Hampshire Constabulary 
 
 
 7  8 Training 
 
All staff must receive comprehensive training in relation to age restricted products and the sale of 
alcohol. No member of staff shall be permitted to sell alcohol until such time as they have successfully 
completed this training. Training shall cover: 
a) Sale of alcohol to persons under 18 
b) Challenge 25 and acceptable forms of Identification 
c) Signs of drunkenness 
d) Refusal register and when/how to use 
e) The Licensing Objectives 
This training shall be documented and records kept on the premises. Police and the Licensing Authority 
shall have access to an individual's training records upon request.   
 
9  Challenge 25 
 
Any person appearing to those engaged in selling or supplying to be under the age of 25 and who is 
attempting to buy alcohol will be required to produce satisfactory photographic identification as proof of 
age. Acceptable ID shall be as per the latest Home Office guidance. 
 
10  Refusal Book 
 
A refusals log in a paper or digital format shall be kept and maintained at the premises. The register shall 
be made available for inspection upon request by an authorised officer of the Police and Local Authority. 
 
 
 8 EMBEDDED CONDITIONS FROM CHILDREN AND YOUNG PERSONS ACT 1933 
 
It is a condition of your licence that you comply with the extant provisions of the Children and Young 
Persons Act 1933, as amended. 
 
 
Annex 3 – Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority 
 
 1 None

Page 12 of 119

Page 14



 
Annex 4 – Plans 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 13 of 119

Page 15



 
 
 
 

Page 14 of 119

Page 16



 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Plan not reproduced to scale. 

Page 15 of 119

Page 17



 

Application for the review of I Representation in respect of a 
Premises licence or Club Premises certificate 

G90 

under the Licensing Act 2003 Page 1 of 13 

Before completing this form, please refer to FPP 07001 (Licensing (Licensing Act 2003)) 

--~~-?-~~7-? __ 9._~-~~!Y ___ __ ___ ___ ___ __ , on behalf of the Chief Officer of Hampshire Constabulary, 
(Insert name of applicant) 

IZ] Apply for the review of a premises licence. 

0 Apply for the review of a club premises certificate. 
(Select as applicable) 
0 Make a representation about a premises licence/club premises certificate 

Premises or Club Premises details 

Postal address of Junk Club 
premises: 55 London Road 

Southampton 
Postcode (if known): S015 2AD 

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if known) 
McKinlay Holdings Ltd 

Number of premises licence or club premises certificate (if known) 
2013/01942/01 SPRD 

Details of responsible authority applicant 

Mr D Mrs 0 Miss D Ms 0 Other title I Rank: PC 24272 

Surname: CHERRY First Names: JACKIE 

Current postal 
Southampton Central Police Station 
Southern Road 

address : Southampton 

Postcode: S015 1AN 
Daytime telephone 

 
number: 
E-mail address:  

 

 Constabulary is a responsible authority and the applicant has the delegated 
authority of the Chief Officer of Police in respect of his responsibilities under the Licensing 
Act 2003 

 

Page 16 of 119

Page 18



 

Application for the review of I Representation in respect of a 
Premises licence or Club Premises certificate 

G90 

under the Licensing Act 2003 Page 2 of 13 

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s) 

1) The prevention of crime and disorder 

2) Public safety 

3) The prevention of public nuisance 

4) The protection of children from harm 

Select one or more 
boxes 

~ 
~ 
~ 
D 

Please state the grounds for review which must be based on one or more of the licensing 
objectives together with supporting information: 

On behalf of the Chief Officer of Hampshire Constabulary, the Licensing Department 
initiates a premises licence review of Junk Club, 55 London Road, Southampton. The 
review is requested to consider the revocation of this licence under the Licensing 
Objectives, the Prevention of Crime and Disorder. 

Junk is a licensed premises (Annex 1) and could be classified as a nightclub located within 
one of the busiest cumulative impact areas in Southampton City Centre (Annex 2) known as 
the Bedford Place cumulative impact zone as identified in Southampton City Council's 
statement of licensing policy. In fact, this premises is the latest opening licensed premises 
in this impact area. This premises opens until 0400hrs 7 days a week. 

Operators are expected to maintain a safe and vibrant environment for their customers at all 
times and also show consideration for others who may be affected by their operation. This 
is even more pertinent within a cumulative impact area. 

The premises cater for younger clientele and identifies as an 'underground focused music 
venue'. (Annex 3) The type of music and artists they actively promote attracts different 
custom from further afield outside of Southampton who seek out this style of music. (Annex 
4) 

The review is brought following a serious incident at the premises in the early hours of 
Friday 22nd January 2016. 

A number of concerns were identified and Hampshire Constabulary are looking for the local 
authority to determine whether this premises is a suitable establishment for the area 
considering the type of venue and the attraction to the genre of music as well as the day to 
day operation, management and security. We also ask the local authority to consider the 
cumulative impact policy when determining the outcome of the review. 

The 3 licensing objectives concerning this review are: 

1. The prevention of Crime and Disorder 
2. Public safety 

Page 17 of 119

Page 19



 

Application for the review of I Representation in respect of a 
Premises licence or Club Premises certificate 

G90 

under the Licensing Act 2003 Page 3of13 

3. The prevention of public nuisance 
The main points surrounding the initial incident and the process that preceded this review 
application are as follows. 

•On Thursday 21st January 2016, Junk night club held an event named 'Rum & Coke - The 
whine up refreshers tour hosting music genres including 'bashment', Carnival, Dancehall, 
R&B and Hip Hop from 2200 hours running until 0400 hours. The premises were not 
operating under a temporary event notice and were operating under their normal premises 
licence authorisation. 

•At approximately 0355 hours on Friday 22nd January 2016, Hampshire Constabulary was 
alerted by Southampton City Council CCTV operators to a large fight at the premises. 

•Upon attendance at the scene, officers located 3 individuals in the vicinity of the premises 
with severe injuries, 2 of which had clearly been stabbed. The offenders had left the area 
and their identities and whereabouts were unknown. 

•Victim One was hit around the head with a belt and received puncture wounds to the 
stomach and left arm which required surgery. Victim One had been a customer of Junk, he 
had exited and was hanging around outside in the vicinity of the premises when he was 
stabbed by the offender. (Annex 5) 

•Victim Two received five separate puncture wounds to his right upper thigh and buttocks. 
Victim Two has also sustained a puncture wound to the head , which was assessed as being 
close to the spinal cord. There are no evidential photo's for this victim as he has refused to 
engage with our Investigation Department. 

•Victim Three received a wound to his head. Victim Three has provided an initial account to 
police that he was inside Junk when he was assaulted. Victim Three received these injuries 
at the back bar, although there is no actual footage showing the assault there is evidence of 
substantial blood loss on the floor in front of the bar. The injury to his head, on the left side 
temple was glued. (Annex 6) 

•A vehicle was seen to drive away from the area and this was located by Hampshire 
Constabulary traffic officers heading northbound on the M3 motorway. Upon illumination of 
the emergency blue lights of the police vehicles, the subject vehicle stopped. As officers 
approached it, it then attempted to drive off colliding with another police vehicle causing 
damage before coming to a complete stop. A male was arrested in the vehicle this male is 
suspected of being a customer of Junk from that evening. The other people involved in the 
incident still remained at large. The police vehicle had to be placed out of action from 
emergency duties. 

•There was also a further allegation of Rape within the premises not linked to this incident. It 
was identified that a female had been in the smoking area when a male said "he was gonna 
fuck me for a fag" , she said she didn't want to. The female then states that he just dragged 
her upstairs, and into the gents toilets into a cubicle where the act of sex took place. A door 
staff member then enters the toilets and challenqes her, she states she told him that this 

 

Page 18 of 119

Page 20



 

Application for the review of I Representation in respect of a 
Premises licence or Club Premises certificate 

G90 

under the Licensing Act 2003 Page 4of1 3 

male had just dragged her to the toilets and the door staff member apparently just kicked 
her out of the premises. This whole incident took approx 20 mins. This rape allegation was 
later found to be unsubstantiated following an investigation, however, it is another serious 
incident linked to the venue which demonstrates poor management. 

Hampshire Constabulary considered all options to promote the 4 licensing objectives; 
• Preventing crime and disorder 
• Preventing public nuisance 
• Promoting public safety 
• Protecting children from harm 

•Owing to these serious incidents linked to the premises and a consideration of the 4 
licensing objectives Inspector Roberts of Hampshire Constabulary applied a 24 hour closure 
notice from Friday 22nd January 16:43 hours until Saturday 23rd January 16:42 hours as a 
result of a fear that it could attract further disorder and be a source of repercussions. (Annex 
7) 

•Following this closure notice, Hampshire Constabulary applied to Southampton Magistrates 
Court for a closure order and had the case heard on Saturday 23rd January 2016. 

•The application was refused and the premises was permitted to re-open later that day. 
(Annex 8) is a copy of the decision notice from the Magistrates courts in respect of the 
application for the closure notice. 

Following the decision of Southampton Magistrates court, the investigation continued and a 
number of new matters have now been established. 

•At approximately 0345 hours, disorder broke out at the 'back bar' area of the premises 
which involved 20-30 people pushing and shoving. This resulted in victim 3 received actual 
bodily harm injuries to his head. 

•Parties were dispersed and ushered outside by door staff where further disorder broke out 
resulting in 1 male being stabbed outside the premises and another male being stabbed 
nearby. 

•The identity of one male offender who wore a red hooded jacket was obtained following 
close work with 'The Metropolitan Police Westminster Gangs Unit'. 

•This same male "red hooded jacket" had initially arrived at Junk night club on Thursday 
21st January 2016 around 2300hrs. He attended with two other associates, they were met 
at the entrance by a member of management Louis Cool and entered the premises 
unchallenged for any ID, they were not 'ID scanned' or searched by security upon entry to 
the premises. 

•"Red hooded jacket" spent the evening at Junk with others, regularly using the smoking 
area and surrounding areas outside the premises. 

 

Page 19 of 119

Page 21



 

Application for the review of I Representation in respect of a 
Premises licence or Club Premises certificate 

G90 

under the Licensing Act 2003 Page 5of13 

•"Red hooded jacket" at the end of the evening went on to stab victim one outside the 
premises after both had recently exited. 

•Another male offender was also identified by The Metropolitan Police Westminster Gangs 
Unit'. This male is understood to be responsible for causing actual bodily harm on victim 1 
by striking him with a belt with a gold buckle outside the premises. 

•There was a further incident where a 2nd male was stabbed outside the premises (victim 
2). It is not known whether he is a customer of junk and he has refused to engage with 
Police. 

Hampshire Constabulary Licensing officers met with the Designated Premises Supervisor 
Mr Leigh later that night at the premises following the magistrates decision and discussed 
measures that had been agreed at the court hearing earlier that day. He confirmed 100% of 
customers were being ID Scanned and customers were being searched on entry. It was also 
confirmed tickets were being checked against booking records. Unfortunately a female 
member of door staff was not present as agreed and as such we requested this be rectified. 
One hour later the OPS telephoned PC Boucouvalas and confirmed that this was corrected. 

A further meeting was held at the premises on the 28th January 2016 with the OPS Mr 
Leigh. A number of recommended operating measures were proposed whilst the 
investigation was ongoing and a decision on the future of the premises was made. 

PCs Cherry and Boucouvalas advised the OPS that their current systems and procedures 
need to be tightened. 

Dispersal was discussed and OPS advised that presently dispersal from their premises was 
especially poor. OPS advised that the CCTV they provided displays the poor dispersal, it 
also raises concerns over the lack of ID scanning at some periods resulting in unknown 
customers entering the premises without being challenged which previously the OPS had 
advised didn't happen. 

PC Boucouvalas advised during this meeting that he was able to observe a problem 
affecting the CCTV quality on their current system. 

A letter was sent following the meeting covering matters discussed. (Annex 9) 

Premises visited by PC Conway and PC Cherry on Friday 5th February 2016. 

All customers were being searched and 100% ID scanning was in operation. 
The metal detecting wand policy had relaxed and this was used randomly, however the SIA 
door supervisor completed searches on the outside clothing with his own hands. Everything 
else was in order at the time of this visit. 

Upon receipt of the letter, the licence holder Steven McKinley (on behalf of McKinley 
Holdings) requested a meeting with PC Cherry and Boucouvalas. This was held at 
Southampton Central Police Station on the 9th February 2016. 

 

Page 20 of 119

Page 22



 

Application for the review of I Representation in respect of a 
Premises licence or Club Premises certificate 

G90 

under the Licensing Act 2003 Page 6of13 

The licence holder agreed that the following measures were to be implemented. 

•SIA door supervisor commitment for 1 door supervisor per 80 customers at the premises. 
•Risk assessments for extra SIA staff. 

•SIA to wear high visibility jackets as well as being more pro-active with dispersal at the end 
of the evening. 

•Glass collectors to wear high-visibility tops to identify them as staff. 

•CCTV, they will have approx 32 camera's covering all blind spots within the premises, 
additional camera's on the main door, dance floor and foyer. A commitment to work with 
Hampshire Constabulary's CCTV expert advisor. 

•To sell discounted bottled water at the end of the evening to customers. 

•Provide free water in cups if required on dispersal. 

•Purchase and utilise a metal detecting arch which will supersede the use of metal detecting 
wands (if Hampshire Constabulary requests); however should there be a failure with the 
arch then to revert back to using wands 

•100% ID scanning of all customers during licensable activities. 

•Completely polycarbonate glassware with the exception of Champagne which will be 
served in a designated area with a SIA member and waitress supervision. 

•Door supervisor permanently positioned on the back door to stop any unauthorised entries; 
this is following a 17 year old gaining access by this means thus circumventing any 
challenges on the main entrance. 

The Constabulary was disappointed that during the mediation periods with the licence 
holder, he appeared to attempt to deflect responsibility for this incident onto another venue. 
Although he accepted that the offender had come from his premises, he felt that the initial 
crowd wouldn't have been in Southampton if it wasn't for another venue having a particular 
event that evening drawing this type of customer to the location. 

The licence holder advised that it was another venue's customers that had drifted into the 
dispersal of Junk customers. Within a cumulative impact area the premises customers 
should disperse without affecting others within the area. This being the case, the other 
venue in question had closed at least an hour earlier and had not had any issues with any of 
these customers whilst they had been in their venue or during their dispersal from their 
immediate area. Hampshire Constabulary believes that it was the lack of structured 
dispersal by door supervisors at the premises that may have been a contributing factor in 
the matter. 

The investigation into the crimes committed are still ongoing in an attempt to bring offenders 

 

Page 21 of 119

Page 23



~PS~~  G90 

~· ~ ·· ... : f Application for the review of I Representation in respect of a 
37-ABuv Premises licence or Club Premises certificate 

under the Licensing Act 2003 Page 7of13 

to justice. 

Separate to this incident Hampshire Constabulary Licensing have attached details of other 
incidents linked to these premises over the past year. This is to demonstrate the type of 
incidents that are generally attributed to this venue. 
(Annex 10) is an incident summary which encompasses all incidents documented at the 
premises for the past year, from 1 /1 /15-04/03/16. 

The following details the different offences and amount of incidents attributed to the venue 
during this period (there are approx 8 incidents included within the total amount that 
demonstrates positive work by doorstaff) 

Assaults = 23 
Public Order = 6 
ASB = 13 
Criminal damage = 1 
Sex offence = 1 
Drugs= 4 
Total incidents= 48 

(Annex 11) is an additional graph which depicts times these incidents have occurred. It also 
high lights the risk times associated with these premises. (this information has been used to 
provide the evidence against reducing the venues opening hours) 

At the time of presenting this information, Hampshire Constabulary would seek the 
revocation of this premises on the evidence provided to date. 

Should the committee decide that there is sufficient evidence to allow these premises to 
continue their licensable activities after reviewing this paperwork, we would recommend the 
following changes to be applied immediately to the premises. 

1. Renewal of the whole management team as the current team doesn't evoke confidence in 
the way they operate the premises 

2. OPS removal, these premises demand that a strong and competent OPS is available at 
all key times 

3. Reducement of opening hours, bring the closing time back from 0400 to 0200 in line with 
other venues immediately around this vicinity 

4. To employ an approved SIA door team 

In addition we would ask that the following conditions also be added to the premises licence, 
with some existing conditions being replaced with more appropriate wording. 

Conditions to be added to the premises licence in addition to the above requests: 

 

Page 22 of 119

Page 24



~PSlf/,p  G90 :J1,, . ~ '(<\ 

~ ... t Application for the review of I Representation in respect of a 
3'1'AB& Premises licence or Club Premises certificate 

under the Licensing Act 2003 Pages of 13 

1) CCTV 
1.a The premises shall have sufficient cameras located within the premises to cover all 
public areas including outside of the premises covering the entrance and exit and all levels 
of illumination throughout the premises as well as outside areas. 

1.b CCTV warning signs to be fitted in public places. 

1.c The CCTV system must be operating at all times whilst the premises are open for 
licensable activity. All equipment shall have a constant and accurate time and date 
generation. 

1.d The recording system will be able to capture a minimum of 4 frames per second and 
all recorded footage must be securely retained for a minimum of 28 days. 

1.e Records must be made on a weekly basis and kept for inspection to show that the 
system is functioning correctly and that data is being securely retained. 

1.f The OPS or premises manager must be able to demonstrate that the CCTV system 
has measures to prevent recordings being tampered with, i.e. password protected. 
1.g There shall be sufficient members of trained staff at the premises during operating 
hours to be able to provide viewable copies immediately to police on request when 
investigating allegations of offences or criminal activity. Any images recovered must be in a 
viewable format downloaded onto a disc. Footage supplied in a digital format on CD or DVD 
will also have a copy of the CCTV system software enabled on the disc to allow playback. 

1.h In the event of technical fa ilure of the CCTV equipment the Premises Licence 
holder/OPS MUST report the failure to the Hampshire Western Police Licensing Unit within 
24 hours. 

2) Incident book 
2.a An incident book will be provided and maintained at the premises. It will remain on 
the premises at all times and will be available to police for inspection upon request. 

2.b Any incidents that include physical altercation or disorder, physical ejection, injury, id 
seizure or drug misuse will be recorded in the incident book. The entry is to include an 
account of the incident and the identity of all person(s) involved (or descriptions of those 
involved if identity is not known). Should there be any physical interaction by members of 
staff and the public the entry will include what physical action occurred between each party. 
The entry shall be timed, dated and signed by the author. 

2.c If the member of staff creating the entry has difficulties reading or writing then the 
entry may be written by another staff member. This should however be read back to the 
person creating the entry and counter signed by the person who wrote the entry. 

2.d At the close of business on each day the incident book will be checked by the 
manager on duty where any entries will be reviewed and signed. If incidents have occurred 
the duty manaqer will de-brief door staff at the close of business. Should there be no 

 

Page 23 of 119

Page 25



~PSif;-, 
::r: ·.'' ·~  G90 

~ · f Application for the review of I Representation in respect of a 
~l'ABUV Premises licence or Club Premises certificate 

under the Licensing Act 2003 Page 9 of 13 

incidents then this will also be recorded at the close of business in the incident book. 

3) Refusals book 
3.a A written log shall be kept of all refusals including refusals to sell alcohol. The 
Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that the refusals log is checked, signed and dated on 
a weekly basis by the store manager/manageress. 

3.b The refusals log will be kept and maintained at the premises and will be available for 
inspection immediately upon request by Hampshire Constabulary and any responsible 
authority. 

3.c The record of refusals will be retained for 12 months. 

4) Challenge 25 
4.a There will be a Challenge 25 policy operating at the premises. Challenge 25 means 
that the holder of the premises licence shall ensure that every individual, who visually 
appears to be under 25 years of age and is seeking to purchase or be supplied with alcohol 
at the premises or from the premises, shall produce identification proving that individual to 
be 18 years of age or older. 
4.b Acceptable identification for the purposes of age verification will include a driving 
licence, passport or photographic identification bearing the "PASS" logo and the persons 
date of birth . 

4.c If the person seeking alcohol is unable to produce acceptable means of identification, 
no sale or supply of alcohol will be made to or for that person. 

4.d 'Challenge 25' posters shall be displayed in prominent positions at the premises. 

5) Training 
5.a Staff will be trained regarding appropriate precautions to prevent the sale of alcohol 
to persons under the age of 18, the signs and symptoms of drunk persons and the refusal of 
sale due to intoxication. Records will be kept of such training which must be signed and 
dated by the member of staff who has received that training. 

5.b All staff will receive refresher training every six months as a minimum and records 
are to be kept of this refresher training which should be signed and dated by the member of 
staff who received that training. 

5.c In addition to their training a written test related to the training given will be conducted 
before the staff member is permitted to sell or authorise alcohol. The test will consist of a 
minimum of ten questions of which the pass rate is 80%. Anyone who fails to reach the 
prescribed pass rate will be retrained and re-tested. Anyone not attaining the pass rate will 
not be permitted to sell or authorise the sale of alcohol until the pass rate is attained. There 
will be a minimum of two sets of questions to be used in the training which will be rotated 
upon each subsequent six month training session. 

5.d All traininQ records will be made immediately available for inspection by Hampshire 

 

Page 24 of 119

Page 26



~-~  

~-$' Application for the review of I Representation in respect of a 
3'f'ABUV Premises licence or Club Premises certificate 

G90 

under the Licensing Act 2003 Page 10 of 

Constabulary and any responsible Authority upon request. Training records will be kept for 
a minimum period of two years. Training records will be kept on the licensed premises to 
which they relate to. 

6) ID SCANNER 
6.a Electronic Identification Scanning must be in operation during licensable activities. 
The premises will carry out 100% ID scanning on all customers upon entry. Customers who 
do not agree to this will be refused entry. 

6.b Accepted forms of identification will be passport, photo driving licence, or Proof of 
Age Standards Scheme (PASS), HM Forces ID card or other forms of identification agreed 
by Hampshire Constabulary in writing . 

6.c If a fault develops with the ID scan during operating hours, police licensing team must 
be notified immediately either bye mail or orally to a licensing officer or by telephone leaving 
a message for the licensing department. 

6.d If the fault occurs during opening hours the name, address and time of entry will be 
recorded of those persons who appear aged 25 years and under. Identification will be 
requested as proof of identification. If identification is not produced and the person 
concerned appears 25 years old or younger entry will be refused. 

6.f The fault will be rectified within 24 hours of malfunction or a replacement ID scan 
machine will need to be loaned/ purchases in its place. 

7) Polycarbonate 
7.a No drinks can be supplied in glass vessels, all glass bottles will be decanted at the 
point of sale ie at the bar. 

8) Toilet Checks 
8.a The public toilets within the premise shall be checked every 30 minutes when the 
premises are open for a licensable activity. A record shall be kept by the premise and 
presented on request by Hampshire constabulary. 

8.b Toilet check records shall be kept for a minimum period of 3 months. 

9) SIA Doorstaff 
9.a On all days the venue is open for licensable activities there will be sufficient ration of 
SIA doorstaff on duty (1-80) from when the venue opens to at least 30 mins past closing. 
This will assist with dispersal from the immediate area. 

10) Metal wands/Arch 
1 O.a Metal detecting wand checks - 100% of customers in attendance to be scanned with 
a metal detecting wand. You may wish to consider the implementation of a metal detecting 
arch as an alternative method to assist searching of customers. 

11) Dispersal Policy 

 

Page 25 of 119

Page 27



 

Application for the review of I Representation in respect of a 
Premises licence or Club Premises certificate 

G90 

under the Licensing Act 2003 Page 11 at 

11.a It is recommended the premises implements a new dispersal policy to reduce the risk 
of incidents at closing time. The Constabulary will assist in determining a suitable policy. 

12) Crime mapping 
12.a To provide crime mapping records on a monthly basis, highlighting areas of disorder 
within the premises and thereby assisting both the management and the door supervisors in 
the safe management of the premise to the reasonable satisfaction of Hampshire 
Constabulary. This must remain on the premises at all times and be accessible to police 
upon request. 

13) Hostesses 
13.a There will be 1 dedicated member of staff who will be employed solely in the role of 
an hostess. Their responsibilities will be to patrol the venue and monitor customers for 
signs and/or symptoms of excess alcohol consumption. Anyone suspected of consuming 
excess amounts of alcohol will be taken to a welfare/first aid room. 

13.b The welfare/first aid room shall be a room to be identified upon a plan produced to 
the police and licensing authority and shall be open for inspection, by the police or licensing 
authority during hours licensable activities are taking place. 
13.c The hostess will monitor persons purchasing alcohol to check they are not mixing 
multiple shots or measures together to ensure responsible alcohol consumption. A record 
will be maintained providing details of persons attended to, date, time along with the 
member/s of staff involved. 

14) Welfare/first aid room 
14.a A room will be provided by the venue for the purpose of administering first aid . A first 
aid treatment box will be available and kept maintained. Persons identified as vulnerable 
shall be taken to the room where enquiries can be conducted to ensure their safety. This 
room will be covered at all times by cctv when the premises are open for licensable 
activities. 

15) Last Entry 
15.a Last entry of customers to the premises on any evening will now be prohibited to 
0030hrs on any day the premises is operating licensable activities. 

16) Drinks Outside 
16.a Taking open vessels of drinks outside the premises is prohibited 

To summarise: 

•A 24hr closure notice had to be served on Junk owing to a serious GBH incident that 
occurred in and around their venue which involved several customers being stabbed 

•A rape allegation was raised within the venue which although unsubstantiated 
demonstrated poor management 

•A magistrates hearing was held, the closure order was not obtained and the venue was 

 

Page 26 of 119

Page 28



 

Application for the review of I Representation in respect of a 
Premises licence or Club Premises certificate 

G90 

under the Licensing Act 2003 Page 12 of 

allowed to continue operating 

•Management has come under scrutiny owing to failures in their operating practices 

•SIA doorstaff have come under scrutiny through the lack of dispersal procedures. 

In essence, this is a venue which requires strong management and tight conditions. 

With regard to the CIP implications, the national guidance sets its face against the culling of 
licensed premises based on cumulative impact and that it is wrong to call in individual 
licenses' for review when the issue is cumulative. Nevertheless, there is case law (La Brea 
Ltd v London Borough of Hackney, 2015) that states there is an argument that it is entirely 
legitimate to take cumulative impact into account in the case of a "misbehaving licensee". 
The rationale is that one should not be able to attain through unlawful action that which 
would never have been (and was not) granted through applications for variation, and that 
the consequences of such behaviour are more serious in cumulative impact areas than in 
areas not suffering from stress. 

Hampshire Constabulary believe that from the evidence provided, with the venue currently 
operating under the present management, within an extremely busy Cumulative Impact 
area, the management are not strong enough, therefore Hampshire Constabulary seek 
revocation of this premises licence. 

Have you made an application for review relating to these premises before: 0Yes I ~No 

If yes please state the date of that 
application: 

Day 

I I 

Month Year 

If you have made representations before relating to this premises please state what they 
were 

Please tick 
~ I have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible authorities and the 

premises licence holder or club holding the club premises certificate, as appropriate 

~ I have sent a copy of this representation to the principal licensing officer of 
Southampton City Council 

It is an offence, liable on conviction to a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale, under 
Section 158 of the Licensing Act 2003 to make a false statement in or in connection 
with this application 

Signature of Office r Completing 

Page 27 of 119

Page 29



 

Application for the review of I Representation in respect of a 
Premises licence or Club Premises certificate 

G90 

under the Licensing Act 2003 Page 13 ot 

Name PC Cherry Collar Number: 24272 
--------------

Signature: Date: -- - -- --------------- --- --
14/3/16 

Signature of Authorising Officer 

Name Collar Number: 

Signature: Date: 

 

Page 28 of 119

Page 30



Premises licence number 

Part 1 - Premises details 

SOUTHAMPTON 
I T r C 0 U ~' r I L 

Schedule 12 
Part A 

Premises Licence 

2015/03611/01 SPRM 

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description, 

Junk Club 
55 London Road 
Southampton 
8015 2AD 

Telephone number 023 8033 5511 

Where the licence is time limited the dates 

Not applicable 

Licensable activities authorised by the licence 

Films 
Live music 
Recorded music 
Performances of dance 
Anything similar to live music, recorded music or performances of dance 
Provision of late night refreshment 
Supply by retail of alcohol 

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities 

Films 
Monday 
Tuesday 
Wednesday 
Thursday 
Friday 
Saturday 
Sunday 

Live music 
Monday 
Tuesday 

urm2 

10:00 - 04:00 
10:00 - 04:00 
10:00 - 04:00 
10:00 - 04:00 
10:00 - 04:00 
10:00 - 04:00 
10:00 - 04:00 

11 :00 - 03:00 
11 :00 - 03:00 

Page one or eleven 

Regulation 33,34 

Page 29 of 119

Page 31



Wednesday 
Thursday 
Friday 
Saturday 
Sunday 

11 :00 - 03:00 
11 :00 - 03:00 
11 :00 - 03:00 
11 :00 - 03:00 
11 :00 - 03:00 

Recorded music 
Monday 
Tuesday 
Wednesday 
Thursday 
Friday 
Saturday 
Sunday 

11 :00 - 04:00 
11 :00 - 04:00 
11 :00 - 04:00 
11 :00 - 04:00 
11 :00 - 04:00 
11 :00 - 04:00 
11 :00 - 04:00 

Performances of dance 
Monday 11 :00 - 04:00 
Tuesday 11 :00 - 04:00 
Wednesday 11 :00 - 04:00 
Thursday 11 :00 - 04:00 
Friday 11 :00 - 04:00 
Saturday 11 :00 - 04:00 
Sunday 11 :00 - 04:00 

Anything similar to live music, recorded music or performances of dance 
Monday 11 :00 - 03:30 
Tuesday 11 :00 - 03:30 
Wednesday 11 :00 - 03:30 
Thursday 11 :00 - 03:30 
Friday 11 :00 - 03:30 
Saturday 11 :00 - 03:30 
Sunday 11 :00 - 03:30 

Provision of late night refreshment 
Monday 23:00 - 04:00 
Tuesday 23:00 - 04:00 
Wednesday 23:00 - 04:00 
Thursday 23:00 - 04:00 
Friday 23:00 - 04:00 
Saturday 23:00 - 04:00 
Sunday 23:00 - 04:00 

Supply by retail of alcohol 
Monday 10:00 - 03:30 
Tuesday 10:00 - 03:30 
Wednesday 10:00 - 03:30 
Thursday 10:00 - 03:30 
Friday 10:00 - 03:30 
Saturday 10:00 - 03:30 
Sunday 10:00 - 03:30 

ufm2 Page two of eleven 

Page 30 of 119

Page 32



The opening hours of the premises 

Monday 
Tuesday 
Wednesday 
Thursday 
Friday 
Saturday 
Sunday 

10:00 - 04:00 
10:00 - 04:00 
10:00 - 04:00 
10:00 - 04:00 
10:00 - 04:00 
10:00 - 04:00 
10:00 - 04:00 

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and I or off supplies 

Alcohol is supplied for consumption both on and off the premises 

Part 2 

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of 
premises licence 

McKinlay Holdings Lid. 
55 London Road 
Southampton 
S0152AD 

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable) 

02945006 

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the premises 
licence authorises for the supply of alcohol 

Westley Leigh 

Q I 1t 

a a 

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated 
premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol 

Licence Number: 2005/00180/02SPEC 
Licensing Authority: Southampton City Council 

ufm2 Page three of eleven 

Page 31 of 119

Page 33



This premises licence is issued by Southampton City Council as licensing authority under part 3 of the 
Licensing Act 2003 and regulations made thereunder 

Dated this 5th day of January 2016; 

Licensing - Southampton City Council 
Southampton & Eastleigh Licensing Partnership 
PO Box 1767 
Southampton 
S018 9LA 

ufm2 Page four of eleven 

Head of Legal & Democratic Services 

Page 32 of 119

Page 34



Annex 1 - Mandatory Conditions 

1 No supply of alcohol shall be made under the premises licence: 

(a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence, or 

(b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor for the premises does not hold a personal licence 
or his personal licence is suspended. 

2 Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a person who 
holds a personal licence. 

3 (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, 
arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises. 
(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities, 
or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol 
for consumption on the premises 

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or 
encourage, individuals to 

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or 
supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsible person is 
authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or 

(ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise); 
(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted 

fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a manner which carries a 
significant risk of undermining a licensing objective; 

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or 
reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a manner which 
carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective; 

(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the 
vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti­
social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner; 

(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than where that 
other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of disability). 

4 The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to customers 
where it is reasonably available. 

5 (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age 
verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol. 
(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that the 
supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification policy. 
(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years of 
age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served 
alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and either-

(a) a holographic mark, or 
(b) an ultraviolet feature. 

6 The responsible person must ensure that 
(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises 
(other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in 
a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the following measures 

(i) beer or cider: Yi pint; 
(ii) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and 
(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml; 

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is available to 
customers on the premises; and 

ufm2 Page five of eleven 

Page 33 of 119

Page 35



(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol to be 
sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are available. 

7 1 A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or 
off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price. 
2 For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1 -
(a) 'duty' is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979; 
(b) 'permitted price' is the price found by applying the formula -
P = D + (D x V) 
where-
(i) P is the permitted price, 
(ii) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were charged on the 
date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and 
(iii) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value added tax 
were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol; 
(c) 'relevant person' means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a premises 
licence-
(i) the holder of the premises licence, 
(ii) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or 
(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under such a licence; 
(d} 'relevant person' means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a club 
premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity which 
enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and 
(e) 'value added tax' means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added Tax Act 
1994. 
3 Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from this 
paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be 
the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny. 
(1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 on a 
day ('the first day') would be different from the permitted price on the next day ('the second day') as a 
result of a change to the rate of duty or value added tax. 
(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of alcohol 
which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second day. 

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule 

1 Conditions Transferred From The Public Music And Dancing Licence 

a) Capacity 
No more than 550 (five hundred and fifty) persons shall be present in the ground floor part of the 
premises at any one time (staff and customers) , and no more than 150 (one hundred and fifty) persons 
shall be present in the basement part of the premises at any one time. 

b) Admission 
No admission to the premises after 03.00 

c) REFUSE 
No refuse, rubbish or waste paper shall be permitted to accumulate in any part of the place licensed. 

d) VENTILATION 
All parts of the place licensed shall be suitably and sufficiently ventilated by natural or mechanical means 
to the satisfaction of the Licensing Authority. 

2 Non Standard Timings 

ufm2 Page six of eleven 

Page 34 of 119

Page 36



(a) On New Year's Eve the supply of alcohol is from 10:00 until 03:30 on 2nd January. All other 
licensable activities on New Year's Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the start 
of permitted hours on the following day. 

(b) Additional hour on change from GMT to BST. 

3 Prevention of Crime and Disorder 

(a) Door Staff 
i Door staff shall be on duty at all times that the premises are open to customers. 
ii All areas of the premises will be checked at the end of each evening to ensure all customers have left 
safely. 
iii At the close of business each evening there shall be at least 2 door staff patrolling the area 
immediately outside the premises for a minimum of 30 minutes thereafter to assist in the orderly 
dispersal of customers from the premises. 

(b) Taxis 
i Details of local taxi operators will be kept in the reception area. 
ii All staff will arrange for taxi's for customers when requested. 

4 Prevention of Public Nuisance 

(a) Signs asking patrons to leave the premises quietly shall be displayed in prominent positions on or 
adjacent to doors used for egress from the premises. 

(b) Door staff will ensure that any queues are maintained in an orderly manner and do not cause any 
disturbances or obstructions. 

5 Public Safety 

(a) Door staff will ensure that capacity numbers on the two floors are restricted to the maximum number 
by the use of "counters". 

(b) Door staff will safely control the dispersal of persons between the two floors. 

6 1) The premises shall have sufficient cameras located within the premises to cover all public areas 
within reason and to cover any areas outside including but not limited to those used for smoking areas, 
queuing or other activities associated with the premises. The system should be able to cope with all 
levels of illumination throughout the premises as well as outside areas. 

All equipment shall have a constant and accurate time and date generation. 

There shall be sufficient members of trained staff available during operating hours to be able to provide 
copies at the request of the police or authorised officer. 

CCTV warning signs to be fitted in public places. 

Recordings to be kept for a minimum of 28 days. 

The DPS or premises manager must be able to demonstrate that the CCTV system has measures to 
prevent recordings being tampered with, i.e. password protected 

Recording equipment is to be housed in a secure place restricting access to authorised persons. (This 
can be on a computer which is password protected.) 

All systems, signage, hardware and procedures are to be installed I implemented to the reasonable 
satisfaction of Hampshire Constabulary and approved in writing. 

ufm2 Page seven of eleven 

Page 35 of 119

Page 37



2) The provision, maintenance and use of ID Scan equipment upon entry to the premises combined 
with the Challenge 25 policy to the reasonable satisfaction of the Hampshire Constabulary and Licensing 
Authority 

3) An incident book will be provided and maintained at the premises and there will be a daily debrief of 
door staff at the close of business to the reasonable satisfaction of Hampshire Constabulary and 
Southampton City Council Licensing Authority. 

4) All glasses used at the premises will be polycarbonate and the contents of all glass bottles will be 
decanted into polycarbonate glasses with the exception of Glass champagne, wine or spirit bottles which 
may be served in the VIP area but only with waitress service and controlled by a door supervisor'. For 
the avoidance of doubt bottles of beer, lager and alcohol pops will always be decanted into 
polycarbonate glasses where they are not available in PET or aluminium bottles or cans. 

5) To provide adequate door staff to cover fire exits points and smoking area to ensure that 
unauthorised entry is restricted to the premise to the reasonable satisfaction of Hampshire Constabulary 

7 8 Training 

All staff must receive comprehensive training in relation to age restricted products and the sale of 
alcohol. No member of staff shall be permitted to sell alcohol until such time as they have successfully 
completed this training. Training shall cover: 
a) Sale of alcohol to persons under 18 
b) Challenge 25 and acceptable forms of Identification 
c) Signs of drunkenness 
d) Refusal register and when/how to use 
e) The Licensing Objectives 
This training shall be documented and records kept on the premises. Police and the Licensing Authority 
shall have access to an individual's training records upon request. 

9 Challenge 25 

Any person appearing to those engaged in selling or supplying to be under the age of 25 and who is 
attempting to buy alcohol will be required to produce satisfactory photographic identification as proof of 
age. Acceptable ID shall be as per the latest Home Office guidance. 

1 O Ref us al Book 

A refusals log in a paper or digital format shall be kept and maintained at the premises. The register shall 
be made available for inspection upon request by an authorised officer of the Police and Local Authority. 

8 EMBEDDED CONDITIONS FROM CHILDREN AND YOUNG PERSONS ACT 1933 

It is a condition of your licence that you comply with the extant provisions of the Children and Young 
Persons Act 1933, as amended. 

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority 

1 None 

ufm2 Page eight of eleven 

Page 36 of 119

Page 38



Annex 4 - Plans 

" Vl 
<1J ·-+.J ·--·o 
~ 
"O 
(l) 
"O 
4C ro 
.c. 
±:! 
~ 
l1 
QJ -·-B 
L. 

'9 
c 
0 ·-~ 
G 
0 -
~ 
c 
~ 

..... 

8 -u.. 

~ ·-u. 

ufm2 Page nine of eleven 

Page 37 of 119

Page 39



ufm2 

0 

-~o 
8 •• 

0 
g 

Page ten of eleven 

0 

I 
I 

0 

v 

01 

t'! -

-~ 
-0 
"'O ro 

a..... 

8 
-0 

~ 
~ 
CU 

:= 
<U 
c 

"'1::J 
c:: 
ro 
a..... 

8 
~ u::: =· 

~ j u::: 
:;; .s 

~ 
8 
~ 

1a 
:s 
c:: 

·n:; 
:E: -a..... 

8 
u::: 
-g 
::::J e 

<....? 

Page 38 of 119

Page 40



o D 

~ 
I 

~ 
........ 

e c:: 
§ Q.J 

E 
~ 
ro en 

Plan not reproduced to scale. 

ufm2 Page eleven of eleven 

Page 39 of 119

Page 41



. .. .· ... 

~ 

.- . 

• ·~ I .... 
•.],! 

.) 

·. :··r'.' I 

I f 

:"' .. 
-... 

.. 
!~ 

·11· I .. . . •. ' ' l 
... ~ ., ( . •f\I •_-, r t I 1 .. -

L'· .- 1f 1I • ' .... . , :_ 1 .. • • 
'' r,. I ' ,. .. 

,. 

: .: i:. 
. I · 1.: •. ' • I • : 

· ' ' · . 1 ' · 

;-.!I I L• . ... 

r 1 

f • (
0 

~i '· l ,." ' 

,: 
• ' 

0 
o_ 

-' _, 
c 
,,. 

• . 
. I 

,._. 

. ·, 

-<-
r'-< 
L I 

'). .._ 

-
' c 

... 

... ..... 
Ct 

>-
IJ 

..... ..... 
n: -._ 

•:: ---

Page 40 of 119

Page 42



I 
/ 

/ 
I .r 

Cumulative Impact Policy - Bedford Place Stress Area - List of Streets 

Street Cumulative Impact 
Area 

Amoy Street Bedford Place 

Asylum Road Bedford Place 

Bedford Place Bedford Place 

Bellevue Road Bedford Place 
• 

Brunswick Place Bedford Place 

Canton Street Bedford Place 

Carlton Crescent Bedford Place 

Carlton Place Bedford Place 

College Place Bedford Place 

Cumberland Place Bedford Place 

Dorset Street Bedford Place 

Grosvenor Square Bedford Place 

Hanford Place Bedford Place 

Henstead Road Bedford Place 

London Road Bedford Place 

Lower Banister Street Bedford Place 

Ordnance Road Bedford Place 

Salisbury Street Bedford Place 

Service Road off Winchester Street Bedford Place 

Southampton Street Bedford Place 

Upper Banister Street Bedford Place 

Vernon Walk Bedford Place 

Waterloo Terrace Bedford Place 

Wilton Avenue Bedford Place 

Winchester Street Bedford Place 

SCC _Statement_ of_Licensing_Policy_201 1-2014 page 19 of 20 

': 

All or 
part? 

part 

part 

part 

part 

part 

part 

part 

part 

part 

part 

part 

part 

part 

2010111 7 

Page 41 of 119

Page 43



A
b

o
u

t.J
u

n
k
 

o
v
e

rv
ie

w
 

T
1

m
t::lir1

t::: 
A

b
o

u
t 

E
v
e

n
ts

 
P

h
o

to
s 

M
o
r
~
 

T
 

0 

T
h

o
 S
c
1
u
~t"l'C 1o·'lQ

t.0S
t r·.1r·r111~~ 

L
l
n
,
j
~
r
~
(
1
:
>
u
n
d
 fo

r
.
u

·.
:
~
d
 m

t..;S
ic 

fe
!O

U
t 

N
o

n
 ir1;:t'=

J 1" \t·.:te.d S
e
:.tS

rn.;111 
)h

.;l>
· D

.J M
""!..J. E

v
~
r
1
s
 

in
 B

>
1

rllrt, J.\n
1··te

rd
3

:"r"I 
itH

z
a

 '.."'tr1
d

 --h
J
; l,I S

 

'i5
 L

o
n

d
o

n R
o

"
d 

:t:·? 80?">
. ~

:
C
2
€
 

(
)
~
P
f
j
 f'-Jt.1\f'r 

1 ... 1
o
s
~
d
 u

n
til l?

"tu
rsd

:.r ... 
::i::::oc -

C
t4 oc 

h
ttp ltw

w
w

 1u
n

k
rlu

h c
o

rn
/ 

:;}-
_

) 
::;, 
r y_ 
(fa

 Page 42 of 119

Page 44



R
U

M
 &

 C
O

K
E

// T
H

E
 W

H
IN

E
 U

P
 R

E
F

R
E

S
H

E
R

S
 T

O
U

R
// 

S
O

U
T

H
A

M
P

T
O

N
 JU

N
K

// R
O

U
N

D
 3

! 
1; 

.!. 
•

• .. , 
(,;'._' =· --

-
"' 

.1.L..., :
1 ... :1

"" Y
 

·! . ..;L 
·1 ~ 

_
,; ..... 

;•:1.:-,,-.... :)'"'C:• ..... 1.-.:.::,:;.
;.( 

-~1.;.ti:---

l
i· .. h

-: i:d
Jt.-

s
:~:us 

:>rce 
O

:y
 

CC'u1~~.;..;.~..ii'\ :t"'€ 0
"''"'9

 -
g

 ~--? .... ..,,.o ~.:v:
/
 v
r
b
~
s
 ·:., .... u ... -< 

1·
;
"
'\

 5o;..
~"'\ .... ~

o
:
c
 .. "·7Jr :""'~ 

/'i-! '.,:::. ..;= 
1 •

... , T
 :
~
 :o

u
' 

"v
u· 

::.;. .. ~
,),. 

~
g
 ':""'=" o

~
~
:
 

.. 
3

a
!.'"'"'ro?

"":. ::c.. ..... ,,.,<1 
::-.~'""<:~ .... ,-, .. =

>
~
s
 .:1·,cJ .,. :::.. .... c =· .., 

..... 'J ... ~ 
,
:
.
-
~
, 

.:\,:
'",:

·
S
~
 

.:,.:J:., .. ~
(

.
I
S

. 

1:.-:-~· 
, "

'
0
~
7

-::".:f ".."'N ~
~
 • .,.,e..:..:o<.;. 

S
o
u

""d-;·1s
:
~
~

J 

:.;t; l'·'':'Jr .... 
~>1

'·
'.'.CS

•
I/ ... ~-

-
.:1 

:;/.~"':r._.1,
_
 

~
O

·='r'I" 
.!. 

.. ..;.~
·
:--·:. 

'rt' q,:;=> i, 
~
 .. c 

11 ..... 
1

--
r."' r ....... 

1 .... 

R
u

m
a

n
d

R
e

d
B

u
llU

K
 

8
4

4
 'o

 c,.-.,.,.., 
2

9
 ·--~ 

A
b

o
u

t R
u

m
.:in

d
R

e
d

8
u

llU
K

 

R
u

l1"'~1;f"!;:;>"
.
d
=
u
 

::r "')~'""!?'"'J
I'~ ""-=:-.;i": :•:.it:··: 

:--i? .JK
 ;1-.C! 

\1'1.1
°

' 
• 

~ ... o? .:,.€-~
""~

s
-

S
.
,
~
-
TO::"'

" 
:·1

·:;· 

:tO
l..1 

I
~
 .; I~"' 

s
~
:.i" 

N
·:.., 9 g

s o . .:i .... .,o?d :1<:"C•'3~ t ... -2' 
.J•~. 

~
t..1Tu"'d

~
-?rJ;:-,~ 

Q
;fo?r-:, a U

"'I 
:
J
U
~
 9

v
:1~· 

'!!'""''=~ ~
: 

.,c_i,-
9 

..., :""'=' 
J
ot~

· 

0
'2c;· o&

 O
us""-re.,:. ( . .:-... .,

vu
· 

-t :;;·•'·'=-· -
·.
;
i
9
9
~
~
 

i'"':: 

)
t.'"'O::'?

-
i"i' 

""
)'N

V
 O

\.!S
 ·J.L. ·c

i:il· o
-! 

:Q
,.. $C

::•T
.;o 

•• 
.., 

:·c-;;s. ·t 
:"' s .... C1i.·.s :--, ....... ~

d
 ci-... :"':? sc.:...:'"' : :·nf: 

'5
o

u
: ... :r-r::>:~ ... &,..~S"''?'"':i i't"

d
 ::;, .. :s

1
c
u

:"" : .. "="'='""-?
"!. 

:tl'"'I 
o

c
k 'O

"' N
C

ll"d :o
 ,, 

'T
C

\,•:"' ··,..")"."..'.?" 
.. ~I 

""!?''.!:::,-:. 
:...,-:-

~ c 
~-~

: ~
 .. 1r'"' .... -?"":' :: .. z. O

'J: :
"'\-?'-? 

,..: ... 
";''"'~ 

''!"': 

.. 1'2'~·-
='-'so

•··:· "'a,,. · "'= s -:·,':"~ · :,': 
~
 .:c1:.i ... :r 

c. •.1'os. 
,.JI'( '"o?S·"'-?"Z

 :,-,i..~
 

'":V
: ~!. 

.!C
·'.: .:~1

" 
?

.1::~eo:: 

:.o
T

-?tt"r 1
9

 ~
 

.t:.;:. d "..:-·-?"":-
f'":·'T

 :r-
; o.:-i-·:v. :._,;, 'i" .;1 J' 

"1 O
f?

"&
.;..-;· 

<./ .)~
IS .:O

"':"' '"'Q
 :.;') ll :v· ... -

.... o?l .. ';,.
: ' .. 

.:'!"'·:t 

_o
-

de>'"' 
.:.·~s""El'":: 

!)r·J"":: .... ' .. "?!""'E'~
: ~

 ... i: .. ·rr ~1''": 
~
 
~-

<
i
d

.· .. •-c1 
; ".:'d 

"""E
i1 

_..-t;+'J ,·1s 
=

v 
:i.'I 

.D 
_... _,· 

(\ 

'f ~
 

Page 43 of 119

Page 45



Page 44 of 119

Page 46



~ 

0 ........ 
Cl ..., 
........ 
Zo 
...J ..... 

~ 
::::s ·-c: 

Page 45 of 119

Page 47



Closure of Premises Notice 
Section 76 and 77 Antl-aoclal Behaviour, Crime and Pollclng Act 2014 

To all persons living at, present on or having some other Interest In the following 
premises JUNK Nightclub, 66 London Road, Southampton, 8016 2AD 

As an Inspector of Police, I am empowered by virtue of sections 76 and 77 of the Anti­
social Behaviour, Crime and Policing Aot 2014 to Issue a Closure of Premises Notice 
('Closure Notice') for the above premises. 

The Closure N9roocommencee at th,e tiflle and date that the notice is posted on the 
premises at .. i«.~~ ... (hours) .'J:J.lblJ~ate) at JUNK Nightclub, 65 London Road, 
Southampton, sof5 2AD and lasts untll . .l~.~ ... (hours) ··2-~J~fi;(date) 

~ 
The Closure Notice and will restrict the sale or supply of alcohol and restrict any 
licensable activity. The period of closure will not exceed 24 hours from time of 
authorisation 

Any 'bodies' (e.g. sucl1 as local organisations) and Individuals that are appropriate have 
been consulted about this matter. Further, reasonable efforts have been made to Inform -

• the people who live on the premises (habitually or not), 

• any person who has control of, or responsibility for, the premises, and 

• any person has any other genuine Interest In them, 

concerning the possibility of a Closure Notice being Issued. 

I am satisfied on reasonable grounds -

(I) that the use of these premises has resulted, or is likely soon to result, In nuisance to 
members of the public, or 
(II) that there has been, or Is likely soon to be, disorder near those premises associated with 
the use of those premises 

and that the notice Is necessary to prevent the nuisance or disorder from continuing, 
recurring or occurring. 

This notice prohibits access to the premises -

(a) by all persons, except those specified, or by all persons except those of a specified 
description;; 
(b) at all times, or at all times except those specified; 
(c) In all circumstances, or In all circumstances except those specified. 

(People who habitually live on the premises and/or the owner of tile premises cannot be 
excluded from t11e promises and must be specified in the below list.) 

TJl~ pe~ple specifieciJls not being prohibited access are . ·(b· .. ·) · .. ............. . 
·ID . 'Skv.ct.i\ . . ~~.:?-·. JY~c.h.rlVLA~ .... . tt.-H ... .... . .... . .... . 

An offence is committed by a person who -

Page 46 of 119

Page 48



(a) without reasonable excuse, remains on or enters premises in contravention of a closure 
notice, or, 
(b) without reasonable excuse, obstrupt~ a person posting or serving any of the notices 
Identified in the below Appendix Part 'f"f r a person lawfully enforcing a Closure Order (see 
App9ndlK Part 4). /tJ 
The maximum penalty is 3 months imprisonment. 

An application for magistrates Closure Order, which can extend the closure for a 
considerably longer period, will be made at West Hampshire Magistrates Court, 
Southampton Courthouse, 100 The Avenue, Southampton, Hampshire, S017 1 EY at 
epproxlmately.1000 hours on 23/01/16. More details about these orders are In the 
Appendix Part 4 below. 

The following are detalls of the names of persons and organisations in the area that can 

~~~~:~~~~;,~' !:~~~~~~ ~~~~'.n:g: ~~~ :l~~~I: 7~~~~·: .: ·: .: .: .: .: .: .: ': .: .: .: .: ': .: ·: .: .: ·:: 
Signed . . .  Rank .Inspector 2841 Justin Roberts 

r11el4', 

Date )l t 01. / 2016 

Position (In venue) ...... .... .... ........ ..... ... .. . 

/ 

Page 47 of 119

Page 49



I THE COUNTY Of !HAMPSHIRE 
LOCAL JUSTICE AREA Of WEST HAMPSHIRE 

Justices' Reasons for decision 
In the matter of an application for closure of premises under 

the Antlsoclal Behaviour Crime and Policing Act 2014 

In the matter of the application dated 22 January 2016 for Closure 
of Junk Nightclub 55 London Road Southampton S015 2AD: 

We have read the bundle provided for today's hearing. We heard 
evidence from PC Conway, Inspector Roberts, PC Rackham, Mr. 
McKinlay, Mr. Leigh, Mr. Cool, and Mr. Nixon. We heard 
representations on behalf of both parties. 

We reject the application for a Closure Order in respect of Junk 
Night Club as-requested today. 

Our reasons are that although we accept that there has been 
disorder near these premises in accordance with Section 80(5)(c) 
of the Act, we do not accept that a Closure Order is necessary to 
prevent the disorder continuing recurring or occurring: 

(a) We gauged the potential risks outlined by PC Conway and 
Inspector Roberts and do not accept that it has been made 
out that the suspects In the violent disorder on 22 January 
2016 are regular customers at Junk Nightclub or that they 
are likely to return to this club. They may return to 
Southampton but Closure of this club will not prevent that 
happening. 

(b) The matter of two victims not engaging with police will not 
prevent further disorder by the Closure of this club. 

(c) Mention Is made that people involved in the affray of 22 
January 2016 are both local and from outside Hampshire. It 
is not proportionate to close this club to prevent this range of 
persons from attending Southampton. 

And we recognise that the police have made the club aware of 
their concerns and accordingly the club has agreed that they will 
strengthen the security entry procedures (although we note that 
their licence does not require 100% ID scanning) and will ensure 
that additional staff are on duty. 

Page 48 of 119

Page 50



We therefore do not grant a Closure Order today. 

Ordered by: Mr. J. Chaffe 
Mrs. L. Worrall 

Justices of the Peace 

On: 23 January 2016 

Page 49 of 119

Page 51



• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 

Hampshire Constabulary 
Chief Constable Andy Marsh 

A 

Westley Leigh 
Junk Club 
55 London Road 
Southampton 
S015 2AD 

Our ref: 44080427246 
Your ref: 

Dear Westley Leigh, 

Southampton Central Police Station 
Southern Road 

Southampton 
Hampshire 
S015 1AN 

Telephone: 101 
Direct Dial:02380478373 

Fax number: 
Minicam TextRelay:18001 101 

Email: force.licensing@hampshire.pnn.police.uk 

03/02/2016 

Thank you for meeting with PC Cherry and I at the premises on the 281
h January 2016. 

Following a serious incident at the premises on the 22"d January 2016, the Constabulary met with you 
as a representative for the premises licence holder McKinley Holdings Ltd. 

The Constabulary was concerned about the continuation of disorder at the premises and therefore 
called the meeting to recommend the implementation of certain measures to reduce any risks of crime 
and disorder and harm to the public. 

I have summarised our meeting below. 

The organised student/young person event 'Big Night Out' being held later that night was discussed: 

You advised that you had received a letter from Police Licensing detailing the minimum that was 
expected from the premises and what you had put in place following this advice. 

A dedicated 'club nanny' to identify vulnerability wearing a clearly identifiable t-shirt 
100% ID Scanning of customers in attendance 
Polycarbonate drink vessels 
CCTV being monitored 
6 door staff, 1 of which will be female 
Male toilets will be supervised by an attendant. 
Female toilets to be checked at intervals by door staff and bar staff 
A minimum alcoholic drinks price of £3.00 

Further to this, the prospect of ID Scanning of customers was discussed. PC Boucouvalas queried 
whether the ID scanner is linked to other premises' ID scanners. OPS confirmed this ID scanning 
system is linked to others, however he understands that it is not the same system as others in the city 
centre therefore it cannot share data between one another. PC Boucouvalas requests that the OPS 
considers changing the system to facilitate communication with other ID Scanners in the city. PC 
Boucouvalas explained that this is to receive data about patrons who have caused issues in 
neighbouring premises. OPS explained that he manually inputs the local pub watch scheme banned 
individuals onto their ID scanner. OPS also stated the premises is considering a second ID Scanner one 

www.hampshire.police.uk 
HAMPSHIRE 
CONSTABULARY 

Page 50 of 119

Page 52



Hampshire Constabulary 

Chief Constable Andy Marsh 

that incorporates finger printing so that it speeds up the process, however he felt that this could be 
costly. 

Temporary Event Notice - 30/01/16 Saturday (extension of hours) 
OPS confirmed that the following measures were going to be adhered to during the licensable opening 
hours of the premises: 

100% ID Scanning, you were not totally convinced with this as you felt that it may cause more problems 
with the queue, PC Cherry advised that following the recent incident this was a recommendation that 
Hampshire Constabulary felt they should adhere to. 

Toilet attendants. OPS confirmed there is a male toilet attendant on Friday's and Saturday's, he is paid 
an hourly fee, he is there the whole time the premises is open and he makes up his money by receiving 
tips from customers. The female toilets will not be covered by an attendant but will be checked regularly, 
every 30 mins and these checks are recorded, 

Challenge 25 will be operational 

Metal detecting wands will be in use. The premises currently have a couple of loaned units from 
Hampshire Constabulary. The premises have 2 of their own, however 1 wand was broken during a 
separate incident the same night of the serious incident. 

General measures at the premises 

A metal detecting arch has been researched by the OPS. PC Boucouvalas confirmed the Constabulary 
does not have one to loan the premises. PC Boucouvalas recommended it best if the premises 
purchased one for their own benefit. The OPS advised that they use the metal wand on their customers. 
PC Cherry advised that this needs to be continued on a permanent basis for all of their customers. 

OPS mentioned that they currently removed drugs from customers and dispose of them themselves 
rather than put them into the safe. PC Cherry advised that in future the premises should still record the 
details in the incident book but now put the seized drugs into exhibit bags, stored securely into a safe. 
The Constabulary could be contacted when necessary to arrange to pick up and dispose of these drugs 
at a convenient time to both the premises and Constabulary. 

OPS advised that the premises are currently looking to add a further 16 camera's to the systems in 
place. This will then ensure that all public areas are covered and that there shouldn't be any blind spots. 
PC Boucouvalas pointed out to the OPS that he felt that the current CCTV was suffering a power 
voltage issue as there was a continuous rolling of lines through the cameras on the screen and that fault 
maintenance is required. 

The Constabulary recommended that regardless of how many door staff they employ when open for 
licensable activities, they must always have 1 female SIA door staff on duty at all times. 

OPS advised that they currently carry out random searches on their customers. The Constabulary 
recommends that this is carried out on all customers. The OPS felt that random checks was sufficient 
and still a deterrent. 

OPS advised that all SIA staff members have access to the radio, all are linked to the managers, 
Duncan, Wes (OPS), Louis and there is an additional radio behind the bar for use if required. The bar 
staff have their own radio channel which Duncan has access to via a 2°d radio. This is to prevent the 
bar staff using the main channel to ask for money etc at the bar and preventing the door staff rushing to 
assistance every time the bar personnel come on the line. 

www.hampshire.police.uk 
HAMPSHIRE 
CONSTABULARY 

Page 51 of 119

Page 53



Hampshire Constabulary 

Chief Constable Andy Marsh 

The meeting concluded and the following measures were reiterated as urgent recommended 
implementations we would like the premises to adopt. 

CCTV - The system should be upgraded with additional cameras. Following the recent serious incident, 
there are certainly blind spots that need attention. The quality of cctv images could be improved. The 
system requires maintenance as some cameras are flickering on and off, and there are power voltage 
issues causing lines to cross the footage. 

Training - licensing refresher training to be conducted with staff. 

ID Scanning - the premises should implement a policy of 100% Id Scanning of all customers. A 
photograph of customers in attendance is an additional measure which could be taken that can assist 
with the investigation of crime and disorder should it occur on the premises. We understand the ID 
Scanner may already have this facility. It would be highly beneficial to implement a system which could 
communicate with neighbouring premises ID scanning equipment where possible. This is to ensure you 
are equipped with information to refuse problematic patrons. 

Challenge 25 - Operate a challenge 25 policy of all customers at the bar. 

SIA Security - Increase the number of SIA Security officers on duty to 1 member of staff per 50 
customers in attendance. We recommend a female member of security is on duty at all times as this 
can assist with the searching female customers. Door staff to wear high visibility jackets at all times to 
be clearly identifiable. 

Toilet attendants - toilet attendants supervising lavatories in both the Gents and Ladies toilets at all 
times. 

Metal detecting wand checks - 100% of customers in attendance to be scanned with a metal detecting 
wand. You may wish to consider the implementation of a metal detecting arch as an alternative method 
to assist searching of customers. 

Dispersal Policy - It is recommended the premises implements a new dispersal policy to reduce the risk 
of incidents at closing time. The Constabulary will assist in determining a suitable policy. 

I must stress this list is not exhaustive and the Constabulary is still investigating the incident. In the 
mean time, please contact the team with any questions or concerns. 

Yours sincerely, 

Constable 25323 A BOUCOUVALAS 
Force Licensing Department 

www.hampshire.police.uk 
HAMPSHIRE 
CONSTABULARY 

Page 52 of 119

Page 54



4
4

1
5

0
0

3
6

2
4

2
 

I 0110212015 
I o

3
:3o 

I 3 
I A

S
S

A
U

L
T

 
I M

A
L

E
S

 IN
 D

R
IN

K
 R

E
F

U
S

IN
G

 T
O

 M
O

V
E

 O
N

. L
E

F
T

 O
N

 
I JU

N
K

 
I LO

N
D

O
N

 R
O

A
D

 
P

O
LIC

E
 R

E
Q

U
E

S
T

 

4
4

1
5

0
0

3
7

9
4

7
 

I 01
10212015 

I 0
3

:oo 
I 3 

I C
R

IM
IN

A
L 

I A
T

 T
H

E
 A

P
P

R
O

X
IM

A
T

E
 T

IM
E

 S
T

A
T

E
D

 A
B

O
V

E
 A

G
G

D
 

I JU
N

K
 

I LO
N

D
O

N
 R

O
A

D
 

D
A

M
A

G
E

 
W

A
S

 S
A

T
 D

O
W

N
 O

U
T

S
ID

E
 JU

N
K

 N
IG

H
T

C
LU

B
 W

H
E

N
 A

 
B

O
U

N
C

E
R

 A
P

P
R

O
A

C
H

E
D

 A
G

G
D

 A
N

D
 S

N
A

T
C

H
E

D
 H

IS
 

M
O

B
IL

E
 P

H
O

N
E

 A
N

D
 T

H
E

N
 T

H
R

E
W

 IT
 T

O
 T

H
E

 
G

R
O

U
N

D
 T

O
 D

A
M

A
G

E
 IT

. T
H

E
 B

O
U

N
C

E
R

 T
H

E
N

 
K

IC
K

E
D

 T
H

E
 P

H
O

N
E

 A
W

A
Y

. 
4

4
1

5
0

0
9

4
3

8
3

 
I 2

010312015 
I 01

:0
0

 
I 1 

I A
S

S
A

U
L

T
 

I T
H

IS
 IN

C
ID

E
N

T
 R

E
LA

T
E

S
 T

O
 A

 M
A

L
E

 A
L

L
E

G
IN

G
 

I JU
N

K
 

I LO
N

D
O

N
 R

O
A

D
 

E
X

C
E

S
S

I V
E

 F
O

R
C

E
 B

Y
 D

O
O

R
S

T
A

F
F

 U
P

O
N

 E
JE

C
T

IO
N

 
F

R
O

M
 A

 N
IG

H
T

C
LU

B
. E

N
Q

U
IR

IE
S

 D
U

R
IN

G
 P

O
LIC

E
 

IN
T

E
R

V
E

N
T

I O
N

 U
N

C
O

V
E

R
E

D
 T

H
E

 M
A

LE
 H

A
D

 E
A

R
LIE

R
 

B
E

E
N

 R
E

F
U

S
E

D
 E

N
T

R
Y

 D
U

E
 T

O
 IN

T
O

X
IC

A
T

IO
N

. A
S

 A
 

R
E

S
U

LT
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 T
H

E
 M

A
L

E
 A

T
IE

M
P

T
E

D
 T

O
 S

N
E

A
K

 
IN

T
O

 T
H

E
 P

R
E

M
IS

E
S

 U
N

D
E

R
 A

 B
A

R
R

IE
R

. T
H

E
 M

A
L

E
 

W
A

S
 Q

U
IC

K
LY

 B
Y

 A
P

P
R

E
H

E
N

D
E

D
 B

Y
 D

O
O

R
S

T
A

F
F

 
W

H
O

 U
S

E
D

 R
E

A
S

O
N

A
B

L
E

 F
O

R
C

E
 T

O
 R

E
S

T
R

A
IN

 T
H

E
 

A
G

IT
A

T
E

D
 M

A
L

E
 S

U
B

JE
C

T
. 

4
4

1
5

0
1

1
1

6
7

9
 

I 0310412015 
I 01 :55 

I 1 
I A

S
S

A
U

L
T

 
I A

 F
E

M
A

LE
 H

A
S

 B
E

E
N

 IN
JU

R
E

D
 D

U
R

IN
G

 A
N

 
I JU

N
K

 
I LO

N
D

O
N

 R
O

A
D

 
A

LT
E

R
C

A
T

IO
N

 B
E

T
W

E
E

N
 T

W
O

 G
R

O
U

P
S

 O
F

 M
A

L
E

S
, 

T
H

E
 F

E
M

A
LE

 W
A

S
 T

R
Y

IN
G

 T
O

 IN
T

E
R

V
E

N
E

, T
H

E
 

F
E

M
A

LE
 H

A
D

 A
 B

LE
E

D
IN

G
 N

O
S

E
 F

R
O

M
 T

H
E

 
IN

C
ID

E
N

T
. 

4
4

1
5

0
1

1
3

8
3

8
 

I 0
510

412015 
I 03:42 

I 3 
I P

U
B

LIC
 O

R
D

E
R

 
I 3 M

A
L

E
S

 B
E

IN
G

 A
G

G
R

E
S

S
IV

E
 O

U
T

S
ID

E
 JU

N
K

 A
L

L
 

I JU
N

K
 

I LO
N

D
O

N
 R

O
A

D
 

R
E

S
T

R
A

IN
E

D
, M

A
L

E
 T

H
E

N
 M

A
K

E
S

 T
H

R
E

A
T

S
 T

O
 'S

T
A

B
' 

D
O

O
R

S
T

A
F

F
 

4
4

1
5

0
1

1
3

8
6

6
 

I 051041201 s 
I 0

3
:4

2
 I 3 

I A
S

S
A

U
L

T
 

I M
A

L
E

 D
E

T
A

IN
E

D
 B

Y
 D

O
O

R
 S

T
A

F
F

 A
T

 JU
N

K
 

I JU
N

K
 

I LO
N

D
O

N
 R

O
A

D
 

N
IG

H
T

C
LU

B
 A

F
T

E
R

 M
A

K
IN

G
 T

H
R

E
A

T
S

 T
O

 S
T

A
B

 T
H

E
M

. 
H

IS
 F

R
IE

N
D

. C
A

N
N

E
Y

 IN
T

E
R

V
E

N
E

D
 A

N
D

 T
R

IE
D

 T
O

 
O

B
S

T
R

U
C

T
 D

O
O

R
 S

T
A

F
F

 A
N

D
 S

P
A

T
 A

T
 T

H
E

M
. H

E
 

W
A

S
 S

U
B

S
E

Q
U

E
N

T
L

Y
 T

A
K

E
N

 T
O

 T
H

E
 G

R
O

U
N

D
 B

Y
 

D
O

O
R

 S
T

A
F

F
 W

H
E

R
E

 H
E

 S
U

S
T

A
IN

E
D

 A
 C

U
T

 T
O

 T
H

E
 

IN
S

ID
E

 O
F

 H
IS

 LIP
. 

"':""'.. 
~
 

J 
::; 

~ -0 

Page 53 of 119

Page 55



4
4

1
5

0
1

1
4

7
5

5
 

06/04/2015 
0

3
:00 

3 
P

U
B

L
IC

 O
R

D
E

R
 

A
G

G
R

E
S

S
IV

E
 M

A
L

E
 E

JE
C

T
E

D
 F

R
O

M
 'JU

N
K

' B
E

C
A

M
E

 
JU

N
K

 
LO

N
D

O
N

 R
O

A
D

 
V

E
R

B
A

LLY
 A

B
U

S
IV

E
 T

O
W

A
R

D
S

 D
O

O
R

 S
T

A
F

F
, 

T
H

R
E

A
T

E
N

IN
G

 T
O

R
*** T

H
E

IR
 C

H
ILD

R
E

N
, F

*** T
H

E
IR

 
M

O
T

H
E

R
S

 A
N

D
 M

A
K

IN
G

 R
A

C
IS

T
 C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S
 S

U
C

H
 A

S
 

'P
A

K
I' A

N
D

 'G
O

 B
A

C
K

 T
O

 Y
O

U
R

 O
W

N
 C

O
U

N
T

R
Y

'. 

4
4

1
5

0
1

1
4

8
6

3
 

05/04/2015 
03:42 

3 
A

S
S

A
U

L
T

 
M

A
L

E
 D

E
T

A
IN

E
D

 B
Y

 D
O

O
R

S
T

A
F

F
 W

H
E

N
 H

E
 G

O
T

 
JU

N
K

 
LO

N
D

O
N

 R
O

A
D

 
IN

V
O

L
V

E
D

 W
IT

H
 A

N
O

T
H

E
R

 M
A

LE
 T

H
E

Y
 W

E
R

E
 

D
E

A
LIN

G
 W

IT
H

. D
O

O
R

S
T

A
F

F
 S

T
A

T
E

 T
H

A
T

 T
H

E
 M

A
LE

 
W

A
S

 S
P

IT
IIN

G
 A

T
 T

H
E

M
 P

R
IO

R
 B

E
IN

G
 R

E
S

T
R

A
IN

E
D

 
TO

 T
H

E
 F

LO
O

R
. 

4
4

1
5

0
1

2
0

8
7

2
 

11/04/2015 
0

2
:0

0
 

2 
A

S
S

A
U

L
T

 
M

A
LE

 H
A

S
 S

W
U

N
G

 F
IS

T
 T

O
W

A
R

D
S

 M
E

M
B

E
R

 O
F

 
JU

N
K

 
L

O
N

D
O

N
 R

O
A

D
 

D
O

O
R

 S
T

A
F

F
 A

N
D

 M
A

D
E

 C
O

N
T

A
C

T
 W

IT
H

 C
H

E
S

T
 

A
R

E
A

. N
O

 IN
JU

R
Y

 S
U

S
T

A
IN

E
D

. 

4
4

1
5

0
1

4
5

9
1

8
 

3
0

/0
4

/2
0

1
5

 
2

3
:1

5
 

2
3

 
P

U
B

L
IC

 O
R

D
E

R
 

O
N

E
 D

E
T

A
IN

E
D

 O
N

 T
H

E
 F

LO
O

R
 

O
N

E
 S

3
5

 W
A

R
N

IN
G

. 
JU

N
K

 
LO

N
D

O
N

 R
O

A
D

 

4
4

1
5

0
1

4
7

3
1

5
 

0
2

/0
5

/2
0

1
5

 
0

1
:4

0
 

1 
A

S
B

 N
U

I -
M

A
LE

 R
E

S
T

R
A

IN
E

D
 O

N
 F

LO
O

R
 B

Y
 D

O
O

R
S

T
A

F
F

. 
JU

N
K

 
LO

N
D

O
N

 R
O

A
D

 
R

O
W

D
Y

 A
N

D
 

A
L

L
O

W
E

D
 T

O
 S

T
A

N
D

 W
H

E
N

 O
F

F
IC

E
R

S
 A

T
IE

N
D

E
D

 
IN

C
O

N
S

ID
E

R
A

T
E

 
B

U
T

 IN
S

T
A

N
T

LY
 B

E
C

A
M

E
 A

G
G

R
E

S
IV

E
 A

N
D

 R
E

S
IS

T
E

D
 

B
E

H
A

V
IO

U
R

 
O

F
F

IC
E

R
S

. H
E

 W
A

S
 D

R
U

N
K

 A
N

D
 S

U
B

S
E

Q
U

E
N

T
L

Y
 

A
R

R
E

S
T

E
D

. 
4

4
1

5
0

1
5

5
6

2
6

 
09/05/2015 

00:40 
0 

A
S

B
 N

U
I -

P
O

LIC
E

 W
E

R
E

 C
A

LLE
D

 T
O

 JU
N

K
 A

F
T

E
R

 D
O

O
R

 S
T

A
F

F
 

JU
N

K
 

LO
N

D
O

N
 R

O
A

D
 

R
O

W
D

Y
 A

N
D

 
H

A
D

 T
O

 R
E

S
T

R
A

IN
 A

 M
A

LE
 O

N
 T

H
E

 F
LO

O
R

 A
S

 H
E

 H
A

D
 

IN
C

O
N

S
ID

E
R

A
T

E
 

B
E

C
A

M
E

 A
G

G
R

E
S

S
IV

E
 T

O
W

A
R

D
S

 T
H

E
M

. O
N

 P
O

LIC
E

 
B

E
H

A
V

IO
U

R
 

A
R

R
IV

A
L

 M
A

LE
 W

A
S

 A
S

 M
E

N
T

IO
N

E
D

 O
N

 T
H

E
 F

LO
O

R
 

B
E

IN
G

 R
E

S
T

R
A

IN
E

D
 B

Y
 S

T
A

F
F

. P
O

LIC
E

 T
R

IE
D

 T
O

 
D

E
A

L
 W

IT
H

 M
A

LE
 W

H
O

 W
A

S
 IN

 D
R

IN
K

 B
Y

 W
A

Y
 O

F
 A

 
D

IS
P

E
R

S
A

L H
O

W
E

V
E

R
 H

E
 C

O
N

T
IN

U
E

D
 S

W
E

A
R

IN
G

 
A

N
D

 B
E

IN
G

 A
B

U
S

IV
E

 T
O

W
A

R
D

S
 P

O
L

IC
E

 S
O

 H
E

 W
A

S
 

A
R

R
E

S
T

E
D

 F
O

R
 B

E
IN

G
 D

R
U

N
K

 A
N

D
 D

IS
O

R
D

E
R

L
Y

. 

4
4

1
5

0
1

7
5

4
9

0
 

2
5

/0
5

/2
0

1
5

 
0

2
:00 

2 
A

S
B

 N
U

I -
P

O
LIC

E
 N

O
T

IC
E

D
 S

E
C

U
R

IT
Y

 S
T

A
F

F
 A

T
 JU

N
K

 
JU

N
K

 
LO

N
D

O
N

 R
O

A
D

 
R

O
W

D
Y

 A
N

D
 

(N
IG

H
T

C
LU

B
) E

JE
C

T
IN

G
 A

N
 A

N
G

R
Y

 M
A

LE
. 

IT
 

IN
C

O
N

S
ID

E
R

A
T

E
 

T
R

A
N

S
P

IR
E

D
 T

H
A

T
 H

E
 H

A
D

 B
E

E
N

 V
E

R
B

A
L

L
Y

 A
B

U
S

IV
E

 
B

E
H

A
V

IO
U

R
 

T
O

 O
T

H
E

R
 C

U
S

T
O

M
E

R
 IN

S
ID

E
 T

H
E

 C
LU

B
. 

4
4

1
5

0
1

8
0

4
9

2
 

2
9

/0
5

/2
0

1
5

 
02

:2
9

 
2 

A
S

B
 E

N
V

-
D

O
O

R
 S

T
A

F
F

 A
S

K
IN

G
 F

O
R

 A
S

S
IS

T
A

N
C

E
 T

O
 H

A
V

E
 A

N
 

JU
N

K
 

LO
N

D
O

N
 R

O
A

D
 

R
O

W
D

Y
 A

N
D

 
IC

3
 F

E
M

A
LE

 R
E

M
O

V
E

D
 F

R
O

M
 T

H
E

 A
R

E
A

 W
O

N
T

 T
A

K
E

 
IN

C
O

N
S

ID
E

R
A

T
E

 
N

O
 F

O
R

 A
N

 A
N

S
W

E
R

 
-

H
A

S
 B

E
E

N
 R

E
F

U
S

E
D

 E
N

T
R

Y
. 

B
E

H
A

V
IO

U
R

 

Page 54 of 119

Page 56



4
4

1
5

0
1

8
2

7
7

9
 

3
1

/0
5

/2
0

1
5

 
0

0
:0

5
 

0 
A

S
B

 P
E

R
-

M
A

L
E

 A
L

L
E

G
E

D
L

Y
 O

R
D

E
R

E
D

 3 X
 S

IN
G

L
E

 S
H

O
T

 
JU

N
K

 
L

O
N

D
O

N
 R

O
A

D
 

R
O

W
D

Y
 A

N
D

 
D

R
IN

K
S

 A
T

 JU
N

K
 N

IG
H

T
C

L
U

B
 A

N
D

 W
A

S
 S

E
R

V
E

D
 

IN
C

O
N

S
ID

E
R

A
T

E
 

T
H

R
E

E
 D

O
U

B
L

E
S

. M
A

L
E

 R
E

F
U

S
E

D
 T

O
 P

A
Y

 T
H

E
 B

IL
L

, 
B

E
H

A
V

IO
U

R
 

D
ID

 N
O

T
 C

O
N

S
U

M
E

 T
H

E
 D

R
IN

K
S

 A
N

D
 W

A
S

 
S

U
B

S
E

Q
U

E
N

T
L

Y
 E

JE
C

T
E

D
 B

Y
 S

T
A

F
F

. 
C

IV
IL M

A
T

IE
R

. 

44150199609 
13/06/2015 

03:00 
3 

A
S

S
A

U
L

T
 

M
A

L
E

 A
L

L
E

G
E

S
 T

H
A

T
 A

S
 H

E
 W

A
S

 D
A

N
C

IN
G

 IN
 JU

N
K

 
JU

N
K

 
L

O
N

D
O

N
 R

O
A

D
 

N
IG

H
T

C
L

U
B

, T
H

R
E

E
 O

R
 F

O
U

R
 M

E
M

B
E

R
S

 O
F

 T
H

E
 

D
O

O
R

S
T

A
F

F
 G

R
A

B
B

E
D

 H
IM

 A
R

O
U

N
D

 T
H

E
 T

H
R

O
A

T
 

A
N

D
 T

H
R

E
W

 H
IM

 O
U

T
 O

F
 T

H
E

 N
IG

H
T

C
L

U
B

 V
IA

 A
 S

ID
E

 
D

O
O

R
 W

H
E

R
E

 T
H

E
Y

 P
R

O
C

E
E

D
E

D
 T

O
 P

U
N

C
H

 A
N

D
 

K
IC

K
 H

IM
 W

H
IL

S
T

 C
A

L
L

IN
G

 H
IM

 A
 "B

R
O

W
N

 C
***" A

N
D

 A
 

"P
A

K
I". 

4
4

1
5

0
2

0
4

8
8

4
 

12/06/201
5 

2
3

:0
0

 
2

3
 

A
S

S
A

U
L

T
 

M
A

L
E

 A
T

 JU
N

K
 N

IG
H

T
C

L
U

B
 W

A
S

 A
S

S
A

U
L

T
E

D
 B

Y
 

JU
N

K
 

L
O

N
D

O
N

 R
O

A
D

 
U

N
K

N
O

W
N

 M
A

L
E

 IN
 A

N
 U

N
P

R
O

V
O

K
E

D
 A

T
IA

C
K

, 
R

E
C

E
IV

IN
G

 A
S

H
 IN

JU
R

IE
S

 C
U

T
S

 T
O

 M
O

U
T

H
 A

N
D

 
D

A
M

A
G

E
 T

O
 T

E
E

T
H

 R
E

Q
U

IR
IN

G
 S

U
R

G
E

R
Y

. 

4
4

1
5

0
2

0
8

7
7

1
 

2
0

/0
6

/2
0

1
5

 
0

1
:4

5
 

1 
D

R
U

G
 

M
A

L
E

 D
E

T
A

IN
E

D
 B

Y
 JU

N
K

 S
E

C
U

R
IT

Y
 F

O
R

 T
R

Y
IN

G
 T

O
 

JU
N

K
 

L
O

N
D

O
N

 R
O

A
D

 
O

F
F

E
N

C
E

S
 

S
N

O
R

T
 W

H
IT

E
 P

O
W

D
E

R
 IN

 T
O

IL
E

T
S

. M
A

L
E

 A
R

R
E

S
T

E
D

 
A

N
D

 F
U

L
L

Y
 A

D
M

IT
IE

D
 O

F
F

E
N

C
E

. P
O

W
D

E
R

 T
E

S
T

E
D

 
A

N
D

 C
O

N
F

IR
M

E
D

 A
S

 C
O

C
A

IN
E

. 

4
4

1
5

0
2

0
8

9
0

9
 

2
0

/0
6

/2
0

1
5

 
0

3
:3

0
 

3 
A

S
S

A
U

L
T

 
C

A
L

L
S

 F
R

O
M

 C
C

T
V

, F
E

M
A

L
E

 A
N

D
 A

 M
E

M
B

E
R

 O
F

 
JU

N
K

 
L

O
N

D
O

N
 R

O
A

D
 

D
O

O
R

 S
T

A
F

F
. F

E
M

A
L

E
S

 A
L

L
E

G
IN

G
 T

H
E

Y
 H

A
V

E
 B

E
E

N
 

A
S

S
A

U
L

T
E

D
 B

Y
 D

O
O

R
S

T
A

F
F

, H
O

W
E

V
E

R
 C

C
T

V
 

F
O

O
T

A
G

E
 C

O
N

F
IR

M
S

 T
H

A
T

 T
H

IS
 IS

 N
O

T
 T

H
E

 C
A

S
E

 
A

N
D

 T
H

E
Y

 H
A

V
E

 B
E

E
N

 P
U

S
H

IN
G

 A
 M

E
M

B
E

R
 O

F
 T

H
E

 
D

O
O

R
 S

T
A

F
F

 T
H

E
M

S
E

L
V

E
S

. 
4

4
1

5
0

2
5

5
5

1
8

 
2

5
/0

7
/2

0
1

5
 

02:51 
2 

A
S

S
 -

N
U

IS
A

N
C

E
 

P
O

L
IC

E
 A

S
S

IS
T

 IN
 M

O
V

IN
G

 A
 M

A
LE

 O
N

 B
E

IN
G

 A
 

JU
N

K
 

L
O

N
D

O
N

 R
O

A
D

 
N

U
S

IA
N

C
E

 R
E

F
U

S
IN

G
 T

O
 L

E
A

V
E

. 

4
4

150282061 
1

5
/0

8
/2

0
1

5
 

0
2

:0
0

 
2 

A
S

S
 -

N
U

IS
A

N
C

E
 

M
A

L
E

 C
A

L
L

S
 P

O
L

IC
E

 R
E

P
O

R
T

IN
G

 T
H

A
T

 H
E

 H
A

D
 B

E
E

N
 

JU
N

K
 

L
O

N
D

O
N

 R
O

A
D

 
E

JE
C

T
E

D
 "U

N
F

A
IR

L
Y

" F
R

O
M

 JU
N

K
 N

IG
H

T
C

L
U

B
. H

E
 

D
ID

 N
O

T
 F

E
E

L
 H

E
 H

A
D

 B
E

E
N

 A
S

S
A

U
L

T
E

D
 B

U
T

 O
N

L
Y

 
T

H
A

T
 H

E
 H

A
D

 D
O

N
E

 N
O

T
H

IN
G

 T
O

 B
E

 E
JE

C
T

E
D

. 
S

T
A

F
F

 A
T

 N
IG

H
T

C
L

U
B

 H
A

V
E

 E
JE

C
T

E
D

 H
IM

 IN
 A

 
P

R
O

P
O

R
T

IO
N

A
T

E
 A

N
D

 R
E

A
S

O
N

A
B

L
E

 M
A

N
N

E
R

. 
S

T
A

T
IN

G
 T

H
E

Y
 H

A
D

 
R

E
C

E
IV

E
D

 A
 R

E
P

O
R

T
 F

R
O

M
 A

 
F

E
M

A
L

E
 T

H
A

T
 H

E
 H

A
D

 G
R

A
B

B
E

D
 H

E
R

. 

Page 55 of 119

Page 57



4
4

1
5

0
3

4
2

9
7

5
 

03/10/2015 
0

2
:4

0
 

2 
A

S
B

 -
P

E
R

S
O

N
A

L
 

M
A

L
E

 S
T

A
T

E
S

 T
H

A
T

 B
O

U
N

C
E

R
S

 H
A

V
E

 C
A

U
S

E
D

 H
IM

 
JU

N
K

 
LO

N
D

O
N

 R
O

A
D

 
'P

S
Y

C
H

O
LO

G
IC

A
L IN

JU
R

IE
S

'. T
W

O
 P

O
L

IC
E

 O
F

F
IC

E
R

S
 

H
A

V
E

 T
A

K
E

N
 H

IM
 B

Y
 T

H
E

 A
R

M
S

 A
N

D
 'E

S
C

O
R

T
E

D
 H

IM
 

O
F

F
 T

H
E

 P
R

E
M

IS
E

S
'. 

H
E

 IS
 V

E
R

Y
 S

L
U

R
R

E
D

 A
N

D
 

H
A

R
D

 TO
 K

E
E

P
 H

IS
 F

O
C

U
S

 O
N

 M
Y

 Q
U

E
S

T
IO

N
S

. H
E

 IS
 

IN
S

IU
A

T
IN

G
 H

E
 W

IS
H

E
S

 T
O

 M
A

K
E

 A
 C

O
M

P
L

A
IN

T
 

A
G

A
IN

S
T

 T
H

E
 T

W
O

 O
F

F
IC

E
R

S
 T

H
A

T
 E

S
C

O
R

T
E

D
 H

IM
 

O
F

F
 T

H
E

 P
R

E
M

IS
E

S
 A

N
D

 A
L

S
O

 A
B

O
U

T
 T

H
E

 
B

O
U

N
C

E
R

. 

4
4

1
5

0
3

7
0

6
4

8
 

2
5

/1
0

/2
0

1
5

 
01 :23 

1 
A

S
B

 -
N

U
IS

A
N

C
E

 
R

E
P

O
R

T
 F

R
O

M
 D

O
O

R
S

T
A

F
F

 A
T

 JU
N

K
/C

C
T

V
 O

F
 T

W
O

 
JU

N
K

 
LO

N
D

O
N

 R
O

A
D

 
M

A
L

E
S

 A
R

G
U

IN
G

 O
V

E
R

 S
O

U
T

H
A

M
P

T
O

N
 A

N
D

 
P

O
R

T
S

M
O

U
T

H
 F

O
O

T
B

A
L

L
 C

LU
B

. 

4
4

1
5

0
3

7
8

1
0

2
 

31/10/2015 
0

2
:2

0
 

2 
A

S
S

-P
E

R
S

O
N

A
L

 
M

A
L

E
 E

JE
C

T
E

D
 F

R
O

M
 JU

N
K

 A
N

D
 C

A
U

S
IN

G
 

JU
N

K
 

LO
N

D
O

N
 R

O
A

D
 

P
R

O
B

LE
M

S
 IN

 T
H

E
 S

T
R

E
E

T
. IS

S
U

E
D

 A
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
 35 

D
IS

P
E

R
S

A
L O

R
D

E
R

 B
U

T
 R

E
F

U
S

E
D

 T
O

 LE
A

V
E

 T
H

E
 

A
R

E
A

. P
N

D
 IS

S
U

E
D

 P
O

S
T

 IN
T

E
R

V
IE

W
 F

O
R

 B
E

IN
G

 
D

R
U

N
K

 A
N

D
 D

IS
O

R
D

E
R

L
Y

. 
4

4
1

5
0

3
7

9
3

4
5

 
01

/11
/2

0
1

5
 

0
2

:0
0

 
2 

A
S

S
A

U
L

T
 

IN
F

T
 IS

 R
E

P
O

R
T

IN
G

 T
H

A
T

 H
E

 W
A

S
 T

A
L

K
IN

G
 T

O
 A

 
JU

N
K

 
LO

N
D

O
N

 R
O

A
D

 
M

A
LE

 IN
 JU

N
K

 N
IG

H
T

C
LU

B
, H

E
 T

O
LD

 T
H

E
 M

A
L

E
 T

H
A

T
 

H
E

 W
A

S
 B

IS
E

X
U

A
L O

R
 G

A
Y

, T
H

E
 M

A
LE

 T
H

E
N

 
P

U
N

C
H

E
D

 IN
F

T
 IN

 T
H

E
 F

A
C

E
. 

4
4

1
5

0
3

8
7

2
0

3
 

07/11/2015 
01:30 

1 
A

S
S

A
U

L
T

 
M

A
LE

 P
U

N
C

H
E

D
 IN

 F
A

C
E

 W
H

IL
S

T
 IN

S
ID

E
 JU

N
K

 
JU

N
K

 
LO

N
D

O
N

 R
O

A
D

 
N

IG
H

T
C

LU
B

. C
A

U
S

E
D

 A
 C

U
T

 T
O

 H
IS

 LIP
. 

4
4

1
5

0
3

8
8

3
0

7
 

08/11
/2015 

05
:3

0
 

5 
A

S
S

A
U

L
T

 
P

O
LIC

E
 C

A
LLE

D
 B

Y
 A

 M
A

LE
 W

H
O

 S
T

A
T

E
D

 H
E

 H
A

D
 

JU
N

K
 

LO
N

D
O

N
 R

O
A

D
 

B
E

E
N

 A
S

S
U

A
L

 T
E

D
 B

Y
 D

O
O

R
 S

T
A

F
F

. O
N

 A
R

R
IV

A
L

 A
 

M
A

L
E

 S
T

A
T

E
D

 H
E

 H
A

D
 B

E
E

N
 R

E
M

O
V

E
D

 F
R

O
M

 T
H

E
 

C
LU

B
 B

Y
 S

T
A

F
F

 A
S

 T
H

E
R

E
 H

A
D

 B
E

E
N

 A
 

M
IS

U
N

D
E

R
S

T
A

N
D

IN
G

 A
B

O
U

T
 E

N
T

R
Y

. O
N

 
IN

V
E

S
T

IG
A

T
IO

N
 T

H
E

 M
A

LE
 H

A
D

 B
E

E
N

 R
E

F
U

S
E

D
 

E
N

T
R

Y
 TO

 T
H

E
 C

LU
B

 N
U

M
E

R
O

U
S

 T
IM

E
S

, H
E

 H
A

D
 

T
H

E
N

 G
A

IN
E

D
 E

N
T

R
Y

 V
IA

 A
 R

E
A

R
 F

IR
E

 D
O

O
R

. 
S

E
C

U
R

IT
Y

 S
A

W
 H

IM
 A

N
D

 R
E

M
O

V
E

D
 H

IM
. 

4
4

1
5

0
4

0
4

6
2

7
 

21
/1

1
/2

0
1

5
 

0
2

:4
0

 
2 

S
E

X
 O

F
F

E
N

D
E

R
 

IN
F

T
 R

E
P

O
R

T
IN

G
 T

H
A

T
 A

 M
A

L
E

 H
A

S
 A

T
IE

M
P

T
E

D
 

JU
N

K
 

LO
N

D
O

N
 R

O
A

D
 

O
F

F
E

N
C

E
S

 
F

O
R

C
E

 H
E

R
 F

R
IE

N
D

 T
O

 K
IS

S
 H

E
R

 W
H

IL
S

T
 IN

 A
 C

L
U

B
 

A
N

D
 A

T
IE

M
P

T
 T

O
 D

R
A

G
 H

E
R

 IN
T

O
 T

H
E

 T
O

ILE
T

S
. 

F
E

M
A

LE
 H

A
S

 M
A

N
A

G
E

D
 T

O
 R

U
N

 A
W

A
Y

 F
R

O
M

 T
H

E
 

M
A

LE
 A

N
D

 T
H

E
 C

LU
B

. 

Page 56 of 119

Page 58



4
4

1
5

0
4

1
1

8
7

4
 

2
7

/1
1

/2
0

1
5

 
0

3
:5

8
 

3 
A

S
S

A
U

L
T

 
IN

F
T

 IS
 C

A
L

L
IN

G
 T

O
 R

E
P

O
R

T
 A

N
 A

S
S

A
U

L
T

 T
H

A
T

 
JU

N
K

 
L

O
N

D
O

N
 R

O
A

D
 

T
O

O
K

 P
L

A
C

E
 B

Y
 A

 S
E

C
U

R
IT

Y
 G

U
A

R
D

 W
H

O
 W

O
R

K
S

 @
 

JU
N

K
. IN

F
T

 IS
 IN

 D
R

IN
K

, S
A

Y
S

 H
E

 W
A

S
 D

O
IN

G
 

N
O

T
H

IN
G

 W
R

O
N

G
, H

E
 W

A
S

 L
E

A
N

IN
G

 H
IS

 H
E

A
D

 U
P

 
A

G
A

IN
S

T
 A

 M
A

L
E

 F
R

IE
N

D
S

 S
H

O
U

L
D

E
R

 W
H

E
N

 
S

E
C

U
R

IT
Y

 G
R

A
B

B
E

D
 H

IM
 IN

 A
 H

E
A

D
L

O
C

K
 A

N
D

 
T

H
R

E
W

 H
IM

 O
U

T
 T

H
E

Y
 T

H
E

N
 A

L
S

O
 T

H
R

E
A

T
E

N
E

D
 T

O
 

K
N

O
C

K
 H

IM
 O

U
T

. 

4
4

1
5

0
4

1
4

3
1

9
 

29/11
/2

0
1

5
 

0
0

:30 
0 

P
U

B
L

IC
 O

R
D

E
R

 
M

A
L

E
 R

E
F

U
S

E
D

 E
N

T
R

Y
 T

O
 T

H
E

 N
IG

H
T

C
L

U
B

 D
U

E
 T

O
 

JU
N

K
 

L
O

N
D

O
N

 R
O

A
D

 
H

IS
 D

E
M

E
A

N
O

U
R

, H
E

 B
E

C
A

M
E

 A
G

G
R

E
S

S
IV

E
 A

N
D

 
A

B
U

S
IV

E
 T

O
W

A
R

D
S

 T
H

E
 D

O
O

R
 S

T
A

F
F

 W
H

O
 

R
E

Q
U

E
S

T
E

D
 P

O
L

IC
E

 A
T

IE
N

D
 A

N
D

 D
IS

P
E

R
S

E
 T

H
E

 
M

A
L

E
. 

4
4

1
5

0
4

1
4

3
4

9
 

2
8/1

1/2
0

1
5

 
2

3
:3

0
 

2
3

 
D

R
U

G
 

M
A

L
E

 R
A

N
 A

W
A

Y
 F

R
O

M
 S

T
A

F
F

 A
T

 J
U

N
K

 A
F

T
E

R
 B

E
IN

G
 

JU
N

K
 

L
O

N
D

O
N

 R
O

A
D

 
O

F
F

E
N

C
E

S
 

S
T

O
P

P
E

D
 IN

 P
O

S
S

E
S

S
IO

N
 O

F
 C

A
N

N
A

B
IS

. 

4
4

1
5

0
4

2
0

9
7

5
 

0
4

/1
2

/2
0

1
5

 
0

4
:0

0
 

4 
A

S
S

A
U

L
T

 
B

E
T

W
E

E
N

 T
IM

E
S

 S
T

A
T

E
D

, A
G

G
D

 H
A

S
 B

E
E

N
 M

A
D

E
 T

O
 

JU
N

K
 

L
O

N
D

O
N

 R
O

A
D

 
L

E
A

V
E

 T
H

E
 JU

N
K

 N
IG

H
T

C
L

U
B

, W
H

E
R

E
B

Y
 D

O
O

R
S

T
A

F
F

 
H

A
D

 G
R

A
B

B
E

D
 T

H
E

 A
G

G
D

 A
N

D
 T

H
R

O
W

N
 H

IM
 O

U
T

 
IN

T
O

 T
H

E
 S

T
R

E
E

T
, C

A
U

S
IN

G
 T

H
E

 A
G

G
D

 T
O

 T
R

IP
 A

N
D

 
F

A
LL, H

U
R

T
IN

G
 H

IS
 K

N
E

E
. 

4
4

1
5

0
4

2
4

2
5

9
 

0
6

/1
2

/2
0

1
5

 
0

2
:1

0
 

2 
D

R
U

G
 

T
W

O
 M

A
L

E
S

 S
T

O
P

P
E

D
 B

Y
 D

O
O

R
S

T
A

F
F

 A
T

 JU
N

K
 

JU
N

K
 

L
O

N
D

O
N

 R
O

A
D

 
O

F
F

E
N

C
E

S
 

N
IG

H
T

C
L

U
B

 L
O

N
D

O
N

 R
O

A
D

 W
IT

H
 S

M
A

L
L

 A
M

O
U

N
T

 O
F

 
S

U
B

S
T

A
N

C
E

S
 B

E
L

IE
V

E
D

 T
O

 B
E

 D
R

U
G

S
 O

N
 T

H
E

M
 

B
O

T
H

. 
4

4
1

5
0

4
3

3
9

2
2

 
1

2/1
2

/2
0

1
5

 
0

2
:1

0
 

2 
A

S
S

A
U

L
T

 
M

A
LE

 R
E

S
T

R
A

IN
E

D
 O

N
 T

H
E

 G
R

O
U

N
D

 B
Y

 T
W

O
 D

O
O

R
 

JU
N

K
 

L
O

N
D

O
N

 R
O

A
D

 
S

T
A

F
F

 W
H

O
 S

T
A

T
E

D
 T

H
A

T
 H

E
 S

U
D

D
E

N
L

Y
 B

E
C

O
M

E
 

V
IO

L
E

N
T

 W
H

E
N

 B
E

IN
G

 E
JE

C
T

E
D

 F
R

O
M

 T
H

E
 C

L
U

B
. 

M
A

L
E

 A
R

R
E

S
T

E
D

 F
O

R
 B

R
E

A
C

H
 O

F
 P

E
A

C
E

. 

4
4

1
5

0
4

4
0

0
3

1
 

1
3

/1
2

/2
0

1
5

 
0

3
:0

0
 

3 
P

U
B

L
IC

 O
R

D
E

R
 

IN
F

T
 R

E
P

O
T

IN
G

 B
E

IN
G

 IN
T

IM
ID

A
T

E
D

 A
N

D
 R

A
C

IA
L

LY
 

JU
N

K
 

L
O

N
D

O
N

 R
O

A
D

 
V

E
R

B
A

L
L

Y
 A

B
U

S
E

D
 B

Y
 A

N
 E

X
 P

O
L

IC
E

 O
F

F
IC

E
R

 
O

U
T

S
ID

E
 O

F
 "JU

N
K

" N
IG

H
T

 C
L

U
B

 IN
 S

O
U

T
H

A
M

P
T

O
N

. 

4
4

1
5

0
4

4
2

7
9

5
 

1
8

/1
2

/2
0

1
5

 
0

1
:0

0
 

1 
A

S
S

A
U

L
T

 
G

R
O

U
P

 O
F

 M
A

L
E

S
 R

E
F

U
S

E
D

 E
N

T
R

Y
 T

O
 C

L
U

B
, 

JU
N

K
 

L
O

N
D

O
N

 R
O

A
D

 
B

E
C

A
M

E
 A

G
G

R
E

S
S

IV
E

 A
N

D
 V

IO
L

E
N

T
 A

S
S

A
U

L
T

IN
G

 
D

O
O

R
S

T
A

F
F

 A
N

D
 M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T
. 

Page 57 of 119

Page 59



4
4

1
5

0
4

4
2

8
3

8
 

18/1
2

/2
0

1
5

 
01

:30 
1 

A
S

S
A

U
L

T
 

D
U

R
IN

G
 A

 D
IS

T
U

R
B

A
N

C
E

 O
U

T
S

ID
E

 JU
N

K
 A

G
G

D
 

JU
N

K
 

LO
N

D
O

N
 R

O
A

D
 

A
S

S
IS

T
E

D
 T

O
 D

E
T

A
IN

 A
N

 O
F

F
E

N
D

E
R

 F
O

R
 A

S
S

A
U

L
T

, 
W

A
S

 G
R

A
B

B
E

D
 F

R
O

M
 B

E
H

IN
D

 
B

Y
 T

H
E

 S
U

S
P

E
C

T
 A

N
D

 
P

U
S

H
E

D
 T

O
 T

H
E

 G
R

O
U

N
D

 C
A

U
S

IN
G

 A
 F

R
IC

T
IO

N
 

B
U

R
N

 T
O

 H
IS

 LE
F

T
 E

L
B

O
W

. W
H

ILS
T

 R
E

T
R

A
IN

IN
G

 T
H

E
 

S
U

S
P

E
C

T
 H

E
 W

A
S

 B
IT

T
E

N
 O

N
 T

H
E

 R
IG

H
T

 T
H

U
M

B
 

C
A

U
S

IN
G

 T
H

E
 S

K
IN

 T
O

 B
R

E
A

K
. 

4
4

1
50442839 

1
8/12/2

0
15 

0
1

:3
0

 
1 

A
S

S
A

U
L

T
 

F
O

U
R

 M
A

LE
S

 R
E

F
U

S
E

D
 E

N
T

R
Y

 T
O

 JU
N

K
, LO

N
D

O
N

 R
D

 
JU

N
K

 
L

O
N

D
O

N
 R

O
A

D
 

A
N

D
 B

E
G

U
N

 F
IG

H
T

IN
G

 W
IT

H
 D

O
O

R
 S

T
A

F
F

 D
U

R
IN

G
 

W
H

IC
H

 M
A

L
E

 P
U

N
C

H
E

D
 A

 M
E

M
B

E
R

 O
F

 D
O

O
R

 S
T

A
F

F
 

T
O

 T
H

E
 F

A
C

E
 C

A
U

S
IN

G
 H

IS
 N

O
S

E
 T

O
 B

L
E

E
D

. 

4
4

1
5

0
4

4
2

8
7

3
 

1
8

/1
2

/2
0

1
5

 
01

:30 
1 

A
S

S
A

U
L

T
 

D
O

O
R

M
A

N
 A

T
 JU

N
K

 W
A

S
 A

S
S

A
U

L
T

E
D

 B
Y

 A
 M

A
L

E
 

JU
N

K
 

L
O

N
D

O
N

 R
O

A
D

 
W

H
O

 H
A

D
 B

E
E

N
 D

E
N

IE
D

 A
C

C
E

S
S

 T
O

 T
H

E
 C

L
U

B
. H

E
 

W
A

S
 P

U
N

C
H

E
D

 T
O

 T
H

E
 R

IG
H

T
 E

Y
E

 C
A

U
S

IN
G

 A
 C

U
T

. 

4
4

1
5

0
4

4
2

8
7

4
 

1
8

/1
2

/2
0

1
5

 
01

:3
0

 
1 

A
S

S
A

U
L

T
 

M
E

M
B

E
R

 O
F

 S
T

A
F

F
 A

T
 JU

N
K

 W
A

S
 A

S
S

A
U

L
T

E
D

 B
Y

 A
 

JU
N

K
 

L
O

N
D

O
N

 R
O

A
D

 
C

U
S

T
O

M
E

R
 W

H
O

 H
A

D
 B

E
E

N
 R

E
F

U
S

E
D

 E
N

T
R

Y
 T

O
 T

H
E

 
V

E
N

U
E

. A
G

G
D

 W
A

S
 P

N
C

H
E

D
 B

Y
 S

U
S

P
E

C
T

 C
A

U
S

IN
G

 A
 

C
U

T
 IN

S
ID

E
 L

E
F

T
 C

H
E

E
K

. 

44160024171 
1

7/01
/2

0
1

6
 

0
3

:2
3

 
3 

A
S

B
 -

N
U

IS
A

N
C

E
 

M
A

L
E

 D
E

T
A

IN
E

D
 O

U
T

S
ID

E
 JU

N
K

 D
U

E
 T

O
 H

IS
 

JU
N

K
 

LO
N

D
O

N
 R

O
A

D
 

C
O

N
D

U
C

T
 IN

S
ID

E
 T

H
E

 V
E

N
U

E
. H

E
 W

A
S

 R
E

S
T

R
A

IN
E

D
 

B
Y

 S
T

A
F

F
 A

N
D

 W
H

E
N

 O
F

F
IC

E
R

S
 A

R
R

IV
E

D
 H

E
 W

A
S

 
M

A
K

IN
G

 V
E

R
B

A
L T

H
R

E
A

T
S

 T
O

 T
H

E
 D

O
O

R
 S

T
A

F
F

 A
N

D
 

W
A

S
 R

E
S

IS
IT

IN
G

 O
F

F
IC

E
R

S
. 

4
4

1
6

0
0

3
1

7
8

2
 

2
2

/0
1

/2
0

1
6

 
0

2
:20 

2 
A

S
B

 P
E

R
S

O
N

A
L

 
C

C
T

V
 S

A
W

 A
 M

A
LE

 P
O

S
S

IB
L

Y
 B

E
IN

G
 A

G
G

R
E

S
S

IV
E

 T
O

 
JU

N
K

 
L

O
N

D
O

N
 R

O
A

D
 

A
 F

E
M

A
L

E
. F

R
IE

N
D

 S
P

O
K

E
N

 T
O

O
 &

 T
R

A
N

S
P

IR
E

S
 

T
H

E
Y

 A
R

E
 M

A
LE

 &
 G

IR
L

F
R

IE
N

D
 F

R
IE

N
D

. 

4
4

1
6

0
0

3
1

8
3

2
 

2
2

/0
1

/2
0

1
6

 
03

:3
0

 
3 

A
S

S
A

U
L

T
 

***O
P

E
R

A
T

IO
N

 T
W

IN
*** A

 LA
R

G
E

 F
IG

H
T

 O
C

C
U

R
R

E
D

 
JU

N
K

 
LO

N
D

O
N

 R
O

A
D

 
O

U
T

S
ID

E
 JU

N
K

 N
IG

H
T

 C
L

U
B

, LO
N

D
O

N
 R

O
A

D
, 

B
E

T
W

E
E

N
 T

W
O

 G
R

O
U

P
S

 O
F

 M
A

L
E

S
 N

U
M

E
R

O
U

S
 

A
S

S
A

U
L

T
S

 T
A

K
E

 P
LA

C
E

 IN
C

L
U

D
IN

G
 T

W
O

 M
A

LE
S

 
B

E
IN

G
 S

T
A

B
B

E
D

. O
T

H
E

R
 W

E
A

P
O

N
S

 W
E

R
E

 U
S

E
D

 
IN

C
LU

D
IN

G
 B

E
LT

S
, B

O
T

IL
E

S
 A

N
D

 A
 M

E
T

A
L

 P
O

LE
. 

4
4

1
6

0
0

4
3

5
2

6
 

2
9

/0
1

/2
0

1
6

 
0

0
:4

5
 

0 
P

U
B

L
IC

 O
R

D
E

R
 

W
H

IL
S

T
 B

E
IN

G
 R

E
S

T
R

A
IN

E
D

 B
Y

 D
O

O
R

S
T

A
F

F
 

JU
N

K
 

L
O

N
D

O
N

 R
O

A
D

 
A

L
L

E
G

E
S

 R
A

C
IA

L
 A

B
U

S
E

 F
R

O
M

 D
O

O
R

M
A

N
. 

Page 58 of 119

Page 60



,,... 

4
4

1
6

0
0

4
5

0
3

3
 

3
0

/0
1

/2
0

1
6

 
0

1
:1

0
 

1 
D

R
U

G
 

F
O

L
L

O
W

IN
G

 IN
F

O
R

M
A

T
IO

N
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
D

 B
Y

 A
N

O
T

H
E

R
 

JU
N

K
 

L
O

N
D

O
N

 R
O

A
D

 
O

F
F

E
N

C
E

S
 

P
E

R
S

O
N

 A
T

IE
M

P
T

IN
G

 T
O

 G
A

IN
 E

N
T

R
Y

 T
O

 JU
N

K
 

N
IG

H
T

C
L

U
B

 -
D

O
O

R
 S

T
A

F
F

 C
H

A
L

L
E

N
G

E
 S

U
S

P
E

C
T

 -
W

H
O

 A
D

M
IT

S
 T

O
 C

A
R

R
Y

IN
G

 A
 C

O
N

T
R

O
L

L
E

D
 D

R
U

G
 

(C
O

C
A

IN
E

) A
N

D
 H

A
N

D
S

 T
W

O
 P

L
A

S
T

IC
 B

A
G

S
 

C
O

N
T

A
IN

IN
G

 A
 W

H
IT

E
 P

O
W

D
E

R
 T

O
 T

H
E

M
. 

4
4

1
6

0
0

6
3

2
5

7
 

1
2

/0
2

/2
0

1
6

 
0

2
:5

6
 

2 
A

S
B

 -
N

U
IS

A
N

C
E

 
M

A
LE

 D
E

T
A

IN
E

D
 O

N
 T

H
E

 G
R

O
U

N
D

, M
A

L
E

 R
E

F
U

S
E

D
 

JU
N

K
 

L
O

N
D

O
N

 R
O

A
D

 
T

O
 L

E
A

V
E

 W
H

E
N

 A
S

K
E

D
. 

4
4

1
6

0
0

8
2

4
7

1
 

2
7

/0
2

/2
0

1
6

 
0

1
:5

9
 

1 
A

S
S

A
U

L
T

 
IN

F
T

 R
E

P
O

R
T

IN
G

 T
H

A
T

 H
E

 H
A

S
 B

E
E

N
 A

S
S

A
U

L
T

E
D

 IN
 

JU
N

K
 

L
O

N
D

O
N

 R
O

A
D

 
T

H
E

 F
A

C
E

 -
B

Y
 A

 P
U

N
C

H
. 

T
H

E
 IN

F
T

 IS
 C

O
M

P
L

A
IN

IN
G

 
A

B
O

U
T

 T
H

E
 D

O
O

R
M

E
N

 -
IN

F
T

 H
A

S
 B

E
E

N
 R

E
F

U
S

E
D

 
F

R
O

M
 T

H
E

 P
R

E
M

IS
E

S
. S

T
A

T
E

S
 H

E
 P

A
ID

 M
O

N
E

Y
 T

O
 

G
E

T
 IN

, B
U

T
 W

A
S

 T
H

R
O

W
N

 O
U

T
. 

IN
F

T
 IS

 
IN

T
O

X
IC

A
T

E
D

, D
ID

 N
O

T
 M

A
K

E
 M

U
C

H
 S

E
N

S
E

. 

4
4

1
6

0
0

9
0

0
0

7
 

0
4

/0
3

/2
0

1
6

 
3

.11 
3 

A
S

S
A

U
L

T
 

D
R

U
N

K
E

N
 M

A
L

E
, E

JE
C

T
E

D
 F

R
O

M
 N

IG
H

T
C

L
U

B
 A

N
D

 
JU

N
K

 
L

O
N

D
O

N
 R

O
A

D
 

B
E

C
O

M
E

S
 V

IO
L

E
N

T
 A

N
D

 IS
 D

E
T

A
IN

E
D

 O
N

 T
H

E
 F

L
O

O
R

 
B

Y
 D

O
O

R
 S

T
A

F
F

. W
H

IL
S

T
 B

E
IN

G
 D

E
T

A
IN

E
D

 M
A

L
E

 
B

IT
E

S
 O

N
E

 O
F

 T
H

E
 D

O
O

R
 S

T
A

F
F

, N
O

 IN
JU

R
Y

 
C

A
U

S
E

D
. A

N
D

 P
O

L
IC

E
 A

R
E

 C
A

L
L

E
D

. 

Page 59 of 119

Page 61



0 
-

6s·.6s·. ea\. - oo-. ea\. -

59·.59·.oi - oo-.oi : 

6S._69·.zz - oo-.zz 

59·.59·.90 - oa.9° : 

59·.59·.90 - oo-.90 : 
-

6S._6g·.o\. - oo-.o\. -

6S._69·.z\, - oo-.z\. -
-

6S._6g·.v\. - oo-.v\. -
-

6S .. 69·.9\, - 00-.9 \. -

- · z 
:::J c: 
~. 3 
a. C" 
CD Cl> 
:::J ., 

et 0 .... 
"'O 
m 
3 

s· 
(') 

a: 
CD 
::::s ur 
a 
3 

V1 
V1 

b 
::J 
c.. 
0 
::J 

~ 
OJ 
c.. 

Page 60 of 119

Page 62



RICHARD IVORY, Solicitor, 
Head of Legal and Democratic Services 
Southampton and Eastleigh Licensing Partnership 

Southampton City Council 
Civic Centre, 
Southampton S014 7L Y 

Please address all correspondence to: 
Licensing - Southampton City Council, 
PO Box 1767, Southampton S018 9LA 

SOUTHAMPTON 
CITY COUNCIL 

Direct dial: 023 8083 3002 
Our ref: 

E-mail: 
Please ask for: 

licensing@southampton.gov.uk 
Mr. Bates 

Southampton City Council , 
Licensing Authority, 

Dear Sirs, 

Review of Junk, 55 London Road, Southampton. 

241h March 2016 

I am writing on behalf of the Licensing Authority, as a Responsible Authority, to make a 
representation on the review application for the above premises in support of the police application. 

I have read through the reports for the review application for the above. I note the police evidence 
and in particular the meeting on g th February 2016 between the police and Mr McKinley where he 
agreed to a number of conditions. I appreciate the intention was to address the licensing objectives 
at this premises however there needs to be an appreciation of the wider impact of such measures. 

The Statement of Licensing Policy adopted in January 2016 that has a vision statement as follows: 

To create an environment that attracts a diverse range of well managed premises, able to flourish 
and grow, offering a range of entertainment to satisfy the needs of the city. To ensure 
Southampton is a safe and pleasant city to live, work and visit. 

If a premises is managed in such a manner it is considered necessary to purchase and use a metal 
detecting arch to keep people safe and prevent crime then it raises serious doubts if other aspects 
of management of the premises are promoting the licensing objectives. 

The police report lists a catalogue of offences at the premises that already has conditions with 
regards door staff, queue management, CCTV, an ID scanner linked with challenge 25 and use of 
polycarbonate glasses amongst other conditions. This suggests the clientele attracted to this 

_) premises are a risk and if attracted into the nightlife of Southampton are a risk to public. 

I ask you to consider if a premises that is managed in such manner it attracts a clientele that 
requires such stringent measures is it truly promoting the licensing objectives of: 

• Prevention of crime and disorder 
• Public safety 

There is a tipping point with a premises licence where the application of conditions has little to no 
effect and raises doubt the premises should be licensed at all. 

Yours faithfully, 

Phil Bates 
Licensing Manager 
for Head of Legal and Democratic Services 

If you require this letter or future correspondence from us in a different format (e.g. tape, Braille or disc) please do 
not hesitate to let us know. 

wi r : 2 22 DX: 11 71 THA PT N www. h m n. v. k Ii n in Page 61 of 119

Page 63



From: Stewart Morris
To: Licensing
Subject: Objection to continued licence at JUNK LONDON ROAD ( Review)
Date: 17 March 2016 17:33:54

It is my strong opinion that renewal and continued late hours would be contrary to
 Licensing Objectives Prevention of Crime and Disorder and Public Nuisance and
 compromise Public Safety.
Having suffered the consequences of the night time economy use since the early 1990s,
 the drunken behaviour and criminal damage, noise nuisance etc I state that the very long
 hours of trading at JUNK could cause patrons to become very drunk, more so than at
 places that close earlier, unable to control their behaviour or bladders, for instance on
 Sunday morning there were puddles of urine  in Henstead Road, Carlton Place and Vernon
 Walk and more to-day in Harborough, Kenilworth, Henstead Roads and Vernon Walk.
There no huge dogs puddling in the area and it is not petrol, diesel, sump oil or spilled
 drinks, the smell is of urine.

I present a diary of suffering over the past three years, showing the night time dangers in
 this crime ridden area ,although some of the nuisance is at houses, often it
 occurs  because the noise makers are drunk, as they explain that some of them have just
 got back from clubbing and are too drunk to know what they are doing.

The location of the club ,close to residential flats make it unsuitable for the present use
 and as more buildings are converted into homes in London Road that factor will be
 accentuated.

Stewart Morris 42 Harborough Road Polygon Southampton SO15 2FY

January  2013
 
1. Arson attack on Milton Road student HMO
5 Two bins over in Kenilworth
6 Two smashed bottles in Wilton - Milton alley
9 Awoken at 03.45 by shouting  men from Wilton Ave to  HMO Harborough
11 Disturbed by 10 minutes of noise  by man at front door of HMO
 Harborough
13 All night party at  HMO in Fitzhugh 
15 Chips on bonnet of car in Kenilworth
18 Man from HMO  hit upper window of family home in Harborough with
 snowball
19 Loads of  furniture and bits thrown in road outside HMO  Harborough
20 Shouting and some loud music at 03.30 in Harborough

Page 62 of 119

Page 64

mailto:Crompton52@hotmail.com
mailto:SBSLLLE0@southampton.gov.uk


24 Broken bottles in Milton alley and Kenilworth
25 Students attacked and injured at HMO in Newcombe Road
     Wing mirror damaged in Harborough
26 From 02.00 visitors door banging and some music from HMO  Harborough
      05.20 Loud music from car and men at HMO Harborough
29 Churchhill flats frontage metal board bent in Henstead
      02.00 Front door banging ( visitors) at HMO Harborough
 
February
 
3 02.00 - 04.00 Music and noisy men at HMO  Harborough
4 Broken bottle Harborough and wing mirror off in Wilton
7 Damage car wing mirror in Kenilworth
10 03.40 Loud music from HMO  Harborough
11 Noise from HMO Harborough at 14.20 and evening noise from HMO 
 Harborough  
13 Two smashed bottles and two wing mirror damaged in Wilton
15 Road barrier thrown down in Kenilworth and  loud music from HMO
 Newcombe at 23.00
22 Wing mirror damaged in Wilton
25 Bottle smashed in Handel Road
 
March 
 
4 Men in Cromwell Road breaking off wing mirrors at 03.00
6 Very loud music from front garden of HMO  Kenilworth at 15.45
16 Bin over in Kenilworth
18 Bin over in Kenilworth
19 Two bins over in Wilton and burglary in Burlington
31 Badly keyed car in Harborough and loud music noise at HMO  03.00- 06.30
 
April
 
5 Visitors and cars all night to HMO  Harborough
6 Smashed glass in Sandhurst
9 Smashed glass in Wilton
10 Police in Milton cut way at 16.10
12 Smashed bottle and noisy men to HMO  Harborough at 04.00
     Bin over in Kenilworth
15 Bin over in Kenilworth
17 Last night man to HMO  Kenilworth smashed front door panel and
 damaged wall
19 Bin placed on top of car in Wilton
20  03.45 Loud music from party at HMO  Harborough

Page 63 of 119

Page 65



22 Wing mirror pulled out in Henstead
23 Loud music in day at HMO  Harborough
24 Loud music in day at HMO  Harborough
25 Smashed glass in Kenilworth
29 Loud music from HMO  Harborough 21.30 - 22.45
 
 
May
 
2  At 09.30 loud music from HMO  Harborough
3 Last night wing mirror kicked off in Coventry
4 Loud guitar music from HMO   Harborough last night
5  21.30 Music and shouting from HMO Harborough 
     Music and party noise from HMO  Harborough until 05.40
     All night party in Milton Road 
     Street noise there at 05.30
6  Loud music from HMO  Harborough 04.15 - 05.45
    Man smashed window at HMO  Harborough 06.15
    At 17.15 very loud music from frontages of HMOs Newcombe, Sandhurst,
 three HMOs in Harborough
    at  HMO Sandhurst disc deck in front garden could be heard two roads
 away.
     Reported burglary in Milton Road
10 Smashed bottles outside Churchill flats in Henstead 
11  Car wing mirrors damaged in Wilton and Kenilworth
      Music from HMO  Harborough
      Loud night music from HMO  Harborough
      Shouting and loud music from HMO  Harborough 05.00 -06.45
      Skate boarding in Cromwell Road at 00.30
16 Phone box glass levered out in Henstead 
17 At HMO  Harborough loud music started at 21.00, off and on most of night
18  Music and loud voices from HMO  Harborough 04.00- 0700
20 All night party in Milton Road
25 Wing mirror off in Harborough
26 Party at HMO  Harborough 20.00 - 04.30
     04.30 Fight at junction of Milton and Holt Road
27 Music at HMO  Harborough at 03.00 and at HM0  14.15 - 14.15
30 Woken by shouting from street at 01.00
     Loud music from HMO  Harborough in afternoon
31 Very loud music from HMO  Newcombe at 04.30
     From 01.00 until 05.15 June 1st very loud music from HMO  Harborough

 June 2nd at HMO  Harborough Road  
Early evening- two armed attackers burst into a home in Harborough Road, smashed glass

Page 64 of 119

Page 66



 in front door,held the householder at knifepoint , one man was stabbed in the arm, a
 student fled from house after being attacked and had blood on his arm.

June 6th
            A man sustained serious injuries after being attacked by men who entered a house
 in Milton Road.
 
9  Wall damaged at  Handel Terrace
Loud music at  Newcombe 1-5 p.m.
10 Smashed bottle in Fitzhugh alley
11 Large piece of stone wall top thrown down outside HMO Harborough
14 Loud music from two HMOs Harborough at 10 p.m.
19 Vomit in Fitzhugh alley
21 Loud music at two HMOs Harborough at 22.40
Girl attacked at Devonshire/Kenilworth junction at 22.30
24 Burglary in Morris Road
27 Noise from HMO Harborough at 02.00
 
 JULY
 
1 Loud music from HMO Kenilworth, and three HMOs Harborough in afternoon
2 Woman sexually assaulted in London Road at 23.45
4 Loud music at two HMOs Harborough 18.00, same at HMO Newcombe 23.00
5 Reports of loud music at HMOs in Milton Road recently 
6 Loud music at HMO Newcombe
8 Messy gardens two HMOs Wilton Ave
13 Loud music from HMO Cromwell Road in afternoon
16 Noise from Fitzhugh HMO flat at 22.00
17 Reports of an 11 hour party at HMO Cromwell
19 Loud music from  Harborough 03.00- 04.00
20 Phone smashed at kiosk in Henstead Road outside Churchill flats.
ATM slot damaged at Sainsburys Bedford Place
22 Loud music at HMO Newcombe at 18.00
23 Men shouting in back garden 05.30 at HMO Newcombe
27 Midnight burglary in Harborough
 
AUGUST
 
7 Middle of night shouting in street from students at HMO Harborough
17 All night garden party at HMO Wilton Ave
31 Midnight shouting in Milton Road
 
SEPTEMBER
 

Page 65 of 119

Page 67



 1 Shouting, smashing of glass and wood in Milton at 03.45
2 Several smashed bottles in road outside 12-2 Harborough
6 Car wing mirror damaged in Henstead and report of much night noise from street last
 week.
10 Smashed bottle in Harborough
19  Loud voices and banging of front door at HMO Harborough at 04.40
23 Agents signs pulled up and thrown in Sandhurst and Newcombe
 Loud music at HMO Harborough and HMO Sandhurst at 19.45, noisy return to HMO
 Harborough middle of night
25 Night noise from from two HMOs Burton Road
Bins over in Sandhurst and Newcombe
26 Bin over in Holt Road, smashed bottles Fitzhugh alley, loud music at two HMOs
 Harborough and at HMOs in  Wilton and Devonshire
27 Bin kicked over in Milton Road at 03.00, garden party at HMO Wilton, girls in Milton
 screaming and shouting
29 Agents sign thrown down in Holt Road
 
 
OCTOBER

 
2 Observed three wooden front fences damaged and a gate knocked down on south side
 of Henstead Road.
 3 Report of drunken students trespassing in gardens of Thorners Court at night, sat on
 lawn shouting.
4  23.15 Crowd of about 12 young people being noisy and shouting at junction of Milton /
 Holt
5 Men shouting and smashing glass at Milton / Holt junction at 03.30 and house
 noise/party/ loud music at HMO Holt Road at 04.30
Burglary at HMO in Milton Road
Report of drunken students sat around during night shouting/drinking in the private
 gardens of Thorners Court retirement flats in Henstead Road recently.
 Big all night party attended by police in Milton Road
 A lot of glass smashed in the road.
 03.00  Three men on bicycles stole mans mobile phone and tried to rob woman of 
 handbag  in attack  at Milton/Berkeley corner
 7  Very loud music from HMO Harborough  at 09.30
9 Pot plant taken from front garden in Burton Road
10 Car wing mirror damaged in Harborough outside my home
11 Woken by  men shouting in Harborough at 02.15
12 Loud music from HMO Harboorugh at 18.00
16 Police deliver flyers in Harborough Road about night time car damage
18 Smashed bottles in Sandhurst
     Traffic cone placed on top of car in Sandhurst 

Page 66 of 119

Page 68



21 After midnight break in at Morris Road house by drunken man dressed in a ballet tutu
also party at HMO in Burton Road and abuse to neighbours who complained
23 Loud music at HMO Harborough at 17.00
25 Smashed garden planter on pavement in Sandhurst
26 Smashed bottles in Harborough and Handel Terrace
29 Whole front fence panel at HMO  Henstead down on the pavement

NOVEMBER

1 Bin knocked over outside HMO  Harborough at 03.00 and same outside HMO  at 04.00. 
Man had mobile phone stolen by masked and caped man in Fitzhugh alley at 03.00
Three men rob man of phone in Wilton Ave at 14.00 .

Smashed bottles in Newcombe . 
Loads of smashed glass in Holt Road

2 Echo had report on man in court for attacking 2 students during night time in Bellevue
 Road
Two bottles on the wall of Thorners Court in Henstead Road

4 Bottles in Harborough
8 Awoken by men shouting in road at 02.00

9 Bin turned upside down at 60 Harbrough during night
10 Woken during night by bins over at four HMOs Harborough, 1 over and four pulled out
 and put on walls in Kenilworth.
Bottles in Harborough and Devonshire. 

 
End of diary for that period.

 

 
 DIARY 2014

JAN
2 Two bottles thrown down in Harborough
8 Bottle in Henstead cutway
12 All night party in Wilton Ave HMO
13 Agents sign pulled down in Newcombe
14 Bottles smashed in Devonshire and Handel Roads
19 Cryers sign pulled up and left outside HMO Harborough.
23 Smashed bottles in Devonshire
24 Devonshire Road street name sign damaged
25 Loud music from HMO Newcombe at 14.00
27 Four agents signs uprooted and on pavement in Milton Road

Page 67 of 119

Page 69



FEB
1 Man attacked in Devonshire Road
3 Sign thrown down in Harborough
5 Loud music from HMO Harborough at 22.00
5 Bottles in Coventry, Henstead, Harborough.
6 Two signs thrown down in Henstead
7 Smashed bottle in Harborough, car wing mirror damaged in Henstead
8 05.00-0600 Awoken by door knocking at HMO Harborough
Chair and smashed bottle in Henstead
9 Three smashed windows at 2 take aways in Bedford Place
10 Bottle in Kenilworth
13 Police at HMO Harborough, smashed front door panel
15 Bottles in Harborough Road
19 Smashed front door panel at HMO Henstead
Smashed bottle in Newcombe
25 Wing mirrors damaged in Henstead, Harborough
3 phones stolen from girls 02.00- 03.0002.00- 03.00 in Bedford Place
26 Three bins knocked over in Kenilworth.
28 Wing mirror damaged in Henstead
Bottles in Coventry and Harborough
MARCH
10 Smashed bottle Coventry
14 Man knocked unconcious in Bedford Place between 01.00 - 02.30
17 Smashed bottles Wilton Ave and Fitzhugh alley
21 Two wings mirrors off in Kenilworth
During night doors smashed at flats Carlton Studios, Roxx , Posh Pads window in Banister
 St
Damaged plastic advert at Aura Vernon Walk.
24 Police attend in London Road at 13.55
30 Smashed bottles in Milton
APRIL
5 Three smashed bottles in Milton and more in Wilton, Harborough
8 Smashed drinking glass in Newcombe
Night mugging in Wilton
14 Burglary in Milton
20 During night and at 05.30 men shouting and kicking bins in Harborough
23 Cracked car mirror in Henstead
26 Door banging in Harborough at 03.00
Car wing mirror damaged in Henstead
30 Smashed glass in road in Harborough
MAY
1 Men shouting in Harborough during night
Bottle in Kenilworth
2 Loud music at HMO Wilton and at 3 HMOs Harborough

Page 68 of 119

Page 70



5 Loud music at HMO Wilton and bottles in Devonshire, Harborough
10 Party and loud music at HMO Harborough, drunken party guest who was ejected
then smashed front door panels and front window with bottle.
13 Bins over in Kenilworth
14 Loud music l day at HMO Harborough, bins over in Handel Terrace
15 Bottles in Devonshire
16 Smashed glass in Harborough, Newcombe and bottle in Wilton.
17 Bins kicked over in Newcombe at 04.30
21 Loud music at HMO Harborough
24 Smashed glass in Newcombe and Harborough
25 Loud music at HMO Harborough at 23.30
31 Mugging in Wilton
JUNE
1 Man shouting and drunk in Kenilworth, Harborough at 05.00
Band playing at HMO Newcome at 16.00
2 Bins kicked over in Devonshire and Newcombe early hours of morning.
3 Smashed glass in door at HMO Newcombe
7 Bottle in Newcombe
18 Bottle in Devonshire
20 All night party at HMO Milton
30 Report of noisy all night party at 2 HMOs Henstead
JULY
1 Live band playing at HMO Harborough
2 Shouting at HMO Harborough between 04.00 and 05.00
Live band at HMO Harborough 18.00
3 Live band in evening at HMO Harborough
4 Loud music same HMO at 19.00
13 All day and night loud msuic and party at HMO Wilton
14 Mid-day music at noise at HMO Wilton
16 Smashed bottles in Holt
Report of very loud 21.00 music from HMO Devonshire
18 Loud music from disco deck in back garden at HMO Newcombe at 19.00
and shouting at 21.00 to 02.30 and at 05.30
19 Door banging at HMO Harborough at 04.00
Door knocking at 04.30 at Harborough
Bottles in Wilton
21 Smashed bottles Harborough and Kenilworth
22 Girls and men midnight shouting in Harborough
24 All night loud voices from HMO Newcombe
Shouting at 04.30 from HMO Newcombe
26 Party in Harborough and all night party in HMO Milton
28 23.30 - 03.00 loud talking from HMO Newcombe
AUGUST
5 Mattresses set on fire in Fitzhugh cutway at 21.00

Page 69 of 119

Page 71



7 Fire in Wilton cutway
8 Noise from HMO Newcombe at 21.00, same at 23.15
10 Police called to Holt Road, six cars attended
14 Door knocking at HMO Harborough at 23.00 and door ,window knocking at 01.05
15 Loud music from HMO Holt at 17.00 and 19.00
17 Man arrested in Wilton for kicking cars
19 Car side window smashed in Harborough during night
24 Loud music from HMO Harborough 22.00 - 03.15
Loud music from HMO Holt mid afternoon
26 Loud music from HMO Harborough 14.15 to 17.00
29 Loud TV at HMO 20 Harborough and music at HMO 19 at 21.00
30 Loud music at HMO Harborough at 17.00
31 Live saxophone playing at HMO Harborough at 01.10

SEPTEMBER

1 Smashed bottle in Milton
Loud music at HMO Harborough at 14.30
3 Bin knocked over at 03.15 in Harborough
Smashed bottles in Wilton
7 Loud music at HMO Harborough at 13.45
8 Report of drug incident at the Dell
9 Three smashed bottles in Milton
11 Smashed bottle in Kenilworth
14 Loud music at HMO Holt Road at 17.30
and all evening/night loud music at HMO Milton Road
16 Same again at in evening at this address
17 Same again at this address
Shouting at HMO Harborough at 01.00
18 Loud music again at HMO Milton
19 Loud music at HMO Harborough at 22.00
Men shouting 23.00 to midnight at HMO Newcombe
20 Live guitar playing at HMO Harborough 02.40 - 03.4502.40 - 03.45
Very loud music from HMO Harborough at 16.30
Burglary at HMO in Milton during evening
21 Very loud music at HMO Harborough at 01.10
Loud music and party at HMO Harborough 01.20
All yesterday evening and all night party and loud music until
04.30 at HMO Milton Road.
Three men climbing scaffolding and banging on windows at upper
floors of Thorners Flats Henstead at 05.00
22 Report of bicycle stolen from HMO in Wilton Ave
23 Loud music from HMOs in Newcombe 22.00 - 2300
24 Same until 01.00

Page 70 of 119

Page 72



Agents sign thrown down in Harborough
Broken front window panel at HMO Milton
Shouting in street at 04.00
25 Bottle in Wilton
26 Loud music from HMO Harborough at 22.15
Loud music at HMO Morris at 23.30
04.20 - 04.50 Girl shouting in house and garden at HMO Newcombe
06.00 people from HMO Morris shouting outside.
27 Smashed bottle at bus stop in Newcombe
28 Loud music at HMO MIlton at 03.30- 04.00 and 06.00- 0800
29 Bottle in Newcombe
Bottles in Henstead cut way and Wilton
OCTOBER
2 HMO Milton girl occupier banging on door and waking neighbours at 03.30
Smashed car mirror glass in road Harborough
3 Three police persons to an HMO in Harborough at 20.00
Smashed car mirror glass outside HMO Harborough
4 Loud door knocking and window banging at HMO Harborough at 03.30
Men from HMO Harborough shouting on frontage at 04.10
Girl at gate of HMO Newcombe shouting about being drunk at 05.00
5 03.30 Very loud music at HMO Harborough
18.15 Same at HMO Harborough
18.30 Same at HMO Harborough (electric guitar)
7 Telephone post in Henstead wires pulled out and same at link box in Kenilworth
8 00.30 Bin left outside HMO Harborough knocked over by men from another HMO
9 Bins knocked over in Sandhurst Road
10 Loud music at HMO Harborough 22.30 to 23.05
12 Woken by door knocking 01.55 at Harborough
15 Beat music at HMO Harborough 01.00- 02.00
Four bottles in Fitzhugh alley, some smashed
17 All night shouting at intervals in road 23.00 - 04.00 from drunken students
Smashed bottle in Devonshire.
18 Some shouting in road 01.30 to 02.30
19 Drum and guitar music from HMO Harborough Road at 01.00
20 Smashed glass and bottles in Harborough
22 Same
23 Report of loud music from HMO Holt Road (occurs weekly )
Report of student party at Wilton ( police attended )
24 Smashed bottles in Devonshire
25 Woken at 05.00 by men from HMO Harboorugh Road shouting in the street.
Noticed smashed in glass door of take away Bedford Place 
25 Members of live band playing in upper front room of HMO Harborough from 16.00 .
27 Smashed bottle in Fitzhugh alley, reports of all recent night party at HMO Newcombe
 and fights, parties, police attending in Newcombe. White van sought in connection with

Page 71 of 119

Page 73



 burglaries in that area.
28 Smashed brick gate post at HMO Harborough
30 At 00.55 men in car noisy visiting HMO Harborough

NOVEMBER
Two men visitors at HMO Harborough shouting, swearing,banging on door ar 01.45, police
 had called at 01.25 but got no answer.
At 02.20 HMO Harborough 4 men shouting, knocking over bin, then drunken male visitor
 banging at 03.10, he went to Wilton Ave and came back for more banging.
Smashed glass in the road in two places.

End of recorded incidents

JANUARY   2015
1  Bin kicked over in Wilton
5 Vomit in Fitzhugh alley
7 Bin over in Kenilworth
8 Damaged cars wing mirrors in Harborough and Burlington
10 Shouting in Harborough at 00.45
Smashed glass in Kenilworth
15 Smashed bottle Handel Terrace,  in Newcombe
16 Noisy visitors banging on door 8 times during night at HMO  Harborough
24 Shouting during night at HMO Harborough
26 Loud music HMO  Coventry at 15.00
29  Shouting at HMO  Harborough at 04.30
31 Smashed bottles Kenilworth
FEBRUARY
1   At 05.15 Men shouting at HMO Harborough
2  Bottles in Newcombe, Handel, Harborough
5 Bottles in Newcombe and Handel 
6 Report of all night party and loud music at HMO  Harborough ,street noise at HMO
 Harborough and noise from HMO 

in Milton
9 Bottle and smashed glass Kenilworth
12 Shouting drunken man in Harborough told resident at his front window to Foxtrot Oscar
 at 04.40
16  Bottle in Harborough
23  Smashed bottle Harborough
26  At 02.40  Girl who had injured man and cut his head was kicking door at
 HMO Harborough, neighbour called police, girl and man had pushed another resident who
 went to to see what had happened. Police attended 5 minutes later.
27 Men in garden of HMO  Newcombe shouting obscene remarks to neighbours at 20.10.
MARCH 

Page 72 of 119

Page 74



1  Loud music from car at HMO Harborough during the night
6  Loud door knocking at HMO Harborough at 01.15
8  Phoned 101 about men from Harborough HMO playing football and hitting cars with
 ball,also called 999 about aggressive men at this HMO at 19.30
9 At 18.00 loud music from HMO  Newcombe
12 Loud  music from this HMO at noon.
13  23.15 to 23.35 shouting at HMO and loud music at another HMO Harborough
14 Bottles in Devonshire and Wilton and smashed in Harborough
16 Smashed glass Harborough
18 Reported burglary Milton
20 Smashed glass botles, Wilton, Harborough, Kenilworth
21 Smashed door panel at HMO  Wilton
Loud music 02.00 at HMO Harborough
22 Loud music from Milton HMO flat from 08.30 - 17.00
23 Loud music from HMO  Harborough at 14.30
25 Loud music from HMO  Newcombe at 13.00
25 At 23.45 man from  Coventry HMO smashed glass panel in front door at at another
 house in that road.
29 Loud music from HMO  Newcombe at 10.30
 Report of recent intruder in back garden in Henstead
APRIL
1 Two bottles in Devonshire .
4  Wing mirror casing pulled of in Henstead.  Smashed glass in Kenilworth, 2 bottles in
 Devonshire
7 Smashed bottle Devonshire
9  Report of noise at HMO Morris Road . Smashed glass Harborough
10  Bottle in Harborough
14 Smashed bottles Harborough and Kenilworth
19 All night party at HMO  Harborough
22 Smashed glass Harborough, 05.00 shouting at HMO  Harborough
26 Report of all night party at HMO 45 Milton
Smashed door panel noticed at  Milton HMO
Two brick gate posts knocked down at  Milton house
  MAY
1 Woken at 03.30 by drunken men with pizza boxes, one lay on pavement in Harborough
2 All night party , loud music until 04.15 at HMO  Harborough, agents sign at HMO pulled
 up and smashed.
5 Bottles in Devonshire, Morris and Wilton alley
8 Loud music evening at HMO  Newcombe
9 Loud Music ( band ) at HMO  Harborough 20.00- 21.00
10 Band at HMO  Harborough at 15.00, 18.30 and 20.00
13 Smashed bottles in Wilton
15 Loud music and party at HMO  Harborough 15.00- 22.00
16 Smashed bottles Newcombe, Wilton and loud music at HMOs 62 Cromwell 19.30

Page 73 of 119

Page 75



and at HMO flats  Milton 20.00 - 22.30
19 Smashed glass Harborough
Report of break in at garage and car in the road in Coventry
22 Wing mirror damaged
23 Loud shouting and fireworks at HMO  Newcombe 20.00 - 22.00
24 Bottles in Wilton, alley  and cutway and Harborough
 Some evening noise from HMOs  Morris and Devonshire gardens.
25 At 00.45 very loud music from HMO  Harborough
27 Bottles in Kenilworth, Devonshire, Wilton
30  At HMO  Harborough man jumped out through fixed glass downstairs front window at
 19.40. Police attended.
Middle aged man attacked by 2 men in  Watts Park
31 Police search  HMO  Harborough and interview visitor.
  JUNE
2 Police raid ,make two arrests  re drugs in Bedford Place.
3 Smashed bottle in Newcombe
4 Bottle in Devonshire
5 Bottle in Newcombe
6 All night party ,loud music until 05.30 at HMO  Harborough, complaining neighbour on
 the step pushed  by a male party guest who then ran out the back and over the wall into
 Newcombe, police informed, Incident number obtained.
14 Smashed glass in Henstead
24 Loud afternoon music at HMO Newcombe
Damaged street signs Coventry
30 Evening- Drunken young man asleep or unconscious on pavement in Kenilworth
JULY 
1st  09.30 Young man lay on pavement in Devonshire, looked unconscious, police
 /ambulance called but he recovered.
2  Loud music at 15.00 HMO  Kenilworth.
3 Church door has board over smashed glass panel Devonshire
5 Five bottles ,one smashed in Fitzhugh alley
01.00  5 men shouting in Harborough - on way Wilton to Henstead
6 Evening fire at  HMO  Harborough
8 Smashed bottle in Newcombe
Bonfire and shouting at  Harborough 19.3- to 22.30
12 Road sign placed on phone box during night Henstead
Party until 01.30 at HMO  Morris stopped by neighbour
22.45 very loud fireworks in Wilton
Church room window smashed in daytime
Road sign thrown into flats garden Devonshire
19 Bottle and one smashed in Wilton
Two men attacked , beaten up in Vernon Walk just after 02.00
21 Loud music 08.30  HMO  Harborough
Tiny fragments of clear glass all over pavement outside Seymours Carlton Place

Page 74 of 119

Page 76



24 Report of burglary in Cromwell Road
Report of big pot planter stolen from front of house in Henstead.
29 Echo report of attack inside club Pop World
 AUGUST
5 04.00 Bin kicked around on street in Morris Road
7 Smashed glass in Harborough and Kenilworth
Burglary in Burton
12 Two agents signs on pavement in Devonshire
Bottles in Henstead
14  On lawn corner Bedford /Henstead 13 bottles and some cans
15  04.40 Four drunken men shouting and girl lay in the road drunk, Harborough,one of
 the men then urinated on a car outside house 
Burglary in Harborough at HMO
17 Smashed bottle in Fitz Alley
20 Bottles in Kenilworth and Wilton
21 Bottles in Harborough Road. Loud music from HMO  Devonshire at 15.30 
22 Loud music from HMO  Wilton at 14.30
Noticed window smashed in Devonshire Road church hall
28 Loud music from HMO  Kenilworth at 16.50
29 Loud music from HMO  Harborough  at 20.15
Report of HMO resident fly tipping in Milton Road cut way.
30 Bottles in  Fitzhugh alley Cryersr sign smashed in Milton garden.
31 Bottle in Handel, reported four overhanging hedges at HMOs
 SEPT
2 Bricks knocked out of gate post in Newcombe
3 Report of student from Burlington jailed for three years, drug offences.
5 Mattress left in phone box in Henstead
6 Kenilworth road sign damaged
11  Loud shouting from HMO  Harboroughat 11.30 and 00.10
13  Loud shouting from HMO  Harborough at 01.10
12 Coventry Road sign ripped out of frame
14 Carlton Place road sign damaged
 Bottle in Fitzhugh alley
17 Brick wall damaged in cutway behind Wilton house
18 Woken during night by woman shouting in street
19 Smashed bottles in Henstead and Harborough
Broken wing mirror glass in Henstead
Loud music from HMO  Harborough in afternoon
Loud music from HMO  Harborough at 21.00
21 More loud music from HMO  Harborough at 13.00
Report of all night party at HMO Berkeley Close two weeks ago, verbal abuse to neighbour 
and loud music from HMO  Burton in evening. 
Three mattresses and loads of wood fly tipped in Milton- Burton cutway 
22 Refuse bags  savaged at HMOs  and  Wilton

Page 75 of 119

Page 77



23 Smashed bottles in Wilton and Holt
24 Bottles in Wilton, Milton and Devonshire, car wing mirror casing pulled off in
 Devonshire
25 Bottles in Devonshire and Henstead
Last pane of glass knocked out of phone box in Henstead
26 Smashed bottles in Kenilworth, Harborough,bottles in Devonshire and Handel
Very loud music from HMO  Wilton at 12.15 ( afternoon )
Noise Abatement notice served on HMO  Milton ,loud music 23.00- 01.30 approx
27 Woken by loud door knocking at HMO  Harborough at 03.40 and 04.00 and 
at 05.45 by men going along shouting in Newcombe Road
28 Police call at HMO  Harborough at 10.30
Car Mirror damaged in Kenilworth, smashed bottles in Devonshire ,Kenilworth
22.15 Drunken girls with cans,bottles shouting and one pulling down kickers and  showing
 bare backside in Milton.
29 Woman attacked in Archers Road  04.00 approx. 
Three smashed bottles in Milton and bottle in Holt.
Woken in night at 03.00 by loud door knocking in Harborough.
30 Half full beer bottle without cap put in letter box of flats in London Road. Vomit in
 Devonshire Road
 Loud music from HMO  Milton midnight to 00.40

OCT
1 Vomit in Devonshire, bottle in Henstead
2   Five lots of smashed glass in Kenilworth, vomit in Devonshire and Henstead,
3  Many pools of urine in Henstead and Devonshire, smashed front window at HMO 
 Henstead, take away litter in Fitzhugh alley, report of loud music from  HMO Harborough ,
 damaged from wall at HMOs  Devonshire,
6 Loud music frtom HMO  Harborough at 20.30 - 20 50
7 At 23.00 police called to 100 strong crowd of unruly drunken people , junction of
 Carlton Place/Crescent.
8 Damaged wing mirror and smashed bottle in Kenilworth
9 Loud music from HMO   Sandhurst at 16.45 - 18.00
12 Vomit in Harborough
13 Smashed bottle in Kenilworth and woken by  bin kicked over in night in Harborough
14 16 strikes /blows smashed glass windows at Morris Dibben, Post Office and
 Starbucks London Road before 06.00
Broken chair thrown down in Fitzhugh alley
16 Urine on pavement, Henstead, Kenilworth, Carlton Place, Southampton Street , Lower
 Banister Street (also vomit) . Bottle in Kenilworth
17 Three Bottles in Kenilworth, 1 in Devonshire
20 Two lots of smashed glass Devonshire, 2 car wings mirrors damaged Henstead, Urine in
 Henstead and Wilton, Coventry Road sigh completely smashed, smashed bottle
 Kenilworth,
Police and sniiffer dog in London Road at 15.10 Fireworks thrown from HMO  Milton into

Page 76 of 119

Page 78



 the road, at cars, cyclist at 22.00
21 Smashed bottles Wilton, smashed bottles in Milton. Woken by bin over in Harborough
 during night.  Shouting , screaming late at night from HMO  Devonshire.
24  At 02.00 elderly man pushed over, sustained fractured wrist in assault by man from
 HMO  during complaint about street noise.
25 Smashed glass outside Henstead Court, Devonshire Road.
26 Vomit in Carlton Place and urine in Henstead.
28 Report of street fight two weeks ago in Harborough outside HMO Harborough, man
 running across garden of HMO into Coventry dripping blood. 
29 Night time shouting from HMO  Devonshire, cracked wing mirror Henstead.
31 All night noisy party until 05.00 at Harborough HMO.
 
NOVEMBER
 
2  In Fitzhugh alley 7 bottles and 2 smashed, a lot of litter.
3 Bottle Kenilworth and smashed glass Harborough.
4 Wing mirror cracked in Henstead.
6 Woken at 03.30 by agents sign being banged on bins, sign thrown in road.
7 Smashed bottles in Henstead and Harborough
8 Wing mirror damaged in Henstead
All night noise from and HMO in Harborough
9 Smashed bottle in Bedford Place
11 Bins knocked over at 01.30 Harborough
13 Smashed bottle Harborough
14 Bin kicked over in Coventry
16 Two smashed bottles in Devonshire
17 Wing mirror casing damaged Harborough
19 Woken at 03.30, 04.00 and 05.15 by visitors banging on door and window at HMO 
 Harborough.
20 Smashed bottles in Morris Road and Handel Terrace
22 Report of burglary in Kenilworth
23 Stains of blood or dark coloured vomit in Henstead
27 Burglary at HMO in Harborough
28 Vomit in Devonshire
 
DECEMBER 
 
3  Smashed bottles Devonshire and Harborough
9  Smashed bottles Devonshire, vomit Henstead
10 Bottle in Wilton 
11 Smashed bottles in Wilton
12  Damaged brick gate post HMO  Newcombe.
 13   At 0.305 Three drunken shouting men and drunk girl in Harborough, she was falling
 around on cars, 3 bins knocked over.

Page 77 of 119

Page 79



17 Bottle in Handel Terrace and smashed bottle in Morris.
22 Vomit in Devonshire
23 Vomit in Henstead
24  Christmas Eve  Shop window smashed at Tesco London Road.
End of 2015 Diary

Stewart Morris.
 
 
 

Page 78 of 119

Page 80



Page 79 of 119

Page 81



Page 80 of 119

Page 82



Page 81 of 119

Page 83



Page 82 of 119

Page 84



Page 83 of 119

Page 85



From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Residents Action 

Junk London Road Review Objection to renewal 
20 March 2016 17:21 :18 

From my experience as a Polygon resident since 1985 I maintain that the long licensing hours at Junk do 

encourage patrons to become very drunk and get involved in violent action or become victims of that in 

the vicinity. 

After leaving they could hang around and then obtain more alcohol in the off licences in Bedford Place on 

their way home. 

The Junk hours should be cut back to 2 a.m. or 3 a.m. if not refused al toget her. 

In fact at one licensing hearing a Councillor actually said that nearby Carlton Place was at night the most 

dangerous street in Southampton. Therefore a continued grant would be contrary to the prevention of 

crime and disorder, public nuisance and it would compromise public safety. 

The licensing department know that I have permission from the Daily Echo editor to copy and paste the 

articles, although this is only just a few of those in my collection. 

Lorraine Barter 42 Harborough Road Polygon Southampton S015 2FY 

Dai ly Echo articles. 

09:26 Tuesday 29 September 2015 I 
A WOMAN fought off a sex attacker who targeted her as she walked home along a Southampton street. 

The 24-year-old victim had been on a night out and was walking alone along Bani~t~1 Road leading into 

Archers Road, in the early hours of the morning when the attack happened. 

The woman was approached by a man from the other side of the road . 

He then sexua lly assaulted her, but she managed to fight him off and escape. 

The victim then ran off towards The Avenue and when she was far enough away raised the alarm. 

The woman rang a friend who then contacted the police. 

Police say the the woman was not injured in the incident, but she was described by officers as 

"distraught" by what had had happened. 

Police have launched a hunt to find the attacker and pleaded for help in tracking him down. 

He is described as white, aged in his 30s, between 5ft 4ins and 5ft 6ins tall, of skinny build, with dark 

brown shaven hair and a receding ha ir line. 

He is also said to have a brown beard, which was just longer than stubble, and was wearing a light 

coloured jacket with a hood and spoke with a Russian or Polish accent. 

Officers have appealed for more information or any possible witnesses to the incident, which happened 

at around 4.20a.m on Saturday, to come forward. 

Detective Constable Keith Evans, said: "I am appealing to anyone who may have been in the area at the 

t ime of the incident. 

"Did you see or hear anything that could be connected to this assault ? 

"I would urge anyone wi th information to come forward and speak to us as soon as possible." 

Anyone with any information is asked to call the police on 101. 

Promoted Stories 

PROMOTED STORIES 

Page 84 of 119

Page 86



, Deputy News Editor I Friday 31 May 2013 I 

TWO men have been questioned by detectives investigating a grievous attack that left a 
man unconscious on the ground. 

As reported by the Daily Echo yesterday, the 29-year-old victim was left with a bleed on 
the brain and spent several days in hospital after being assaulted outside a pizza shop. 

The incident happened on the street outside Pizza GoGo in Bedford Place, Southampton, 
moments after the victim had ordered takeaway food before stepping outside the store. 

Two men are understood to have been involved in the attack in which he was punched in 
the face twice before he fell to the ground. 
He was left unconscious as the pair left the scene. 
Police have now confirmed that following an appeal to find two men pictured in 

5 October 2011 Last updated at 15:26 

Detectives have released CCTV footage of a man thought to be responsible for two attacks on women 
in Southampton. 
A 21-year-old victim was forced to the floor by a man in Vernon Walk, an al leyway next to the Orange 
Rooms bar, at 00:45 on Wednesday 21 September. 

The victim was sexually assaulted but she managed to fight free by punching and kicking the man, 
who then ran off. 

A 19-year-old was indecently assaulted over her clothing by a man in Carlton Crescent at 02:15 on 28 
September. 

4 September 2013 01 :53 pm 

A man was put in hospital with a bleed in his brain after a serious assault outside Junk. 

Police are investigating the incident which occurred on Bedford Place outside the back entrance to 
Junk, just after midnight on the morning of Friday 30th August. A 19 year old man was punched to the 
ground and had to be taken to Southampton General Hospital. 
It is believed that the offender was then involved in a larger fight with several other people. Detectives 
want to locate a group of Asian men who were in the area at the time and may have been approached 

by the offender and his friends. 
[mappress mapid="15"] 
Southampton police are appealing for witnesses to come forward who can help them with their 
investigation. They are particularly keen to talk to a woman with long blonde hair, who wore a short 

skirt or shorts, and the man who was with her. This couple were seen leaving Junk at the time and 
could have vital information for the police. 

Anyone with information is asked to contact DC Abigail Leeson at Shirley CID on 101 or call 
Crimestoppers anonymously on 0800 55 

Page 85 of 119

Page 87



Senior reporter I Thursday 21 March 2013 I 

A Southampton man suffered serious head injuries and needed multiple stitches after being 
glassed at a city centre bar. 

A 22-year-old required 17 stitches after he was involved in a brawl at Bedfords Bar and cafe, in 
Bedford Place. 

The man was rushed to Southampton General Hospital following the incident on Saturday night. 
Police have now launched a manhunt to find his attacker and have appealed for anyone who was 
in the bar between llpm and midnight to come forward. 
Detectives are particularly keen to hear from anyone who saw two men fighting near the pool 
table and the subsequent glassing incident. 
Detective Sergeant Dave Brunsden said: "This was a very serious incident which caused substantial 
injury to the victim. 

"Wit ness informat ion is vital to our enquiry and I would urge anyone who saw what happened to 
come forward to help us." 

Anyone with information should contact Det Sgt Brunsden at Southampton Central police station 
on 101. 

Promoted Stories 

Police at the scene of the alleged rape in Watts Park 

, News and Video Reporter I Friday 27 August 2010 I 

DETECTIVES are appealing for help in finding a man who raped a teenager in a 
Southampton park. 

Police say the 18-year-old girl had been out with friends but was attacked after becoming 
separated from the group in Watts Park. 

Yesterday three large areas of the popular city centre park were sealed off as specialist 
forensic officers hunted for clues. 

The young woman told police she was sexually assaulted just before midnight on 
Tuesday, but did not report it until Wednesday. 
Detectives spent yesterday quizzing a 19-year-old Fareham man about the attack. 
He was last night released on police bail, pending further inquiries. 
Detective Sergeant Chris Yates, Shirley CID, said: "This was an attack on a young 18-
year-old girl who had been out enjoying an evening with friends but had unfortunately 
managed to get herself separated from her group. 

19 March 2015 Last updated at 13:26 GMT 

A man has been jailed for five years for biting the top of a man's finger off during a 

drunken brawl. 

Page 86 of 119

Page 88



Paul Rowe, 28, of Aldermoor Road , Southampton, bit Sam Mulhall's finger in a fight 
outside a nightclub. 

He was sentenced at Southampton Crown Court for wounding with intent to cause 

grievous bodily harm, assault by beating and damaging public property. 

Up to 20 people were involved in the fight in London Road in December 2013. 

, Education Reporter I Tuesday 5 October 2010 I 

A DRUNKARD has been caught on camera urinating on Southampton's war memorial, 
during a student pub crawl. 

The image was captured during a controversial organised bar crawl through the city 
centre. 
As they made their way towards the final destination, Squares, the young man stopped to 
urinate on the Cenotaph in Watts Park, which bears the name of hundreds of heroes who 
died in the first and second world wars. 

The man was walking past Junk Nightclub on London Road, Southampton, at 1.10am on Wednesday, July 
27. He stopped to speak with a group of people who were stood by the post boxes and bicycle storage area 
when he was punched in the face by 
an unknown man. 
Police have issued a CCTV image of a man they would like to speak to in connection with the incident. 
Anyone who may have witnessed the incident or believes they are able to identify the man in the CCTV 
image should contact PC Tracey Purcell at Southampton Central police station on 101 or the 
Crimestoppers charity line anonymously on 0800 
555111. 

August 19th 2011 

2 September 2011 
From the section 

- ------- -------

Southampton footballer Dan Seaborne has suffered serious head injuries in an 
attack outside a nightclub in the city. 

Seaborne, 24, was found collapsed on the pavement outside Junk nightclub, London 

Road, in the early hours. 
The defender, who signed from Exeter last year, was treated by paramedics before being 

taken to hospital. 
Hampshire Constabulary said he was found with "serious and potentially life-threatening" 

injuries and that two men, aged 35 and 29, had been arrested. 
Southampton General Hospital said it was a "po lice matter" but that Seaborne was now in 

a serious but stable cond ition. 
The area around the nightclub has been cordoned off. 

Page 87 of 119

Page 89



A police spokesman said: "Investigating officers are trying to establish the circumstances 

that led to the man sustaining the injuries. 
"Although they have identified a number of witnesses they are appealing for others to 
come forward." 

Southampton FC said they could confirm Seaborne had suffered "a significant head injury 
and is in hospital under close observation". 

They said his condition was "currently stable" and he was "showing signs of 
improvement". 

Exeter City have sent the player their best wishes. 

Thursday 22 March 2012 I 

A MAN was left with a stab wound after being attacked in London Road, . 
The victim, a 20 year old man from London, was taken to Southampton General Hospital 
where pol ice were called on Tuesda 
He was described as having minor injuries and was discharged from hospital yesterday. 
A cordon was set up around the Junk nightclub where officers understand the man had 
been with friends earlier in the evening. 

Anyone with information about the incident is asked to contact Hampshire police on 101. 

Sunday 4 March 2012/ 

A Southampton man suffered serious facial injuries after being assaulted in a popular city 
centre nightspot. 

Police are appealing for information after the victim was attacked in Kelly's Bar, in London 
Road, at around 12.30am this morning. 

The 30-year-old man was assaulted following a disagreement between three men. 
He was taken to Southampton General Hospital for treatment and will now require plastic 
surgery. 
DC Martin Brewer, from Shirley CID, said: "This was a horrific attack which has left the 
victim in need of plastic surgery to his face. 

"I'd appeal for anyone who saw the attack, or the argument leading up to it, to ca ll us as 
soon as possible. 
"This was a busy nightspot and the attack happened at a central location within the bar, so 
we're aware that there were a number of independent witnesses . Anyone with information 

is asked to contact Shirley CID .. 

Police in Southampton are appealing for witnesses after a man was attacked and robbed. 
It happened between 03.00 and 03.00 at Bedford Place in the city centre on April 11 th. 

An 18 year old man was sitting on a low wall opposite the Sainsbury's store when he was punched in the 
head; causing him to fall backwards. 
He was punched a further five times and had his head stamped upon. His mobile phone was taken and his 
attacker made off along Henstead Road, off of Bedford Place. 

The robber is described as: Male Late teens to early 20s 5ft 10 Short blonde hair, cropped at the sides Slim 
build. 

The victim was treated in hospital for his injuries. 

Page 88 of 119

Page 90



Detective Constable John Goulbourne is investigating: "We'd like to hear from anyone who saw this 
unprovoked attack. 

"Did you see anything suspicious as you walked home from a night out? 

3:01pm Thursday lOth October 2013 

By Dan Kerins 

POLICE are searching for a couple following an assault which left a man with a bleed on the brain. 

Officers say they are looking for "a blonde woman in short shorts or a short skirt and the man with 

her" who left a Southampton nightclub at the time of the attack. 

They have released this CCTV image of the couple, who were seen leaving a club at the time the 

victim was punched and it is thought they could have vital information. 

_Shortly after midnight on the morning of Friday, August 30, a 19-year-old Locks Heath man was 

punched to the ground near the rear entrance of Junk nightclub at the corner of Winchester and 

Salisbury Streets. 

The victim was treated at Southampton General Hospital, where it was discovered he suffered a 

bleed on the brain. 

It is believed the offender then became involved in a larger fight wi t h several other people. 

Detectives want to locate a group of Asian men who were in the area at the t ime and may have 

been approached by the offender and his friends. 

Police are appealing for contact from anyone who was in the area at the time of the assault. 

Detective Constable Abigail Leeson said: "There were many people in the street at the time of the 

incident, watching what was going on. If this was you, pl ease come fo rward. " 

She made her way along Bedford Place sometime between 1.20 and 2am on Monday May 7. She 

then turned into Wilton Avenue where two young men made admiring comments to her which 

she ignored. 

As she walked further down the road she was grabbed by the arm and pulled into a front garden of 

a house or possibly an alleyway. There she was sexually assaulted by a man who then stopped and 

walked back down Wilton Avenue towards Hill Lane. 

The man who carried out the attack is described as: White, 6 foot 1 inches tal l, and slim. I was 

wearing a grey hooded top, with a white zip, he also had a dark coloured jacket or top over the 

top of the grey hooded top. 

Officers are now appealing for witnesses. It's known there were lots of people in the area at that 

time and it's thought likely some of these people may have seen what happened or the man 

involved. 

Officers are also keen to speak to the two young men who made complimentary comments to the 

women as she went past them at the junction of Bedford Place and Wilton Avenue as it's likely 

they are important witnesses. 

They are asking them or anyone else who may have seen what happened to contact them. 

Officers are also advising people - where possible - to always walk home at night with friends. 

They should call the Western Area CID Team at Southampton Central Police Station on 101 or 

call Crimestoppers anonymously on 0800 555 1110800 555 111 FREE. 

Page 89 of 119

Page 91



Eastleigh Chief Reporter I Sunday 13 March 2011 I 
A MAN is in hospital with serious head injuries this morning after an attack outside a Southampton 

nightclub. 

The victim, in his 20s, was on a night out with friends when he was knocked to the ground oustide 

90 Degrees in CarlHe was taken to hospital where his condition is currently described as serious 

but non life-threatening. 

This morning part of the road was cordoned off for forensic examinations and an urgent appeal 

has been launched for witnesses. 

Police, who were called at 1.50am, say an altercation had taken place with another group of men 

at the scene. 

DC Charlie Rimmer, who is leading the investigation, said an incident may have taken place earlier 

in the evening between the bar and the nearby Junk nightclub. 

A large number of revellers were asked for their version of events last night and an urgent appeal 

has been launched for witnesses. 

Two men in their 20s have been arrested fol lowing the assault and are being questioned by police. 

Witnesses should contact police on 0845 04545450845 0454545 or call Crimestoppers 

anonymously on 0800 5551110800 555111 FREE. 

21-year-old was accosted in Handel Road and has his phone and wallet stolen 

Gang of thieves rob Southampton man in late-night attack 

Reporter I Tuesday 13 January 2015 I 
THREE men attacked a Southampton man as he walked home. 

The 21-year-old was walking through Handel Road when three men approached him. The men 

demanded the victim hand over his wallet before pushing him to the floor and pinning him down 

to take his phone and wallet - which had £30 inside. 

Hampshire police are appealing for witnesses to the incident which occurred on Saturday, January 

10 between l.30am and 2am. 

Two of the men are described as Asian with one about 5ft 6ins tall, scrawny build and about 20-

years-old, the second was around the same age but shorter and a bigger build. 

The third man is described as Eastern European between 18 and 20-years-old and the group ran 

away with cash, a bank card, rail card and HTC mobile phone. 

Anyone with information about the robbery can contact DC Louise Daniels at Southampton CID on 

101 or the anonymous Crimestoppers charity on 0800 555 1110800 555 111 FREE. 

Page 90 of 119

Page 92



One year on from a vicious attack on a 21-year-old woman which left her virtually blind detectives 

in Southampton are renewing their appeal for witnesses. Three women were attacked outside a 

popular nightclub 'POP' in Vernon Walk. 

One of the women, Varenka Guillermoprieto, now 22, suffered a stroke after the attack and has 

been left totally blind in one eye and with very little vision in the other. 

All three victims were in their early 20s. It was a student night event at the club at the time. The 

attacks happened at around 12.40am on Wednesday, May 18, 2011. 

Anyone who saw the assaults or has any information about what happened is asked to call DC 

Gaita at Southampton Central Police Station on 101 or call Crimestoppers anonymously on 0800 

555 1110800 555 111 FREE. 

Last updated Fri 18 Jui 2014 

Wednesday, July 22nd 2015 00:00 

A fight outside a Southampton nightclub's injured two men, including one who was knocked 

unconscious 

Can you help to identify these men after a serious assault on Lower Banister St reet, Southampton, 

early on Sunday morning? 

Sometime around 2am, two men were involved in an altercation with another two men near to an 

alleyway outside of Popworld. 

A 24-year-old man and a 29-year-old man both suffered injuries to their faces, one was knocked 

unconscious and was left with a fractured skul l. 

The two men that police would like to speak to are described as: 

• Aged in their twenties. 

• Around 6ft tall . 

14 March 2012 

• Students are being warned after a series of sex attacks on young women walking alone in 

Southampton. 

In 12 cases similar descriptions have been given of the attacker and detectives are keeping an 

open mind over whether some of them are linked. 

The latest victim, 20, was sexually assaulted. Days earlier, three other women were attacked in 

nine-hours. 

Southampton University is encouraging female students to join a scheme which provides taxis paid 

for on account. 

The most recent attack took place in St Denys Road on 8 March. 

The victim was grabbed from behind and pushed to the ground by a man in an alleyway. 

He threatened her saying he had a knife, then sexually assaulted her before fleeing as he heard 

voices approaching. 

'Severely traumatised' 

Page 91 of 119

Page 93



The victim described her attacker as Sft 8in but said his fa ce was covered. He spoke with, what is 

described as a fore ign accent and was wearing a leather or hard material black jacket. 

Det Sgt Tom Orchard said: "This is a distressing offence for anyone to endure and has, 

understandably, left this woman severely traumatised. 

"We would also like to remind anyone walking alone, especially at night, to be constantly aware of 

their surroundings and to contact us immediately to report anything or anyone they consider to 

be suspicious." 

Three lone women were indecently assaulted as they walked in t he city between 22:00 GMT on 28 

February and 07:00 on 29 February. 

The assaults occurred in Banister Road, Governor Road, and in the city centre close to the Mata Ian 

store. 

All three victims gave similar descriptions. 

The woman who was assaulted in Banister Road believes her attacker held a knife against her. 

'Personal safety' 

A number of attacks occurred between late Tuesday evening and early Wednesday morning, which 

is one of the city's most popular student nights, but police have not confirmed the same person is 

responsible. 

Speaking after the attack on 8 March, Det Sgt Tom Orchard added: "We are keeping an open mind 

about this assault and are unable to say whether it is linked to other recent incidents of indecent 

assault against women in Southampton." 

A University of Southampton spokesman said all issues regarding student safety are treated with 

"utmost importance" so students are being reminded of appropriate measures to ensure their 

safety. 

"In light of recent incidents which have occurred within the city, we have taken proactive steps to 

remind students about personal safety issues through a variety of means," he said. 

A Southampton Rape Crisis spokeswoman said: "We understand that when there are reports of 

this nature within our local community it can cause increased anxiety. 

"We would want to encourage people to give thought, as much as they can, to how they might 

take care of themselves and each other. 

"For example, when planning nights out, having arrangements for how to get home, sticking with a 

trusted group of friends and keeping alcohol intake low can help keep people safer." 

Anyone with information is asked to contact Hampshire Constabulary. 

A man's been charged over a sex attack on a woman in Southampton's Bedford Place. 

Detectives investigating an allegation of sexual assault on a 21 year old woman in Bedford Place, 

Southampton, in the early hours of Wednesday, May 30, have charged a man. 

Meanwhile, detectives are continuing their investigations in connection with a similar assault 

against a 19 year old woman in Palmerston Park, in the early hours of Tuesday, May 29. 

Page 92 of 119

Page 94



Tuesday 25 March 2014 I A MAN was left with a fractured cheekbone and a broken thumb 

following a late night attack in Southampton. 

The 20-year-old victim is believed to have been attacked in Bedford Place while he was walking 

with friends to get a taxi, between 1.30 and 2am on Friday night. 

They saw a group of men and women across the road shout ing at them, before a woman from the 

group came towards them. 

The next thing the victim recalls is waking up about 30 minutes later having been assaulted. 

His injuries include a broken thumb which has required wiring and metal rods, a hairline fracture 

on his right cheekbone, a sprained neck, and bruising to his face. 

The victim was treated in hospital for his injuries. 

Detectives are keen to speak to potentia l witnesses who may be able to provide a det ailed 

description of the group of men and women seen on the other side of the road. 

Published: Tuesday, March 25, 2014 

Police are investigating after an assault in Southampton w hich 

left a 20-year-old man with injuries to his face and hand. 

Sometime between lam and 2.30am on Friday, March 14, the vict im is understood to have been 

attacked at Bedford Place while he was walking with friends to get a taxi. They saw a group of men 

and women across the road shouting at them. A woman from the group came towards them. The 

next thing the victim recalls is waking up about 30 minutes later having been assaulted. 

His injuries include a broken thumb which has required wiring and metal rods, a hairline fracture 

on his right cheekbone, a sprained neck, and brui sing to his face. The victim was treated in 

hospital for his injuries. 

Detectives are keen to speak to potential witnesses who may be able to provide a detailed 

description of the group of men and women seen on the other side of the road. 

RMS Number : 44140092561 

5 October 2011 

• Detectives have released CCTV footage of a man thought to be responsible for two attacks on 

women in Southampton. 

A 21-year-old victim was forced to the floor by a man in Ve rnon Wa lk, an alleyway next to the 

Orange Rooms bar, at 00:45 BST on 21 Sept ember. 

The victim was sexually assau lted but she managed to fight free by punching and kicking the man, 

Page 93 of 119

Page 95



who then ran off. 

A 19-year-old was indecently assaulted by a man in Carlton Crescent at 02:15 BST on 28 

September. 

It is believed she had been followed for some distance by the man beforehand, police sa id. 

Screamed out 

Both victims were attacked in an area of the city that is popular with students on Tuesday nights. 

Officers want to trace a group of young men and women who were sta nding by a white car in 

Carlton Crescent on 21 September and spoke to t he f irst vict im while she was be ing followed by 

the at tacker. 

The victim in the second incident told police two men came to her aid when she screamed out 

during the attack in Carlton Crescent. 

Hampshi re Constabulary is appea ling for all of these witnesses to come forward, along with 

anyone else who may have information about the incident. 

• 

Police out in force in Southampton's crime hotspots as Operation Del uge launched 

g 
ON PATROL: Officers in Bedford Place. 

17 Apr 2013 

Senior reporter 

IT would have struck fear through the heart of any drug dealer, burglar, 

vandal or mugger. 

A convoy of police vehicles sweeping its way through Southampton 

yesterday, backed up with teams of officers on bicycles and on foot, 

flooding the streets, estates and parks. 

The convoy- featuring four cars and two vans - marked the launch of 

Operat ion Deluge, targeting antisocial behaviour, drug dealing, burglary 

and other crimes in t he city's central and western neighbourhoods. 

The operation involves drafting personnel from a wide range of 

backgrounds, including PCSOs, neighbourhood specialists, dog units and 

custody investigation teams, into a high visibility taskforce targeting 

carefully chosen hotspot areas. 

Page 94 of 119

Page 96



On the beat It is based on tactics used by forces in New York, and Chief Inspecto r Craig Dibdin said: 

"The public want to see more officers on the beat but we never have enough police officers 

avai lable to put where we need them all the time. 

"But this way we are using our resources more imaginatively and effectively creat ing a movable 

unit which can be redeployed to different areas when needed." 

The Daily Echo accompanied some of yesterday's 22-strong team to the Polygon and Bedford Place 

areas -focusing on burglary, drug dea ling and shoplifting - where they patrolled streets, car parks 

and alleyways and spoke to businesses and shoppers. 

Later they visited Millbrook and Shirley, including Windrush Road and the Redbridge Hill areas, plus 

Green Park and Mansfield Park to crack down on antisocial behaviou r, drugs and vandalism. 

One man was arrested on suspicion of theft in Redbridge Hill, Millbrook, and the re were 20 stop 

and searches - mainly on suspicion of drugs - plus a cannabis warning for a man stopped in 

Winchester Street. 

The scheme wi ll involve two more operations this month at alternative locations and t imes of the 

day to assess its success. 

Ch ief lnsp Dibdin stressed that the initiative prevented too many staff being drafted away from 

frontline patrols, and that it re lies heavily on specific analysis to ant icipate crimes in certain areas. 

He said: "We can predict where Crime is going to happen and put policing prese nce in those 

areas." 

PC Gai l Clarence said: "The high visibi lity is a win-win for us - people not ice we are out and about 

and we can prevent crime while putting career crimina ls on the back foot. " 

UNQUOTE 

End of articles with links taken out. Lorraine Barter 

Page 95 of 119

Page 97



Whilst I concede that beer/lager cans, bottles/ smashed bottles and urine on street does not seem 

a serious detriment everyone of those constitutes a minor "crime" as the city is a no drinking zone, 

completely ignored by the drinkers. 

Although Sainsburys do sel l from 07.00 the residents did try to prevent t he licence/ hours but the 

Government at the time did not allow objections under the Vicinity ru le, therefore the 

Polygonians had to standby and see both Sainsburys and Co-op obtain licences. 

However I was listening at a hearing where a licence was refused at a shop two doors from t his 

McColls, it was done under the Cumulative Impact policy. 

If the applicant says there is a need for alcohol at 6- 7 a.m then that need is already fi lled by 

Sainsburys. That shop is situated between a pub and a bar, whereas McColls is on the corner of a 

residentia l street. 

• © 2016 Microsoft 

· ~ 
• Privacy & cookies 

• Developers 

• En~lish (United Kin~dom 

Page 96 of 119

Page 98



Jeffery, Andy 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Objection to Junk Licence. 

Residents Action <  

20 March 2016 17:21 

Licensing 
Objection to JUNK Licence London Road 10 photos 

Car window Dev.JPG; Church Wall.JPG; Kenilworth Road (2).JPG; Keni lworth car 

(2).jpg; Milton Road.JPG; Wilton burn up.JPG; Henstead Box.JPG; DSCF8964 (2).JPG; 
Harborough KBT .jpg; DSCF8902 (2)-001.JPG 

The incidents of criminal damage at night are well documented and I produce a small sample of photos to 
illustrate the kind of incidents suffered by local residents. 
Regranting the licence would be contrary to the prevention of crime and disorder and public nuisance, 
impact on public safety. 

Lorraine Barter 42 Harborough Road Polygon Southampton 5015 2FY 

1 

Page 97 of 119

Page 99



I! 

Page 98 of 119

Page 100



.. 
. . . I 

,r 
KENILW 
ROAD 
City of Southampton 

Page 99 of 119

Page 101



Page 100 of 119

Page 102



K NILWO 
ROAD 
City of Southampton 

Page 101 of 119

Page 103



Page 102 of 119

Page 104



Page 103 of 119

Page 105



Page 104 of 119

Page 106



Page 105 of 119

Page 107



Keep Bntnin ttdy 

15" 

Page 106 of 119

Page 108



Page 107 of 119

Page 109



From: Denis Bundy
To: Jeffery, Andy
Subject: Junk Licence Review
Date: 05 April 2016 12:57:51

Reference: 2016/00932/01SRAP
Dear Mr Jeffrey
I am writing to you both on my own behalf and that of the 4 other tenants of Conroy
 Court,  65A London Road, Southampton, SO15 2AB in my capacity as the appointed
 Manager of Conroy Court Residents Association RTM concerning the licensing review
 for Junk Club, 85 London Road, Southampton SO15 2AD as detailed on the notice
 currently displayed outside the premises.
On behalf of all the residents of 65A London Road, I object to the continuing licence for
 Junk Club in the strongest possible terms.
65A London Road is located a very short distance from Junk of approximately 100
 metres with our porch entrance and two of the 5 flats fronting London Road. It came as
 no real surprise to us that the dreadful incident of stabbings and assault took place in
 January earlier this year. The flats are privately owned and in addition to the 10 adults,
 two of the flats are owned by families with young children.
We regularly witness extremes of behaviour into the early hours of the morning in
 London Road and often directly in front of our homes. Myself, my young daughter and
 other residents have experienced abuse when coming into our building especially after
 midnight and I was once threatened with a physical assault by someone using the
 porch as a toilet.
Our porch entrance is frequently used as a toilet for both bodily functions and also as a
 vomiting receptacle, normally by young people who have almost certainly come from
 Junk and are clearly under the extreme influence of alcohol and I would also suspect
 drugs. This unpleasant behaviour has continued unabated even since the closure of
 The Varsity in early December and in any event that particular bar closed relatively
 early and caused few problems to us in spite of being next door thus confirming our
 strongly held belief that the offenders are from Junk. Once people have left Junk and
 whatever their condition, the door supervisors have both no control and certainly no
 interest.
I have also witnessed from my lounge window young people including girls relieving
 themselves in the main London Road at well past 3am and at times vomiting anywhere
 they chose. I have seen young people literally barely able to walk as they leave Junk
 and it must beg the licensing question ‘never knowingly serve anyone when in your
 opinion they have already had too much alcohol to drink’ – a licensing offence I believe!
On one occasion, I witnessed students selling tickets for an event in Junk on a Tuesday
 night directly outside the front door. On the night of the event the queue stretched from
 Junk to underneath our flats in 65A London Road and the noise level from the young
 crowd was extreme and all this in the early hours.
London Road is the main entry road into our fine city leading directly from the Avenue
 but on Fridays, Saturdays and many Tuesdays the road more resembles a war zone!
I have attached just a sample of the several images I have of smashed windows

Page 108 of 119

Page 110

mailto:denis@denisbundy.co.uk
mailto:Andy.Jeffery@southampton.gov.uk


 affecting commercial premises in London Road which we suspect were caused by
 person or persons exiting Junk in the early hours.
I have also attached pictures of the ridiculous taxi situation directly opposite 65A
 London Road. On this occasion I was able to photograph what was a quite dangerous
 situation and one I see frequently from my windows. As you can see, the taxi at the end
 and literally on the corner of Belleview Road caused absolute mayhem when cars tried
 to exit Belleview Road and Carlton Crescent, especially with the arrival of a bus! The
 taxi rank is clearly marked but means absolutely nothing and I have to tolerate the
 banging of cab doors and the attended loud shouting of the people who often stagger
 out of them literally opposite my windows and those of Flat 2. When I attended the ‘bus’
 in London Road when I could see for myself the proposed ‘alterations and
 improvements’ to this very important road, I was assured that the taxi rank would be
 some way from our flats and primarily opposite Junk. It actually is, but taxis queue up to
 the corner and some way down Belleview Road clearly evidenced from my
 photographs.
I bought my flat 12 years ago when there were virtually no extreme late opening times in
 the London Road/Bedford Place area and the subsequent granting of late licenses
 appears to pay no regard whatever to the welfare and quality of life of the long term
 residents who live here.
I feel it worth noting that Junk are actively promoting on facebook an event they call
 ‘Save Junk’ and have described it as ‘We're throwing a massive #savejunk party on the 23rd

 April’ celebrating 11 years! Apart from alarming us as residents, it is in itself a complete
 misnomer as everyone is aware that Junk has closed and re-opened performing  a
 Phoenix rising more than once.
I will close by repeating my earlier comment, the residents of 65A London Road object
 in the strongest possible terms to the continuing licence for Junk
I look forward to your kind acknowledgement of this communication
Kind regards
Denis

Denis Bundy

Manager, Conroy Court RTM Ltd

Marketing Consultant and Independent Funeral celebrant

Flat 4
65A London Road
Southampton
SO15 2AB

 
 
 

Page 109 of 119

Page 111

https://www.facebook.com/hashtag/savejunk?hc_location=ufi


Page 110 of 119

Page 112



Page 111 of 119

Page 113



Page 112 of 119

Page 114



Page 113 of 119

Page 115



Page 114 of 119

Page 116



Page 115 of 119

Page 117



Page 116 of 119

Page 118



From: Barnes-Andrews, Stephen (Cllr)
To: Licensing
Subject: FW: The Junk Club Licence application ref no: 2016/00932/01SRAP
Date: 11 April 2016 09:38:04

Dear Mr Jeffery,
For your information.
 
Regards
 
Cllr Stephen Barnes-Andrews
 

From: Megan Cartwright [  
Sent: 10 April 2016 18:00
To: Barnes-Andrews, Stephen (Cllr) 
Subject: The Junk Club Licence application ref no: 2016/00932/01SRAP
 
 
Good morning,
 

I am writing in response to the above licence application, as per your letter dated 15th March
 2016.
 
I would like to add my support to the police report detailing their view that the licence for the
 above venue should be reviewed. As a local resident of Bellevue Road we regularly suffer the
 consequences of the late night opening hours of Junk. Although I am obviously unable to
 specifically site the actions of members of the public who have spent the evening at The Junk
 Club the particularly late opening hours of this club undoubtedly contribute heavily to the
 antisocial behaviour we suffer in the very early hours of the morning (i.e. after other local
 venues in the Bedford Place area have closed). This is obviously no doubt exacerbated by the
 fact that management are not able to control the behaviour of their clientele as they are leaving
 the venue and walking through residential roads.
 
This club is located within what is almost entirely a residential area, with young families and
 professionals living in the very near vicinity. It is in a completely unsuitable location and has a
 detrimental effect on the living environment of many people,  especially when combined with
 other late night venues, creating a recognised area of concern within the Bedford Place/London
 Road locality. From my understanding the council is attempting to encourage families and
 homeowners back into the high proportion of rented properties within the city and the long
 term plan is that the Bedford Place venues will, in the future have earlier closing hours of
 midnight. This will obviously be of huge benefit to local residents who suffer from the
 consequences of late night antisocial behaviour caused by these venues, The Junk Club in
 particular, and I hope that by reviewing the licence for what is obviously a very problematic
 venue the council will demonstrate the beginning of its attempt to both encourage residents
 back into city properties, as well as showing consideration and concern for those residents
 currently living in the near vicinity of the Bedford Place area.
 
A venue that has dealt so poorly with such a high number of incidents in recent months and is
 clearly of great concern to the local police, who are spending a large number of hours dealing

Page 117 of 119

Page 119

mailto:/O=SOUTHAMPTON CITY COUNCIL/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=COUNCILLOR.S.BARNESANDREWS11343461
mailto:SBSLLLE0@southampton.gov.uk


 with the consequences of this club should surely be reassessed in its right to continue to
 operate under the existing conditions that have allowed the current situation to evolve.
 
I hope consideration will be shown to local residents and the justifiable concerns of local police
 and the incidents they regularly deal with.
 
Yours faithfully
 
Megan Cartwright
 
27 Bellevue Road
SO15 2AX

Page 118 of 119

Page 120



From: Ronnie Barratt
To: Licensing
Subject: RE JUNK NIGHT CLUB
Date: 30 March 2016 14:22:53

I am writing to appeal against the continuance of this club
It is a place of public disorder
Which has been proven by the many times the police have been called to quell
 fights and rowdy behaviour
There are people who live in the proximity of this club who witness noise and
 drunken mayhem at first hand
This is not a way to allow our youth to behave
Please be consistent with the police and do not allow this club to carry on
 operating

Thank you

Cordially
Mrs Barratt
8 Morris Road
Southampton
SO152BT

Page 119 of 119

Page 121

mailto:ronnie.barratt@yahoo.co.uk
mailto:SBSLLLE0@southampton.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	5 Minutes Of The Previous Meeting (Including Matters Arising)
	7 Application for Review of Premises Licence - Junk Club, 55 London Road, Southampton SO15 5QZ
	Part A Junk
	Premises Licence
	The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities 
	Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and / or off supplies

	Complete AppFRM - Junk
	Licensing Auth Rep - Junk
	Res Rep - Stewart Morris - Junk Review
	Mrs barter Rep with Photos
	Resident Rep - Denis Bundy -Junk Licence Review
	Photos Bundy - Junk
	Res Rep Megan Cartright - Junk
	Res Rep -Mrs Barratt - Junk Review




